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Suet 1 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION/,_ N .

( ) 2
'd BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

3

__________________________________x
4 In the Matter of: :

:
5 LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY : Docket No. 50-322-OL-3

: (Emergency Planning
6 (Shoreham Nuclear Power Station, : Proceeding)

Unit 1) :
7 ----------------------------------X

8

9 Court of Claims
State of New York

10 State Office Building
Room 3B46

11 Veterans Memorial Highway
Hauppauge, New York 11787

12

Wednesday, August 15, 1984

}
14

| 15 The hearing in the above-entitled matter

3
g 16 convened, pursuant to recess, at 9: a.m.

8 17 BEFORE:
o

~3
*

(,
18 JAMES A. LAURENSON, ESO., Chairman

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

h 19 Nuclear Regulatory Commission
s Washington, D. C. 20555
! M
*
,

DR. JERRY KLINE, Member
;- 21 Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
$ Nuclear Regulatory Commission

| 22 Washington, D. C. 20555

23 DR. FREDERICK SHON, Member
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

24 Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555,
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i Suet 1 APPEARANCES:
i

-( ) 2 On Behalf of LILCO:

3 KATHY E. B. McCLESKEY, ESQ.
JESSINE MONAGHAN, ESQ.

4 Hunton.& Williams
Main Street

5 Richmond, Virginia

6- On Behalf of the NRC Staff:

7 BERNARD 'BORDENICK, ESO.;

! Office of Executive Legal' Director
'

:8 Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

9 -

| On Beh'alf of Suffolk County:
'

10 ,

' CHRISTOPHER'M.-MC MURRAY, ESQ.>

| 11 . MICHAEL S. !! ILLER, ESQ. - -

L Kirkpatrick, Lockharti ' Hill, Christopher & Phillips
! 12 -' 1900 M Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20036.

'() En', Behalf-of the State of New York:-

14

RICHARb J..ZAHNLEUTER, ESQ.
~

,

5 15 Special Counsel to the Governor
| $ Executive Chamber
j [ 16 Room.299

.

| State Capitol.,

.|, 17 Albany, New York 1222'4l' '

i

| 18 . On; Behalf of FEMA:
y. .*

h 19 STEWART M.. GLASS,'ESO. "

'[l' 3
|| . Regional Counsel,

! | 20 Federal Eme'rgency Management Agency
26' Federal Plaza, Room 1349

j 21 New York, New| York 10278
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Suet- 1 C_ O_ N T E N T S4

2

3 WITNESSES DIRECT CROSS REDIRECT RECROSS BOARD

4 Thomas E. Baldwin)
Roger B. Kowieski),

5 Philip McIntire )
- Joseph H. Keller ) 14,244 14,339

'

6
.

I
'

l
8

9
4

10

_E _X _H _I _B. _I _T _S

IDENTIFIED RECEIVED
12

Suffolk County EP-92 14,383 14,502
,

14

i 15

!<

| 16
4

o

| 17
_L _A _Y _I _N _S

'

-

.

; 8

j 18 Testimony Substitution of
) Thomas E. Baldwin, Roger B.'

18I !. Kowieski, Philip McIntire,
3 and Joseph H. Keller Page 14,292
3 20
.
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,

#1-1-Suet 1 P_ R O_ C_ E E,D,I_ N,G_ S,

ja
g ) 2 (9:00 a.m.)%J , ,

3 JUDGE LAURENSON: ' Yet the record show the hear-s

4 ing is now resumed. Back on the record.

5 Mr. McMurray.

6 MR. MC MURRAY: Thank you, Judge Laurenson.

'

7 Before we begin, let me just report that'the parties discus-

8 sed the scheduling for the procedural issues that are to

9 be heard this week and decided that, in our opirif on, the

10 procedural issues sho.uld be heard after the FEMA witnesses

11 are cross-examined.

~

12 JUDGE LAURENSONi Okay.

13 Whereupon,

14 THOMAS E. BALDWIN,
M -

5 15 q ROGER B. KOWIESKI,
I '

j- 16 PHILIP McINTIRE
o
u 17 and. .,

1
s .

. I_ 18 JOSEPH H. KELLER
,

s
t

g 19 resumed the stand as witne m n ay and on behalf of FEMA and,
e
K

'$ 20 having previously bem , t 1*. sworn, were further examined and
-a

j 21- testified as follows1
4 w

yNDEXXXXXX22 CROSS EXAMINATION
~

:._ ;

23 BY MR.,MC MURRAY: 4
*

-

24 Q Gentlemen, let me refer you to Pcg'n 86 of your
- s,

.L 25 testimony on Contention 81. This deals with the I.ngestion
0

I

k

.

..n .. . - ,. l___-.__---_--__-_____---
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'91-2-Suet 1 pathway.
'

. py

. i / 2 Mr. Kowieski, could you just briefly explain why'q/ '

3 there is a fifty mile EPZ for radiological emergency plan-

4 ning purposes?

5 A (Witness Kowieski) Mr. Keller will explain.

6 (Witness Keller) The concept of two emergency

7 planning zones, the so-called ten mile emergency planning !

8 zone and the so-called fifty mile emergency planning zone,

9 were first promulgated by a document, 0396. The idea in-

10 volved is that in the smaller zone, the likelihood of an

11 exposure pathway to the public would be via the plume.

12 The larger zone, which runs from zero to fifty

I ''N, 13 miles approximately, would involve potential exposure to the

(O
14 public via foods, perhaps water, things that would be in-

h 15 gested. Generally speaking, the time frame of concern is

b
j 16 somewhat down the road a little later than the protective

{ 17 actions which are required in the plume exposure zone.
1

| 18 Q Could you elaborate on that a little bit about*

r
!

| p 19 the time frame being a little bit more down the road?

i !
! ! 20 A Okay. If you have people in the ten mile EPZ,
|

'

{ 21 or the plume exposure zone, the -- one of the predominant|

>

! g 22 means of exposure is by inhalation, breathing the plume as'

23 it passes. If the people are in that zone, they are going

| 24 to breathe. Ingestion of food and other ingestible types of

\/ 25 items involves first the harvest of this food, the distribution
,

,

|

- - . _ _ - _ . - . _ _ _ _ _ - . _ . . _ ._ __. ._. __ _, _ _ _ - . , .
_
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#1-3-Suet 1 of the food and then finally the consumption of the food.
(m.e 2 This is not an instantaneous process, as in breathing. So,Q ))

3 there is a somewhat longer time frame of concern.

4 Secondly, the risk is -- decreases with distance

5 from the plant site. In a serious accident, the presumption
6 I think is that there would be protective actions of the

public within the ten mile EPZ or at least some portion of7

8 the ten mile EPZ. If you evacuate people, there is no one

9 there to harvest the food to get it into the food chains
u) so that people can consume contaminated feed. Okay.

11 So that the planning, while it is extensive, is
12 not generally assumed to be as critical in. terms of time

('N 13 frame. The implementation of these ingestion protective
t )
J

actions come after the implementation of protective actions14

,

5 15- for the plume exposure.
5.
g us Q Would that include monitoring of areas and food-
3 stuffs outside of the ten mile EPZ but within the fifty mile17
?
z

L 18 EPZ? Does that also begin within a longer time frame?*

g 19 A Yes. Your critical concern is the exposure of the
.I
| populace who are living there who, as.I say, have the'poten-2

.

tial to breathe or to be exposed by the passing plume. That's
; 21

i
j 22 your first concern.
c

4

s A second concern is the ingestion of materials.

24 Q And if I can sort of restate what you said, the,r3
\m l problem is how you interdict these consumables so that they25
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,

[ 41-4-Suet t won't be ingested,-right?
4
'

~ 2 A- That's certainly one of the problems,'yes, sir.

3 Q' Therefore, there has to be' monitoring of_ food-

.4 stuffs and water, other consumables within the fifty mile
i

5 EPZ, correct?. +

i-

6- A You certainly must plan for this eventuality.
4

7 Probably the most' reasonable protective action would be'to

8 embargo. You.know, appropriate officials would embargo the

i - g use of these foods, et cetera until the monitoringfhad
~

10 proven that they were acceptable.

. it - 0 By embargo, you mean assert some authority in
.

12 order to prevent ~ the distribution of these consumables?

13 A I think that if. responsible officials announce

f that there is the potential 1that the food produced in this=14

i 15 - area is: contaminated, and they advise the population against
L $

$1 16 eating of the food _ produced in this area, that that would-
. -.,
.

8 17 in itself be a sufficient embargo. Effective embargo, maybe._

- ,-,

: I

7 18 0 You don't.believe, or you don't think, do you,-s

! 5"

) 'g. .that the public is going to be aware of which food is pro-i
1*

: ' ! m duced in the fifty mile EPZ?
! =

i- 21 A That has-been a problem. I know thaE the Hershey
a.

*
22 Company outside Three Mile Island was quite concerned about-.

j,e

23 the public acceptance of:their product post-Three Mile Island

'
24 accident, since.they were associated with that geographic

25 . area, even-though the material that went into the production

L
;

. '

j' |

=..-. - - -- -. . - - _ .-. .--- . - - . - _ _ . _ - . -.
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#1-5-Sueg of their product wasn't necessarily raised within the area

(' ]' of concern of the accident.2L
3 0 So, I take it then that merely telling the public

4 not to eat food that has been -- that was processed or grown

5 in the fifty mile EPZ is necessarily going to prevent them

6 fr m eating food that was processed or grown within the*

7 fifty mile EPZ because they won't know in all cases whether

8 it has been, correct?

9 A I think that, if we've learned anything, that

to buyer resistance will take care of the fact that they won't
'

gi eat the food perhaps from a much larger area than the fifty

12 mile EPZ. And it's going to take a considerable effort by

e 13 the authorities to convince people that it's all right to
( ')''

34 eat this food.

! 15 0 You are saying then that people won't eat
t

5 16 f od?
=

,

8 A I'm saying that there will be buyer resistance.g7
e
1

18 If the public is informed that there is a potential for*

r

| 19 contamination of food around the Shoreham site, I would
i
2 20 expect that there would be a reluctance for people to buy
r

5 21 fo d grown anywhere in thir part of the State, and probably
i
! 22 for a much larger area than just the fifty mile EPZ, since
2

23 they don't know where it came from.
i

|

24 0 A reluctance or that they absolutely would not
A
k_,,) 25 consume that food?

*

|

i
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#1-6-Suet A. Well, the public perception is a very difficult

Q 2 thing to put your finger on. I think that the -- what we! j

3 have seen in the one accident that we've had, one significant

4 . accident that we've had, is that there was some buyer reti-

5 cence to drink milk, for example, that was produced in that

6 part of the State. As I said, Hershey was quite concerned
i

7 about their products.

8 The primary concern is fresh fruits and vegetables

9 and fresh products. Cans which have been on the shelf of

to the store, for example, even in the fifty mile EPZ were

11 obviously harvested well ahead of an accident. That type of

12 food is perfectly' safe to consume. There is no question

'

(~N 13 about it. There shouldn't be any question about it.

14 It's the fresh kinds of things that get into the'--

!. 15 that are in a very short time from point of production to the
.

3

g 16 point of consumption.

*8 end #1 17
| MM flws
*

18
:

; 19
:

5
i m
=

.

E 21

$

| 22
.

23

24

i
\~ J u
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T2 MM/mm1 1 Q In your testimony you state that there is no
m

v)- 2 list of facilities in the EPZ -- I'm sorry, no list of

3 facilities in the LILCO plan-which are outside the 50-mile

4 EPZ, but which process food from within the 50-mile EPZ.

.
5 A That is correct.

6 Q Is that a deficiency in the plan?

7 A In the RAC review we suggested that such a list

8 should be compiled.

9 Q To your knowledge, is such a list being' compiled?

10 A Again we.have -- at least I have just begun the

11 review of Revision 4, and I have not completed it.

12 ' It is my recollection that in the beginnings of
~

'' 13 - that I saw some information which would indicate that such
'a

14 a list had been included in the Revision 4.

h 15 Q But you will need to review the Revision 4 more
5

[ 16 completelyf--

f 17 A That is correct.
I

j 18 0 -- before you can say that --
'I
i 19 A Whether it is there or not there, that's correct.
:

8

} N Q The 50-mile EPZ -- or plans for a 50-mile EPZ

} 21 are normally implemented by state governments, correct?
*

.[ 22 A Yes.

23 In general, depending on how the state law is

24 organized and how the political subdivisions are givenO
\ 1
x~s 25 authonity, you can say that one of the primary responsibilitie s
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'mm2_ g. of the? local government is the 10-mile EPZ. And that-

iq|} -2 -generically the 50-mile EPZ is generally a state function.

3 Q And that is'because the state has wider'

4 jurisdiction?
,

5 A In most cases the 50-mile EPZ will cover more
.

6- than one county. And therefore, you go to the= next
,

7 highest jurisdiction, which has some authority over' multiple
,

8 counties. It is not done by the state alone. Even in

9 New York State and other sites, the ingestion' pathway-
.

10 Protective actions et cetera, are primarily the state

11 decision, but the implementation is through county resources.

12 0 With respect to Contention 81A, could you explain#

13 for me briefly, your understanding of how LILCO intends to

14 interdict milk.from going into'the food chain?

-h 15 A . It is primarily through notification of the
4

[ | 16 food chain establishment.

8 My recollection of the plan is that in the eventg7 ,.
o
i

18 that protective action recommendations for ingestion*

r
<

r

h 19 pathway are decided upon by the decisionmaker, that LILCO

$
2 20 will contact both the State of New York and the State of
2

E 21 Connecticut to inform them of these protective action
Y

I 22 recommendations and to ask whether or not the state or
.:

23 states are able to implement protective action recommendations .-

_ 24 If the states say that they cannot or will not

k- 25 implement these protective action recommendations, there are

i

k
- - ,__ -_ , - . . _ _ . , _ _ . . , , _ - _ . _ , _ _ , ,___,-_-m. - - , , . . _ . _ . - . . . - . - . - , _ . _ _ _ _ . , , - - _ _ _ . . - . . _ . - . _ . --
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1 provisions for LILCO to call,for example, the farmers, and

2 tell them by phone -- and tell them of these protective

3 action recommendations. As part of this call they are

4 going to inform the food chain establishment that

5 unsalvageable food will be paid for by LILCO to.try to,

6 I guess, convince the farmer that he is not going to lose

7 money by taking this protective action.

8 Q Do you think the farmers will be convinced?

9 A As I say, I happen to believe that in the real

10 situation the farmer is going to have a hard time selling

11 his food anyway, and if somebody else tells him that they
12 will pay for it, yes.

13
/ Q Now within the 50-mile EPZ, there may have to
NJ

14 be monitoring activities of farms for milk or produce,
.,

j 15 there may have to be monitoring of farm stands, correct?
I
j 16 A That's correct.

II Q There may have to be monitoring of the food

{. 18 within food processing plants, correct?
!
! I8 A That's correct.
E'
'j 20 0 There may have to be monitoring of wells or

.

21 other water sources.
3

.

22 A That's correct.

23 0 Do you know how many monitoring teams are
24

_ available to LERO under the LILCO plan?

L/ 25 A Almost an infinite number.

. . . . . . . . . . . . .

.. .. I
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1 0 Why do.you say almost an infinite number?

f'h 2 A Because I would project that any LILCO plan
w

3 Provides for the fact that at this point since we are now

4 in a secondary role, that the federal response would be

5 called in and that once the FERP has been invoked, DOE can

6 draw on all of the national laboratories to provide support

7 to Brookhaven Labs, which is the-initial response. And, EPA

will also' send in their monitoring teams as part of FERP.'8

g And I guess in terms.of how many teams can the

to federal government mobilize.if it decides it has to, was

11 the -- I said almost-infinite, that is probably a little

12 large, but they can mobilize a lot of teams.

g~s - 13 0 Is this in the LILCO plan,-or is this your
? I

~

assumption of what will happen?g4
,

15 A The LILCO plan very clearly states that the
2

j 16 Brookhaven team are the first responders for the plume,

8 17 exposure pathway. And that the LILCO's team captain, RAC
1

! | 18 team captain, has the authority to request additional
I
[ 19 resources if needed.;

' i
f 20 This mobilization effort is rather large. If you,

.{ 21 had an accident which might require monitoring of the plume
a
j 22 exposure pathway, and it was a small accident, it was a

23 relatively small release of activity, you would not have

24 to augment the Brookhaven teams which would respond immediatel y
(~,

(_, 25 with anywhere near the number of teams that you might have to

l.

| -

i

L._
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mm5 augment it with if you had a large accident.i
,

2- A (Witness McIntire) In all the discussions I have
.

3 had with various people in our Washington office and others,

4 there has certainly been no indication that there would be4

5 any reluctance on the federal government's part'to provide "

i

6. whatever resources are necessary to respond to an accident

end.T2 7 in a nuclear power plant.'

Walsh fols.

j' 8
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'3-1-Wal

i Q Let me refer you to your testimony on page 87.

. , , ~ .
2( ,) In the second sentence, Mr. Keller, you say that the K period

3 for shortlived radio isotobes is handled by standard methods

4 .which involve the half life of the nuclide, the initial

5 contamination level, and the response level for a particular

6 protective action.

I
7 What do you mean by that? 8

|
8 A (Witness Keller) Well, the Food and Drug

9 Administration has published derived protective action response

10 levels. In other words, a contamination level of, for example ,

11 .12 microcuries per square meter, would correspond -- this

12 is.on pasture forage would correspond to a dose rate in milk

13("] of one point five rem to the thyroid, which is the preventive
LJ

14 PAG level for food.

| 15 This is from the nuclide iodine 131, which has
I
g 16 an 8.05 day half life. For every f ur days -- every eight
0

| 17 days, sorry -- the concentration level by decay will drop
i

{ 18 by a factor of two. That is the half life part, okay?
!
i 19 If the initial concentration were .24, for example,
e

c-
g M microcaries per square meter, in eight days the concentration
.
-

21 by decay would be .12. In another eight days, it would be
3

| 22 .06. So that the concentration on the forage would decrease

23 with the half life of the nuclide of concern.
24 Once the concentration that you started from,

( l
x_/ 25 initially had gotten down to below a level which would result

_ . . _ . - .
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1 in a dose above the PAG -- I am sorry, below the PAG -- it

( ) 2 would be all right to use that particular commodity.

3 There are three things that are involved: How

4 much you started with, how long it lasts, and what the level

5 of concern is, and those are the three things that are listed

6 in the testimony.

7 Q So, you are saying that food that was formally

8 contaminated or considered contaminated af ter going through

9 this decay process could be returned to the food chain?

10 A It is possible, yes.

11 0 Is it advisable?

12 A The Federal guidance from the Food and Drug

(~3 13 Administration suggests, yes, that is one way that contaminated
!>

14 food with short lived radio nuclides can be handled. And

! 15 our testimony reflects that.

I
| 16 0 I am asking you whether you think it is advisable.

{ 17 A I don't have any problem with it, no. From a

i

;, 18 technical basis it is perfectly acceptable.
r

f 19 Q You say it is acceptable from a technical basis?
:
I

j 20 A That is correct.

i 21 0 There are other bases from which you think it
5 '

22 would be unadvisable?

23 A No, not unadvisable. Perhaps unacceptable, as

24 I tried to indicate earlier. Buyer resistance, I think, is

25 going to be a real phenomenon, and it has nothing to do with
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1 technical basis. You may decide that it is perfectly

/*) 2 acceptable from a technical basis to allow a food into theiv

3 food chain, right. into the marketing, but if people won't

4 buy it, it didn't do any good to put it back into the system.

5 Q Let me just ask you, you referred to buyer

6 resistance several times. Do you think it is appropriate

7 to rely soley on buyer resistance to make sure that food is

8 not -- contaminated food does not pass into the food chain?

9 A No, I don't believe it is, and I also don't believe

10 that is what I said that this system is concerned with.

11 There are provisions to contact the food chain establishment

12 to inform these organizations and people of the protective

(~' 13 action recommendations.
.

14 0 In your opinion, can food or other consumables,

$ 15 can there be assurance of interdiction of food products and

$

} 16 fresh food solely by these voluntary methods that is

j 17 established, contacting food chains and buyer resistance?
1

18 | A Assurance.is my problen. I believe that the*

r
i

p 19 buyer resistance is going to be the biggest single factor,

5
g 20 and I also believe the fact that the plan very clearly

E 21 states that LILco is going to tell these food ch'ain operators
$

22 that food that is not salvageable they will pay for. I

23 think that is a very strong, positive point.
I

24 Q Can there be assurance? !

25 A Yeah, I think -- I am reasonably assured that
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1 the system will work, yes.

- O)( 2 Q And why is that?
,

3 A For the reasons that we have stated. I believe

4 that when the producer is told that if he has unsalvageable

5 food, right, that LILCO will pay for it. That will induce

6 at least some confidence that he is not going to lose money,

7 okay, he is not going to lose his livelihood, all right?

8 Secondly, I think he is going to have a hard time selling

9 his product anyway.

10 Thirdly, at least insofar as interstate commerce

11 is concerned, the Federal agencies will do inspections as

12 they do now. From what we gather, the State may or may not

''} 13 continue to inspect food. But at least insofar as interstate
%J

14 commerce is concerned, the Federal agencies will continue

$ 15 their food inspection program.

5
j 16 A (Witness McIntire) And I think we have had some

| 17 practical experience out here in the Long Island area on
1
*

18 somewhat similar, and that is when on tsually at least on
I
h 19 one or two occasions a year, there are warnings put out

f 20 not to eat shell fish from here for various reasons of

{ 21 pollution, red tide, or something like that, and you know,
3

| 22 that process seems to work generally successfully.

23 Q Mr. Keller, in the LILCO Plan did you see any

24 procedures describing how the compensation process would
.O
\~- 25 be carried out?

.
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1 A (Witness Keller) You mean specifically how

(}j/
2 farmer "X" will get his money?

3 Q Anything other than a statement that people would

4 be compensated?

5 A No.

6 Q Does that statement give you assurance that

7 adequate procedures would be developed in the future?

8 A I would suspect, at least in my own opinfon, that

9 if the plan which has been filed with FEMA and other agencies

10 has a statement in it that unsalvageable food will be

11 compensated for by LILCO, that if LILCO af ter the fact resisted

12 the payment for this food, that the legal system would somehow
'' 13 or other find for the farmer that he would be paid.-
v

14 Since the plan very clearly states that they will

5 15 pay for unsalvageable food; if they balked at paying for it,
3

{_ 16 I would think that the attorneys would have a pretty good
0

| 17 case to say: Look, you said you were going to, nou do it.
1

| 18 A (Witness McIntire) And I think there is somewhatr
i

s 19 of a precedent for that, too, in the blackouts in New York
e
i

j 2 City, that I know that merchants and some individuals were
.

{ 21 compensated because of the blackout when they lost food as
;

;j 22 a result of electricity going off for hours.

23 0 llow is salvageability determined under the LILCO

24 plan, Mr. Keller?
O
(_-) 25 A (Witness Keller) It is not specific insofar as.
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1 what is salvageable and what is not salvageable.
n

. 2 The notification to the food chain organizations

3 'is based on a protective action recommendation. For example,

4 don't sell your food. It may be contaminated. We will have

5 to monitor to establish whether or not the food is contaminated.
6 At that point, the -- a responsible, let's say

7 farmer who is growing produce -- is told that if your food |
1

8 is not salvageable, we will pay for it. If he does not, in

9 fact, sell his food, his produce, he has a stack of produce

10 sitting there that he harvested that day, if he didn't sell

11 it and it spoils, that is not salvageable.

12 I can envision, at least, the potential that,

13 a particular farmer may not be monitoring it on a timely
C/

14 basis to establish whether his food was contaminated or not.

h 15 I would also think that LILCO would be required to pay for
h

~ that food, even though it was not contaminated. If it had{ 16

-{ 17 - spoiled because he had been told via this protective action
t-
*

18 recommendation not to sell his food until it was established
I

-

19 that it was saleable, if they don't establish that in time

20 to allow the farmer to sell it, I think that that would-

.{ 21 come under the terminology of salvageable or not salvageable.
3

-| 22 0 As you say, the plan doesn't specify, correct?

23 A Not to my recollection.

24 0 One problem, one issue related to the fifty
/_8
I'v) 25 mile EPZ, is also how you dispose of contaminated foodstuf fs
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.1 and water and things like that, correct?
p

(v) . 2 A I am not sure what you mean by problem or issue.

3 Q Well, let me refer you to your testimony on page

4 87, where you talk about -- the fourth sentence down, you

5 say the methods which allow for decay of short lived radio

6 nuclides consists of prolonged dtorage after pasteurization

7 of milk, or diversion of fluid milk to other products which

8 will not reach the public until af ter an appropriate decay

9 period.

10 Then you say: These methods cannot be implemented

11 if storage or product diversion capability do not currently

12 exist.
.

(~ 13 A I see that, yes.
t

14 Q Let me talk about those passages. Do you know

$ 15 whether or not adequate storage and product diversion

I
g 16 capability exists with respect to the fif ty mile EPZ?

l 17 A Do not.
$
*

I,
18 O So, there is a problem if such capacity doesn't

h 19 exist, correct?
?

| m A There is a problem with using the means of

{ 21 withholding these particular products from public consumption

| 22 as we discussed, if these capabilities do not exist currently

23 or prior to the accident. What we are trying to say here is

24 that it is not reasonable or feasible that at the time of

25 the accident you develop these kind of things.
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1 If they exist you use them; if they do not

-

2 exist, your other avenue is to condemn the food and not

3 let it get into the food chain.

4 0 When you say condemn the food, you are talking

5 'in legal terms?

6 A That is one way to do it, yeah. Or the farmer

7 can dump it. j ,

8 0 If long lived radio isotobes are involved, is

9 dumping -- private dumping by a farmer or by a food processor

10 the safe way to proceed?

11 A I think you have to consider the whole picture.

12 What we are talking about here is a field which is growing

13 crop, or whatever. That field is contaminated. That is

14 how the food became contaminated,

jEnd3. 15 h

gSuefois.
{ 16

i
IS

i
i. is

j 20

.
*

F 21

5'
I 22
E

23

24 >

25

.
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#{1-Sue Once the food is harvested and you establish

/ \

. ( 2 the fact that the food is contaminated, he just dumps it

3 back in the field. Nothing is changed.

4 Q You are saying that if -- let's say milk is

5 found to be contaminated with long-lived radioisotopes --

6 A Right.

'
7 Q -- that that milk can just be dumped any old

9 place?

9 A Presumably the farmer, if there is an embargo,

10 the farmer milks his cows and the milk is in his tanks now,

11 but is on his farm. All right. If that milk is contaminat-

12 ed, he dumps it back in the field where the forage came from

p 13 that the cows ate to contaminate the milk in the first place.

14 You haven't changed anything..

! 15 0 So, as long as the field is contaminated for a
e

'h 16 long period of time, I guess what you are saying is that

f 17 you can go back and dump the milk there and there is no
i
*

18 problem?
r

19 A Part of the cleanup effort, okay, which is going

20 to have to be implemented in the event of a release of long-

{ 21 lived activities, okay, is the cleaning up of these fields
>

I, 22 or whatever. And the fact that you took some of the contamina-
_

23 tion off of the forage, pass it through the cow, produce milk

24 and put it back on the field, you've still got a cleanup

25 offort to that field.

.

m'' , , . , , . . - . - - , , ,
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#$b2-Suet Q Are there any provisions that you know of in

() 2- the plan to handle the case where the farmer or food proces-

3 sor does not have adequate storage or diversion capability?

4 Doesn't the plan assume that such capabilities

5 exist?

6 A I don't believe it does.

7 0 What provisions in the plan are there for handling
8 the case where there isn't enough storage capacity?

9 A What we were talking about in the testimony on

10 Page 87 that you referred this -- what we started with, was

11 specifically for milk products. Milk. And specifically

12 the Food and Drug Administration has published recommenda-

O 13 - tions, Federal recommendations, in this area becau'se cows-

14 must be milked on a regular basis. You can't stop.and say:

h 15 Stop producing milk, cow, we've got a problem here. You
!
-j 16 have got to milk that cow. Then, you've got to-do something

0 17' with that milk.
!
| 18 So, this -- it's a very regimented and timely
I

19 -kind of thing. They have dealt with this problem first and

20 in more detail. For example, while driving around we've
.

5 21 seen a fair amount of corn growing. A couple of days delay
3

| 22 in harvesting the corn crop may affect the price somewhat,

23 but it's not a disaster as it is with milking cows.

24 So that .the diversion or delay of the milk that
t'

26 was discussed in the testimony has been detailed in some --'m. -
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#$-3-Suet 1 has been explained in some detail in the Federal guidance.
/-

(
'

' -2 Q. My question is,'does the LILCO plan discuss how

3 one proceeds if one does not have adequate storage.or di-

4 version capabilities?

5 A Not specifically.

6 Q You mention on top of Page 88 that the OPIP 3.6.6
.

7 contains a listing of farms and processing plants within

8 the EPZ, and I guess farm stands as well.

9 Do you see that?

10 A Yes.

11 0 You have no way of knowing whether those lists
.

12 are accurate, correct?

fg 13 A That is correct.

!b
! 14 Q Does LILCO intend -- does FEMA intend in the
,

h 15 future to determine whether or not those lists are
$
j 16 accurate?

f 17 A (Witness McIntire) We have no plans past review-
i
*

18 ing Revision 4 now. So, anything that we would say on that
2

'

g 19 would be pure speculation.
:

| f El Q Mr. McIntire, for other plans does FEMA look into

i 21 whether or not similar lists are accurate or not ?
i
j 22 A (Witness Kowieski) We have not verified the

| 23 accuracy of the listing provided to us in the plan. If we,

24 during the exercise, test or verify one of these facilities,
O
\s / 25 obviously this would be self-verification. But there is no

!

f
L
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.

4

#$-4-Suet 1 effort to verify every single facility listed in the plan.
,~

( 2 Q Have you exercised in the past food processing

3 facilities?

4 A (Witness Keller) In other exercises, both in,

5 New York State and in New Jersey, which is the other state

6 in this region, there have been exercises which involved the

7 taking of samples at food processing facilities.

8 Q Has there been any inquiry during these exercises

9 as to whether or not adequate storage or food product diver-

10 sion capabilities exist?

11 A Not to my knowledge.

12 Q Mr. McIntire, you discussed earlier your opinion

r~s 13 that FERP would respond in the event of an emergency at
. t )
N. s

14 Shoreham.'

!.

j 15 A (Witness McIntire) I believe I testified that
.
3

g 16 there was no hesitation, to my knowledge, of Federal responsej

f 17 to an accident, including FERP.
I
i 18 O And that is based on -- your opinion is based on;

5

[ 19 what?
e

f' 20 A It's based on the fact that the FERP was exercised

} 21 last Spring down in Florida,'and that a continuing updating
>-

j 22 of the plan has occurred, my discussions with various

23 people within FEMA, within other Federal agencies.

24 And also on the Federal response effort at the

(
'

\~ ' 25 Ginna incident.'

. .- . - - . - - _ - . . - -_ - - -. . - - _ _ . . . , . _ , .._. - - _ - . _ . .
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#g45-Suet Q Were the people you were speaking to in other
I 2(_,, agencies speaking for their agencies?

3 A It's my understanding they were reflecting their
4 agency's policies, yes.

5 Q The exercise done at St. Lucie -- well, let me
6 refer you to the St. Lucie plan, a fifty mile EPZ there,
7 the State -- there is a State plan for implementing pro-
8 tective actions for the St. Lucie plant ingestive pathway
9 EPZ, correct?

10 A I think I will let Mr. Keller answer that question,
11 because he is the only member of the panel who actually
12 participated in the St. Lucie exercise.

p 13 (Witness Keller) Yes, that's correct. There is()
14 a State plan for the fifty mile EPZ.

.

j 15 0 At St. Lucie?
4

16 A At St. Lucie.

17 0 And the same with Ginna, correct?
I

! 18 A That's correct.
!

19{ Q Let me refer you to your testimony on Page 85
20 about Contention 77. Mr. Keller, I will refer my questions

21 to you since I think this is your area. Anybody else can
>

| 22 pipe in if they want.
.

23 Mr. Keller, are you familiar with the RM-147

24 A Yes.
I
\m- 25 Q What's the range of the RM-14 scale?

o
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#$L-Suet 16 A There are several ranges on the RM-14. As in

() 2 most cap-rate meters there is a switch in the front of the

3 meter which allows you to select different ranges.

4 Q In the LILCO plan, the meter would be set for

5 what scale?

6 A I can't specifically remember.

7' Q If I said it would be zero to five hundred,

8 would you agree with that?

9 A That sounds reasonable.

10 Q What's the response time of an RM-14 meter?

11 A I believe that is -- well, I believe that is also

12 settable. I believe it's a fast and a slow switch on the

q 13 RM-14.
NJ

14 Q For the purposes of thyroid monitoring, the LILCO

h 15 plan -- does the plan specify whether or not response time
2

| 16 - will be set at fast or slow?

O

| 17 A It is my recollection that it does not.
.3
| 18 Q Should it?
I
h 19 A No. It's not necessary. The difference between

f' 20 a fast and a slow response time setting on these cap-rate

j 21 meters influences the variation in the meter reading. If
a

| M you have it on a fast response setting, there is a great

23 - deal more fluctuation in the meter face, the meter reading.

24 The needle tends to fluctuate a great deal more than it does

'
\. 25 if you have it on the slow response setting, because of the

'
,

.
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#$L-SueTg statistical nature of the count rates which come into the7

(A) 2 probe.
LJ

3 If you have it on a fast response, an uneven

4 number of events tends to perturb the needle a great deal

5 more than it does on the slow response.

6 0 So, let me just follow up on that. You would

7 agree, would you, that with the fast reading it's a little

8 harder to determine because of that fluctuation exactly what

9 the correct reading is?

to A I would say that that's reasonable.

11 Q Now, doesn't it make a difference though in the

12 fast -- between the fast and slow in how much time'you spend

rsg g3 running the probe over the area you are measuring 7
t i
V

14 A If you have the meter on a -- well, the meter must

| 15 be allowed to come to an equilibrium reading.no matter which
I
| 16 position you have the response time setting. In a slow

8 17 response mode it takes longer to come to the equilibrium
$
; la reading than it does the fast response mode.
I
h 19 One thing that should be pointed out, if you use

. :

I earphones or if you use the audible signal from any of these20r

E 21 count rate meters, that is independent of the response time
$

22 selector switch on the meter face, that the audible signal

n reproduces each event that occurs in the tube, and what you

24 are talking about is the meter reading coming to equilibrium

a with the fast or slow response,.

o
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#f8-Suet 1 Q Let me approach it this way. What does the

t 2 LILCO plan or the procedure say about how long the thyroid
4 3 is going to be probed?

' '

4 A There is a time, and I can't recall the exact
j

5 time right now. I could look it up if you like.

| 6 Q Does five seconds ring a bell?
!

7 A I think that may be the correct number.

8 Q If the meter is set on the slow response, will

you re[ch equilibrium by that time?9

'

10 A The meter face will not, but the, audible signal
11 shohld indicate that there in the presence.of a greater
12 number of events occurring. -

O 13 Q If one is relying on the scale and is not usingb
14 the headphones, you would not get an accurate reading if

) 15 you only probed'for five seconds but the meter was on the
5
g 16 slow response setting, correct?

-

17 A That is correct. Ilodever, the procedures indicate.

$
*

. 18 that while scanning for contamination that if you hear or.

!
t 19 - you see the meter, you know, even though you are told to !

l, 20 scan at a certain rate, if there is an indication that thero |

} 21 is contamination present you should stop and establish
3

-| 22 whether it is there or not. If the contamination is there

23 or not.

y
24 O The -- what I'm asking you.is if you probed for

)'u/
26, < g . five seconds but you are on the slow response time, you are
" 4,

q

r

,M

"
. . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ .
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#$9-SueTg not going to get an accurate reading, correct?

.( ) 2 A That would not be sufficient time for the meter
x_/

3 to come to equilibrium, that's correct.

4 Q- Let's now assume that the RM-14 is set on the

5 fast setting and you are getting fluctuation --

6 A Yes, sir.

7 Q -- when one looks at the meter, how do you

a determine what the reading is?

g A There are several ways to do that. I personclly

10 like to go to a higher scale. For example -- and I'm sorry,

11 I don't recall what the meter settings are, but if'you said

12 it's five hundred count per minute, full scale, at the lowest

p 13 setting I would assume that the next scale would be five

V
14 thousand counts a minute.

$ 1s Q okay.

5
'

[ 16 A If you go to the next higher scale reading, since

{ 17 the scale has been basically compressed, the magnitude of
1

;, is the fluctuations decreases, and you can go ahead and use
I
h 19 the fast response time and the meter looks steadier, the
:

$ needle looks steadier, because of the fact that the scale20r

i 21 has basically been compressed.
5

22 Q Do you know whether or not the LILCO procedure

23 calls for you to go to the higher scale or --

24 A No, it does not.

end #5 25
MM f1ws
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~

T5'MM/mm1 1 Q Do you.know whether or not - you looked att

- fm

( 2 training materials, correct?

3 A Correct.

4 Q Do you know if the training materials tell the

5 person who is monitoring to go to the higher scale?

6 A They do not.
<

,e
7 This is a technique that I have developed, or

8 what I u'se because it'is easier. Normally -- and I would expec ;

9 . the people who don' t do this every day would read on the

10 lower scales and kind of average the readings with a

11 larger fluctuation. The meter will bounce, so to speak.

12 An'd it may bounce to 190, and it may bounce as low as 120.
13.

~

g] You kind of take.the range of the bounce, average it and that
V z. 31

14 ' '
is the reading.

,,

f . 9 'What is the margin of error for reading on the15

'3
,

.) 16 g33_14, ,'

.o- . JC
h- [ A i don'E think that can be answered on " marginII

m
.

f
. 18 s

of; error for reading " That depends on~the individual
--2 ,

' I8 '
[. d.o,ing the reading.

._
-

-,
.

- g

20
Q How about the levol' of uncerta'inty?..

.

,:

l- }
. 1

' '

There is'an accuracy fhat thejins,trument hah.'A
*

r
- . Q Okay. What-is that?

~

:

i.

'

A I think it'is 2 percent fullscale, Nut I would
i: 23 ..y s

~ ''

24' '
! not -- that's my recollection, but that may be wrong.
L -f-s%' ,

- -so>; ' { *

+ Q You are guessing ~at that, right? -o

4

( pQ \i-

'
. 9 4 ,.

I

(- ,

i.
,

s

,+ s, , -- , , . * - -y , ,_,.r-- > - g- , - ---e--
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1 A Well, . that is a typical kind of accuracy with
rm;.

) 2 these types of meters, th'at the meters are accurate within'

v,

3 2 percent of full scale reading.

4 Q That is assuming you have averaged --

5 A Right. That is what I just got back to. But

6 - I can't give you what the accuracy of reading is.

7 I can tell you what, from what the manufacturer

8. claims, is the accuracy of the instrument.

|9 Q So then there is a question of the accuracy of

10 the instrument which may be on the order of percent.
11 There is also the issue of the accuracy of

- 12 reading a fluctuating needle, correct?.

i
13(''! A Yes, absolutely.

'm-

14 0 Is there a ballpark figure that you could give

' - 15 - 'for the level of certainty from- a reading?
3
j 16 A lit depends on the individual who is doing the

' o
17 reading. This is one of the reasons that this type of

m-

18 instrumentation are sometimes called " survey" instruments.
.:
$-

18
They just can give you a survey of what is out there.

I
E 20 Thehdon't'actuallygiveyouwhatistherebecauseofthis.r

21 problem of ascertaining what is the exact count rate, if you,

.j 22 . 9117,

O Well, the LILCO plan. calls for hospitalizing

24 . somebody with thyroid contamination of 150 counts per
O)f%- 25 .~

minute.

.

4

-,m--,, ,-, ,e--r,w .r--= ,m --w , , - .- w , , - -- m - ---
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mm3 1 A I don't believe that is what the LILCO plan says.
7

k_sl- 2 It is not my understanding of what the LILCO plan says.
3 Q Why don't you point me to where in the LILCO

4 plan you think that is refuted?
,

5 A Okay.

6 What I believe the LILCO plan says, that if a
.

7 person is identified with a thyroid count of greater than

8 150 counts per minute, he will be sent to a hospital for

9 .further treatment.

10 That does not say that the plan says he will

11 be hospitalized.

12 Q I will accept that. But there is a trigger

<~%
* I3

| (O level of 150 counts per minute, correct?
|

l 14 A That's correct, above background.

15
Q So there is a level certain, according to the

3

] 16 LILCO plan, which triggers certain action, taat is sending.
o

h s omebody to the hospital, correct?II

4 3

j .18 A That is correct.
!'

! 18
Q Now if the level of uncertainty is on the order

L

j 20
of -- let's say somebody had a reading of 130 counts per.

-

21 '

m inute, isn't it possible that in fact that could be within

~h 22
t he level of uncertainty and that person should really be

23 sent to the hospital?

*
A I would think that if the individual doing(~'s;( )

25_ .

the monitoring, determined that an evacuee'or emergency

. - - - . ,
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1 worker had'a thyroid count which was determined to be
,,
i]' 2 approximately 130 counts per minute above background, that

3 .this individual might be required to have further
!

4 treatment.

5 Q It would be a judgment call --

'

6 A Absolutely.
,

7 -Q -- on the part of the person doing the monitoring?

8 A In any emergency, radiological emergency, there.

'

g_ are guidance. In this case it is 150 counts per minute, or

10 action levels. In other -- the New York State plan, for

11 -example, there is a radiation reading which is defined as an

12 individual being contaminated. .And the worker, whoever is
i

( .O 13 doing the monitoring, must. ascertain whether or not this-

l \,

14 particular individuai' exceeds this_ numbered trigger point.

! 15 And there is always some judgment.as to whether

0

| 16 or not-it is or it isn't.

.8 17- Q Well, are there any guidelines'that you see
g.

|- 18 - developed in the_ plan, to help a worker, or to guide a
$

'h 19 worker in judging whether or not-the person being monitored'

5.,

f. - 20 is within the range where he should be sent to the hospital?'

E 21 A No.
$

j 22 O You would agree, wouldn't you, that making those'

23 sorts of. judgments with respect to monitoring, requires a

24 degree of experience and training for the person doing the

25 monitoring, correct?

,

_
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1
A No. There is a trigger point which is 150 counts

(m) 2 Per minute. There is going to be, in all likelihood, somey,'

3 uncertainty established with whatever contamination level,

4 whoever does the monitoring establishes.

5 The thing that should be considered is that the

6 PAGs, which have been developed by the EPA, Environmental

7 Protection Agency, give a range of thyroid exposure. And

8 that range is a factor of 5. It is from 5 to 25 rem thyroid

g dose for the general population.

to At the lower end of the range they recommend that

11 you, if possible, take some protective action to try to

12 mitigate this exposure.

/~N 13 At the upper end of the ran'ge they say that you
'i 5

\ )'
14 should certainly try to do something to mitigate this kind

| 15 of an exposure.
g.

j 16 This dose range is a factor of 5, as I said.

'8 17 This trigger point of 150 counts per minute, is equivalent
2
1

j 18 to something well below the 5 rem thyroid.
.s
; 19 So,'in order to exceed the guidance which has

.I '
been promulgated to exposure _to the thyroid, you have to20

~

h. 21 be off by.much greater than a factor of 5 since this trigger,

22 point is below the lower end. In order to get above the 25

'n rem, you have got to be a long way off. You have got to

24 be -- we just take a~ factor of 5, the manfhas to miss.it-
i%-) 25 from 150 counts a minute to 750 counts a minute, which would

. ._ _
_ _ . .
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l' require him, if your 500' counts a minute is a good number --
. ,-.

f,) 2 .and -I .think it is ---~ he would have to change scales to get

3 i that-reading. And, it takes a pretty -- a poorly-trained

4 individual would recognize that he had to change scales to

5 get a reading.

6 Q You are saying the 150 counts per minute is

7 equivalent to less than 5 rems?

8 A Thyroid dose commitment.

9 Q Thyroid dose?

10 A That's correct.

11 Q Which is-the lower end of the PAG?

12 A That's correct.

. rm g3F Q Isn't it true that the plan says background(Q
I4 - should be kept below 50 cpm?

15 A In the version of the plan that we reviewed, it
1
'y 16 s ays that in one _ place. In another place it says kept

' ~ 17 below 50 mr per hour, which was obviously a mistake.

18 And we have informed'LILCO and the RAC review
i

18 ~of this, and they said they would fix that.j.

20
Y But, no, I think the intent is that you maintain

..

f' a count rate in the area in which the scanning is to be
e

22
- done. Below 50 counts per minute, that is correct.

23
Q Do you think that is a prudent thing to do?

24 A Yes.
p]
'% s u

Q And there would be a problem -- what would be the

_ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
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**
i problem if background -- if readings were taken in a higher

( ) 2 ba'ckground?
%/

3 A Okay. There is a natural statistical variation

4 in count rates. You have the background count rate, which

5 has a statistical variation in it; and then you would have

6 in this case the signal count rate, signal coming from the

7 thyroid.

8 The meter measures only the total, and that has

9 a statistical variation in it. As the numbers of total

to counts get too high, either from the background being too

11 high or count rates being too high, the absolute magnitude

12 of the statistical variation -- not the percentage magnitude

r3 13 but the absolute magnitude gets larger and larger.

14 A 10,000 count per minute count we know to X

h 15 percent, but that is a bigger number than 100 count per
$

16 minute which also know 'to the-same percent.g ..

- 17 So that the subtraction of the background from
1
*

. 18 the signal plus the background becomes more and more uncer-
t'
i

'

tain in terms of an absolute number, this 150 counts, for; 19

I
}- 20 example, -if the background count starts out too high.

E 21 Q So if background gets up to 300 or 350 cpm, you
5

]j, 22 really are risking an inaccurate reading, correct?

23 A That is correct. And the plan has provisions

24 that they_have to move their monitoring location to an area

*L,/ 25 which is below the 50 counts per minute background.

.
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unt 1 Q If in an exercise you saw that they didn't move, j
r~'s

\'( /I 2 -would you consider that a deficiency? 1

s_ l,

3 A That's correct.

4 Now, let's be perfectly clear, in an exercise
.

I

5 the background count will not exce,ed 50. We will have to
'

6 use free play or controller input messages to simulate the

7- fact that their background count had changed.

8- Typically, what you would do is the observer of

9 this particular function would be aware of these constraints

10 in the plan and the requirements in the plan. He would

11 evaluate the normal situation. And, since the background

12 -is probably on the order of 20 to 30 counts a minute -- and

~f'') even with'a victim coming through it will s'till be 20 to 3013'

: V
14 counts a minute -- af ter you evaluate it, how the worker

.

15 is performing his particular function, you would insert a
3

| 16'

message and say, "Okay, your background count is'now 85
0

17 counts a minute. What do you do?"
3

IO Now, we very seldom -- in fact I don't think ever
!

18| that I can recall -- have required the emergency worker to
I

j 20 shut down this monitoring facility and to physicall move it.
.

h If he says I know that I have to do that, you21

22 s ay, how would you do it.

23 Well, first I might try to decontaminate the

24 area. I.mean, typically what you are concerned about in a

25*

situation such as this is that people who are being monitored
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1 would bring with them, track in contamination, which would
_,< y

2\ ) fall off or be dislodged.

3 And in the background area -- the background
4 count rate in the area that you were doing this monitoring
5 would elevate.

6 I think in the case of the thyroid monitoring

7 that we have been discussing here, this point may not be
8 a valid one, since the only people who get to the thyroid
8 monitoring station are people who have been proven to be

10 clean otherwise at an initial monitoring station.

11
I am not sure that it is viable -- it is a viable

12 possibility that the thyroid area could become contaminated

I3

/~)T .
'

in excess --_ background count rate would be elevated above
(.

I4 50 count per minute.

15
Q Let me ask you this: Is it your understanding

?
.g_ 16 that ther'e are going to be separate body and thyroid' monitorir g

17 areas under the LILCO plan?
I

! I A Yes.
!.

II
| Q Let's assume though, that there was the possibility

.

g -.
i * 20' r- of a thyroid monitoring area becoming contaminated.

21
I take it from'what you are saying.that you don't

think it would be prudent to let background get much above
,

23 50 cpm?
'

24 -

7- A Yes. The 50 count per minute is a kind of
-

U ~ 25
nominal level. And I don't have -- the establishment of what

-

.

L_
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1 the level of the background count has to be or should be
. ,3-

#

(_) 2 depends to some degree on what the trigger level is going to-

s

3 be.

4 Q For a trigger level of 150 cpm?

5' A The trigger is perfectly reasonable.

6 Q Fine. But it wouldn't be fine if the trigger

-7 level was 150 and the background trigger level was 150.

8 A That would not be wise.

9 Q The background is measured by the HP 270 probe
10 how, Mr. Keller? How is the background measured by the
11 HP 270 probe?

12 A I don't understand your question. When you say

[~' 13
"how," are you saying what are the physical things that

\~-
14 happen inside the probe?

15
Or, what are you --

3

~b IO
Q That's a bad question. Let me. rephrase it.

0 17
g You will agree that the HP 270 probe, when used
3

f
IE

| to monitor background has its shield open, correct?
! I

'$
II A Yes. If that is it, okay.

5

20
o . The HP 270 probe has the capability of making
l' -

i

f
21 a measurement for beta plus gamma radiation, and for gamma

| only. And this is done by opening and closing a shield
22'

23
[ around the external portion of the active part of the
,

24! .. probe.bs| i
! \ s/ 25!

In the plan the background count rate, this 50

| _.

L
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mmll 1 count per minute that should not be exceeded, is defined as

< (_,) 2-
. being an open-window reading. That means beta plus gamma.

3 Q- With the shield closed you are only getting
4 gamma?

5 A That is correct. These are all somewhat
6 approximation. A very high beta, a very high energetic beta

9

7 might get through this particular probe. But, in terms of

8 the kinds of nuclides that we expect to see in this type of
9 accident, yes, you are measuring primarily gamma radiation.

,

: 10 0 When the measurement is made of the thyroid, it is
11 - made with the window closed, correct?

12 A That's correct.

L.[~} 13 Q So that you are only-measuring gammas?
! \,_ / '

14 A That's correct.

15 Q Thyroid dose.is determined by subtracting the.

?;j 16 ' measured background level from the level measured when you
O

I' $- 17 are monitoring the thyroid, correct?-.g-

-$_ 18
.

I don't believe the thyroid dose is determinedA

'

] 18 .t his way in the ' plan.
s~
O

1, 20
Whether or not an individual is contaminated above

{ 21 the trigger level is determined by subtracting the thyroid,

_3
,

.
-

f
i 22 count rate which~is' closed window, and subtracting from that

23 'the open window background reading.-Yes.-

*
.24

g Q Would you say that.' betas are a significant
25"

contributor to background?

o
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1

- rmul2 A Yes. In a contamination kind of incident.that3

- [h we are concerned'about here.
'

2\ ._.,}-

- 3 0 Right.

IX) you see -- do you have a concern about4

5 measuring the trigger level by subtracting a value which is
-

6 based on betas and gammas from a value which is based only-
.

on gammas?7_

A I have no concern with it, because this will be8

'

a more conservative number.9

10 0 Isn't it just the opposite, Mr. Keller?

A No.11.
|

12 0 In fact, aren't you subtracting out betas that*

13 you have eliminated from the thyroid measurement?

\ '}i A Because of the limited range of the beta, any34

j 15 iodine which is lodged in the thyroid, the beta contribution
a

h 16 from that iodine would never reach the probe anyway. It would

8 be adsorbed in the body. It wouldn't-come out through theg7
2

_ f thyroid gland through the neck and be counted even in zulis
.i
} gg - open-window reading.

, . 5

_ { 20 The beta certainly does cause dose to the
,

{
'

21 t hyroid . But, by using - the open-window 50- count-per-minute:

i

i 22 background cut point, had the plan called for a closed
2

1-

23 - window, that number would have to be reduced to something

24 like 20 or 30.

b
\m/ 25 0 I don't understand what you are saying,

. . . . . _ - . . . . . . - - . - _ - - - .- -- -._ . - - _
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I
mm13 I Mr. Keller. !

- ..

T,,) 2 net.s say that you have a measurement of beta and
|

3 gamma, and you are subtracting from that -- you are

4 subtracting that from a number, X, which is just gamma,>

5 okay? Lett s say that - ' if , in fact, you were to subtract

6 only the gamma, wouldn't you, in fact -- that is, if in

7 fact you are only subtracting the gamma reading from the

8 background, okay, wouldn't you get a higher thyroid level --

9- A I'm sorry, you have lost me.
..

10 ~ I tried to dollow, but - . I think I know where

4 11
you are trying to get to, but let me try it this way.

12
Q Let me just focus your answer here.

'

,

13[ That you said that if you subtracted out -- that
As'

I4
under the present LILCO procedure,.what.you get is a more.

.
;- 15 '

} { conservative reading. And, I d6n't agree with that and I
.-

1 16
j ~*end=T5 want to know why-you say that..,
+ .gJoe 3 fis .

:r
~

'2

~; * ~ 18

.

-

r- 19
.:
r. _

l 20
E-

'
.

E' 21
-

-

22
- . .

-

-p.
24

.

N~s 26

,

..- - ,m.,~-.re-. , , ~ , - ,- ,,--,..v,..-. , , , - -,e-, n.g.- ~ - - - - - r .,-,,,,,-wrne.. . , . - - - - - wn, , -
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i A If you had used a closed window, okay, background
, ,.

() 2 reading, okay, the trigger level for determining whether
3 or not you had contamination in your region -- in your

monitoring area -- would have to be lower than the 50 count4

5 per minute, okay? Because the fact that if the contamination
is present to cause this elevated background, it would be6

7 composed of both beta and gamma sources, so that the gamma

8 only reading would be lower than the 50 count per minute.

Let's say 30 would be a reasonable number, all right?9

10 So, that number would have to decrease, so that

the establishment of the 150 count per minute as the- trigger11.

12 level would also have to change.

r~'s 13 I

-( v #
think what you are trying to get at is if

14 you leave the numbers where they are, you don 't change the
.

5 15 fif ty and you don 't change the one hundred and fif ty, and you
|

8 16 perform the procedure in a way different than is called for,

} 17 . right, what that would do to the dose, and if that is what
3
*

18 you are saying, then I would agree with your characterization.
t
i

; 19 But what I was trying to say was that properlyi
! .N designed, if you do the procedure in a different way, in az I

'
.

; 21 way different than is written, you have to change both the
#
<

50 count per minute trigger level for establishing whether22

23 you have contamination in the area, and you would have to change;

4 24 the 150 count per minute to establish, if you maintain the
!
\-- 25 same dose commitment, in the thyroid.
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1 Q Let's just take a couple of smmple numbers. Why

7s
( j 2 don't you write them down, Mr. Keller. Let's say the background

, v

3 is 50 CPM, and it is divided evenly between betas and gammas.

4 A Okay.

5 Q Let's say thyroid is 150, and because of the way

6 it is measured, it is almost entirely gammas.

7 Now, if you subtract the background reading in !

8 its entirety from the thyroid reading, you get an actual

9 thyroid reading of 100, correct?

p) A That is correct.

11 Q Now, if in fact you subtracted out only the

12 gammas --

( t'~N 13 A The gamma component of the background.
>

| \v'
14 Q Then you would get a reading of 125.

h 15 A That is correct.
i

-j pg Q Wouldn't that reading of 125 be the more

8 17 conservative reading?
! *

|
,

18 A It depends on how the dose rate, the projected j

gg dose, and the number -- this trigger number, were calculated.

2 3) If the number were calculated in an accurate fashion, this
r

21 is taken care of -- what appears to be an anomoly orj
7

!. 22 whatever you want to call it, is taken care of in the
:

23 establishment of the 150 count per minute. And you can define

24 your procedure of how you are going to perform a certain
A
t 1-
\_/ 3 procedure and then back calculate what these trigger levels

.

-_
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I have to be.
r_ ,,.

,

() 2 O You are assuming that the 150 trigger level was,

3 calculated properly.

4 A That is correct. But as I pointed out, since

5 the PAG has this factor of five in it, the approximately
6 twenty percent potential error, even if it were not done

7 properly, even if it should have been done as a gamma only

8 subtraction, is relatively insignificant in terms of the

9 factor of five in the PAG.

10 JUDGE SHON: Mr. Keller?

11 WITNESS KELLER: Yes, sir.
4

12 JUDGE SHON: I am over here. I am hiding.

[ rx 13 I now do not understand how what you just said could possibly-
N._

14 - be correct. You said that the 150 trigger level, which is /
) 15 the level after background has been subtracted?
.

?
8 16 WITNESS KELLER: Yes, sir.

8 17 JUDGE SHON: Would have to be calculated in ae,

t
, ; 18 special way that would take account of whether the background>

:

f 19 included betas or not. That seems to make no sense whatever,|

! i
; 2 20 because the background has been subtracted out. The'150 isr

i 21 just what is coming from the thyroid. How it gets out.there,
3

| 22- gamma, whatever, has -- it seems to me that Mr. McMurray is

23 much more nearly correct when he points out that if what you

24 are trying to measure is what is coming from the thyroid, then_

| '

N/ 25 if you subtract out a beta or gamma background from your

. .. - _ _ . . .-. -. . . .- --- - __ -._. _ - . - - . _
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1 reading, aren't you going to say there is less coming from

(O) 2 the thyroid and less to be feared? Is this not correct?

3 WITNESS KELLER: I think what I was trying to

4 say was if you know that you are going to subtract an open

5 window reading, right, from the closed window reading, okay?

6 You know that your procedure calls for subtracting an open

7 window reading, which is beta, plus gamma, plus these other i

8 things, and you know you are going to do that, right? You

9 would set your trigger level at a lower value than you would

to -- if done properly -- than if you were going to subtract

11 a gamma only reading.

12 JUDGE SHON: Yet, it seems on the face of it

I ,-~s 13 that one could not possibly know what the mixture of gamma,

( 1
'

\J
14 and beta was going to be, so you couldn't possibly account

h 15 for that to begin with.

$
$ 16 WITNESS KELLER: With any great degree of

8 17 accuracy, I agree a hundred percent.

: i '

| 18 JUDGE SHON: It is going about it the' wrong
| I

j is way, I think.

E

,$ 20 WITNESS KELLER: Okay.

| 3 21 BY MR. McMURRAY: (Continuing)

EI^
~

22 Q Gen tlemen , let me refer you to your testimonyL

23 on Contention 92. Mr. Kowieski, let me refer you to the

| 24 last sentence of your testimony on -- I guess it is on page
i. q

i ,) 25 93. You say: The States of New York and Connecticut ares
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'-
1 also included in the plan in connection with implementation

. ,m_.

(a) 2 of protective action recommendations in the ingestion pathway,

3 EPZ.

4 Do you see that?

5 A -(Witness Kowieski) Yes, sir.

6 Q What did you mean when you said the States of --

7 well, let me refer just to the State of New York. What do

8 you mean when you say the State of New York is included

9 in the plan?

10 A Procedure CPIP 3.6.6, states that New York State

11 will be notified.

12 Q And that is what you meant by that sentence?

13 A Yes, sir.'"

14 A (Witness Keller) I think just the fact they will

| 3 15 be notified. In addition, the plan states that New York State,
I
g. 16 when notified, will be asked if they are capable of, or willing

f 17 to implement the protective action recommendations.
5
*

18 If the state replies in the affirmative, that yes,
t
.I

'

. ; 19 they are capable and they will implement the protective
s

{- 20 action recommendations, then the plan has provisions for

1 21 LERO to cease and desist any further actions. If the State
$

j 22 says no, that they will not or cannot implement protective
i

! 23 actions, then the plan provides provisions for LERO to begin
i

24 these calls to the food chain establishments.
Ok./! M Q And the RAC has not reviewed any New York Statem

i
- - - . _. - . _ . - , ___. _ . _ . __ _-

-
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1 plan for Shoreham, correct, Mr. Kowieski?

( ) 2 A (Witness Kowieski) That is correct.

3 Q Let's go to your testimony on Contention 49.

4 I think this is in your supplemental piece of testimony.

5 Mr. Keller, again I will direct this to you, since this

6 is your area again. This deals with thyroid dose nomogram.

'

7 You state in the second sentence that, in one of the

8 corrections made for the nomogram, certain assumptions are

9 made for the factor which is applied to correct for fission

10 products other than radlo iodine on the particulate filter.

11 Do you see that?

12 A (Witness Keller) This is Contention 497

13 Q Yes. Page 45. I am reading the third sentence
(~^))%

14 of your answer to Question 57.

5 15 A I don't seem to see that here, but I remember,

0

.]. 16 yeah. Go ahead.

|j 17 Q Do you have a different version of your testimony
5

4 ; 18 than I do?
:t

t
g 19 A Would you read -- you are reading the third,

:
E

5 23 sentence in our answer to Question --
a

'

; 21 Q In one of-these corrections, certain assumptions
.

1

| ~ 22 are made for the factor which is applied to correct for fission-

23 products other than radiciodine on the particulate filter.

24 A I remember writing that statement, but I don't
I

ks 25 see it on this page here.

. _ . _ _ . . _ _ _ - , _, - . --
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1 MS. McCLESKEY: Mr. McMurray, are you reading

f,. i 2 from what you think is the FEMA testimony?
%/

3 MR. McMURRAY: Yeah.

4 MS. McCLESKEY: Okay. Because my Contention 49,

5 page 45 of FEMA, doesn't seem to have that sentence on there
~

6 either.

7 WITNESS KELLER: I remember that statement, go

8 ahead.

9 MR. McMURRAY: I want to make sure everybody

H) is dealing with the same thing.

11 (Mr. Glass hands document to Mr. McMurray)

12 MR. McMURRAY: Okay. I have been handed a

(N 13 revised version of your Contention 49, which I am sure I

\'''b
14 got yesterday, but it appears that the statement I just

[ 15 read was not included in your revised testimony. Can you

3
8 16 tell me why?

17 WITNESS KELLER: No.

1

; 18 BY MR. McMURRAY: (Continuing)

5

} 19 Q And it wasn't mentioned yesterday in the changes
.I
{ m that were made to this testimony. Do you know why?

f 21 (Panel confers with FEMA' counsel, Mr. Glass)

2

l ! 22 MR. McMURRAY: Judge Laurenson, this might be
2

23 a good point --

24 JUDGE LAURENSON: At this point, we will take

25 our morning recess, while FEMA straightens out the testimony

.

. . . , . _ _ _ _ . , . . _ . , _ _
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1 on this. We will be back in fif teen minutes.
'

,m

'( ) 2 (Short recess taken)v

3 JUDGE LAURENSON: Apparently, there was one

4 page of the FEMA testimony that was submitted inadvertently,j

5 and the corrected page, which had been distributed to all

6 counsel previously, should have been inserted in the

7 record.,

8 So, to clarify things, I hope, page 45 of the

9 FEMA testimony, which was received in evidence and bound

to in the record yesterday will be withdrawn, and the new

11 page -- I am not going to use that word -- the corrected

12 - page 45 will be substituted for that, and that was the

( /~N 13 page that was originally circulated to all counsel, and
( l>

%)
-14 more accurately reflects the state of the record at this

e

5 15 time.
*
.

j 16 Is this procedure agreed to by FEMA?

17 MR. GLASS: Yes, it is.
I

18 JUDGE LAURENSON: Any by all other parties? -
|~ ,

*
i

i- r [
't .

I

; - 19 MR. McMURRAY: Yes, Judge Laurenson.
T $

.f- N MS. McCLESKEY: Yes, sir.

b 21 JUDGE LAURENSON: All right. We will then
'

5

[ 22 order this correction, and FEMA will supply copies of the,

M corrected page 45 to be inserted in the record following

24 this page of the transcript.
,

\- / 25 (Corrected page.45 follows).

- . . . .- -- . . . . . - . - - . - . . _ - - -_ - - . . . . .
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,,g
( ) Q.57. 49-Is there reasonable assurance that calculations of the thyroid-dose
v

can be made so that reliable data will be available for decision makers?

Specifically, is the nanogram used in OPIP 3.5.2 realistic?

A. 'Ihe nomogran (OPIP 3.5.2 Attachnent 11) is used in the calculation of the

thyroid dose cominnent by tne manual method. Several corrections are

applied to the measured data in this namogram. In one of these

corrections. certain assunptions are made for the factor which is applied

to correct for fission products other than radiciodine on the particulate

filter. In so far as the assucptions concerning release fractions of

particulate materials are different than the accident being analyzed,

there will be a bias in the calculated thyrbid dose cominaent.

(~hO
The primary responsibility for field monitoring and for the interpre-

tation of the data obtained from this monitoring is assigned to the

DOE-RAP response personnel. The olan states that the DOE response

resources may not use the referenced procedures and may use technically

equivalent methods. The nomogram in question is used in only one of the

calculational methods in the procedure and the DOE-RAP teans may well use,

other methods. In an exercise, it would be verified as to whether the

correct procedures are used (DOE or LERO procedures). If it were con-

firmed during an exercise that correct procedures are used, there is

reasonable assurance, that reliable data would be available for decision

makers.
e

,

l
:

.s.

<
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1 JUDGE LAURENSON: Now, resume the cross examination

_s

D) 2 concerning corrected page 45 by Mr. McMurray.

3 MR. McMURRAY: Just to make sure we are

4 referring to the same document, Mr. Keller, I will be referring

5 to page 45, which starts with the question, Question 57, which

S says: Is there reasonable assurance that calculations of the

7 thyroid-dose can be made So that reliable data will be availabie

{
8 for decision makers?

9 Is that the document you have in front of you?

10 WITNESS KELLER: That is correct.

11 BY MR. McMURRAY: (Continuing)

12 Q That is the one we will be talking about. And

x 13 I only have a few questions.
)

14 You say there on the third sentence of the answer

h 15 that in one of these corrections, that is, to the nomogram,

!
g 16 certain assumptions are made for the factor which is applied

f 17 to correct for fission products other than radiciodine on the
5

[ |, 18 particulate filter,
r

i .

p 19 - Do you see that?
,

I
{ 20 A (Witness Keller) Yes, sir.

f 21 Q What are the assumptions that you are talking
.)
! 22 about?
:

23 A This is a commercially prepared and purchased
1

24 system, and in reading the documentation which went into
| j'M

(_) 25 the development of this particular sampling device which was
1

I
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1 done originally under an NRC contract at Brookhaven, and was

2 published in a NUREG document, and then was later converted l( ,)
3 to commercial applications. The assumptions diat were

4- used, to my recollection, that the probabilities that had

5 been reported in WASII 1400 for the various types of reactor

6 accidents, in these different accidents different fission

7 products, both in terms of the nature of the fission product
8 and the amount of the particular fission products, are

9 postulated to be released.

10 The writer of this procedure did an analysis of

11 the most probable reactor accident, both for PWR and for BWR-
.

12 type of accident, and used the assumptions -- projections

/" '. 13 in WASH 1400 to derive which fission products would then be
$

14 released from this most probable accident, and that that

}- 15 portion of the nomogram which is involved with the correction
3

_g 16 for fission products other than iodine is based on that

0

}' 17 type of calculation.
,

. .

| 18 Q So the assumptions deal with the amount and the
t
i

g 19 mix of the fission products?

!
g 20 A That is correct.

{ 21 Q And those assumptions are valid only if you are
>

! '22 referring . to that particular accident, which you referred to

23 as the most probable,-correct?

24 A I think as we have stated in the testimony, that
b l\ms 25 if your assumption as to what is on the particulate filter

:

L
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.i - 1 doesn't correspond to the accident that you are dealing with, |

; 2 there is going to be a bias introduced into the numbers that
i
,

i. 3- you arrive at.
J

4 Q By, bias,' you mean those numbers won't be' '

|- 5 accurate?
i

I
6 A That is correct.

.,

! . End 6. 7

j Sue'fols.
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'#7-1-Suet 1 Q On the bottom of the page, you say: If it were

\/ 1 2 confirmed during an exercise that correct procedures are
'J'

3 used, there is reasonable assurance that reliable data

4 would be available for decision-makers.

5 Do.you see that?

6 A (Witness Keller) Yes, sir.
|

7 0 Now, with respect to the nomogram and the use of

8 the nomogram, I take it then that its use would be a correct
'T

g procedure only where the accident, or the-accident being

10 simulated, is the one that is the same as the assumptions

11 were based on?

12 A That is correct, with the addition that, as we
,

f-s 13 have stated in the testimony, this is only one of the ways

O
14 that you can arrive at a calculational procedure to arrive

j 15 at the thyroid dose projection. And we are not sure whether

5
g it the DOE RAP teams who are going to be doing these -- making

8 17 these measurements will use this particular nomogram.
?
2

; 18 There are other ways to arrive at the thyroid dose

I

} 19 projection. And that was the genesis of that statement,

?

-{ 20 that if they use other ways which are correct, right, there

{ 21 is no problem.

1

| 22 The other issue which should be addressed is
:

23 this particular nomogram was developed for use with a par-

24 ticular sampling system, with a particular counting device.

(O,) 25 Okay. The sampling system can be used and a different

.. .- .-- . . - - _ _ . _ . .- - - _ - - _ - .- - - . .
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f "

#7-2-Suet 1 coun' ting device which alleviates'some of the problems which
.. . i

~

2 are associated with this mix of radionuclides on the

3 particulate filter.

4 When we get to an exercise, we will have to see
.s

,

5 how they are going to do it.

6, O You are talking about the TCS canister?

7 A Well, the canister is the adsorbent which has the

r
8 particulate filter wrapped around the outside. The counting

. ,_.

9 probe is what I was talking about, that you can count the
f

10 canister with a difference other than the probe which is

1 sp'e'cified in the commercial.

12 Q ~Do you recall'what the specific probe is that
,.7

', ,

' > . ' - <

13 is.used to measure the --

O -

14 A It's a 6306 probe,- Victoreen 6306 probe, which'

,

'h'
#

15 y -has been'-- a special shield has been constructed to encase

i. ]
|- 'g. 16 'this probe. The vendor has a name for it but I don't recall

| 0 17 i the nam'e. But the active component is a Victoreen 6306
.? <

* - ~
,

),3 ,.
'

18 prebe. .g,
J ]

-

h_ 19 Q 'And if this partihular probe were not used,
[ ) !, A,-

8' 20 then the results from the, nomogram would n'ot be acburate,
a .. .e , -( i

' I
j-

.

'
^21 ' correct? #

- -

8 si

[ 22 A That's correct. ,Well --
.

23 - Q . I assume also that the probe ar$d the method of
t,-

24 'using the TCS canister has a certain margin of-error in

- 25 ' it, too,,or level of uncertainty?
-

. f.
\ ' ' .', (

#- ) E 8

- (,? f
_

y
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#7-3-Suet 1 A Every system that I know has some uncertainty,
AI
(msJ

2 yes.

3 Q Are you aware of the other methods described,

4 in the LERO plan for determining thyroid dose other than

5 the nomogram?

6 A There is a computer program discussed.

7 Q Anything other than the computer program that

8 you know about?

9 A I think that's the -- my recollection is, there

10 is a computer methodology and there is a nomogram methodology .

11 Q The computer methodology also relies on measure-

< 12 ments from the canister using the probe we have talked

13 about, correct?73
-

14 A The computer methodology,~if it is going to be

$ 15 based on measurement, must factor into it the count rates
'

I
g 16 which are determined by some probe, yes.

f f 17 Q In particular, it's the canister that we've been
i 3

| | 18 discussing, the canister and the probe you were just discus-
| 5

h' 19 sing?
:

8

g M A 'Yes, that's' correct.

E 21 'O Let me refer you gentlemen to the last page of

L >

| { 22 your testimony.
.

23 MS. MC CLESKEY: Excuse me, Mr. McMurray. Could

| 24 you tell me what page that is? My last page is now 111
r"%
(_) u which involves training.

I
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#7-4-SuqT MR. MC MURRAY: Oh, I'm sorry. Yeah. This is
., -

(m 2 Page 99.-t.

. s'
3 BY MR. MC MURRAY: -(Continuing)

'
..

%i

-4 Q This is Page 99 of:your testimony which originally

5 was the last page but is,now supplemented; .Anyway, go to

6 Page 99. -

7- A (The witnesses are complying.)

8 Q Do you have that, Mr. Keller?+

9 A Yes. ->

10 Q Mr. Kowieski, you shate in the last sentence on

11 Page 99.that a power failure during an evacuation would
s

L? , , have significant initial effects brought about by traffic

p 13 signald and gas pumps not functioning.
i$

.( j ,'
\

14 't Do youjsee'that?
,

! $ 15 A (Witness'Kouieski) Yes, I do.

I
-8 < 16 , (Witness McIntire) Yes, I do.

'

~

s

8 i7 'O What would be the effects that you are referrif.g
o
5
'

18 to?

.f' >

h 19 A Initially, if th'e traffic lights were not function-
| : '-

i r

| _$ 20 ing a't intersections, the bcLileneck and traffic jamming
*

5'
<,

\, .

effect would probabl'y occur.| { 21

L >

! 22 Q Which would.-- could lead to increased evacuation
2 .

,. .

23 ) ' times?;

t. .;

24 A Which would certainly impede any evacuation,
/%

25 - yes.

!

'\
'4,'

- ,: s f $.
-_-. .. ,.-, - -

- - - - - - -



14,300

'#7-5-Suet 1 Q Could a power failure have consequences other
;

;(e x) 2 than signal lights or gas pumps not functioning which wouldv

3 have an effect or impede a response to an emergency?

4 A If the power failure occurred at night and there

5 was an evacuation in progress, street lights would not be

6 on, and that also could have an effect on slowing down an

7 evacuation. ,

1

8 Q To your knowledge, does the LILCO plan account

9 for, or make provisions for, attempting to mitigate the

10 effects of a power failure during an evacuation?

11 A (Witness Kowieski) No, it does not.

12 MR. MC MURRAY: Excuse me, Judge Laurenson, I'm

| r~N 13 - just making sure I've covered my territory here.
N,j

'

14 (Pause.)

15 I have no further questions of the FEMA-witnesses.

I
8 16 Mr. Miller will. wrap up the questioning of the FEMA witness-

8 17 es.
1
2

| 18 JUDGE LAURENSON: Mr. Miller.
t

y 19 CROSS-EXAMINATION
I
| M BY MR. MILLER:

{ INDEXXX 21 Q Gentlemen, let's go to Contention 33, which is
3

j'- 22 on Page 37 of your testimony. And we have two versions of
:

23 Contention 33. I don't know if anyone has had a chance to

24 compare them.

n\/,

25 But, to my knowledge, the answers to both versions

.

- , .,.- - - , , , _ , - ,.,, . _ - _ . - _ - - - , _ , - , - , , - . _ - - , _ . - _ . - - - , y
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#7-6-Suet 1 are the same; is that correct?

([ 2 A (Witness Keller) That appears to be the case,

3 yes, sir.

4 0 Is there a preference in your minds as to which

version of the contention we use in terms of the question5

6 that is being asked?

7 MS. MC CLESKEY: Excuse me, Mr. Miller. For

clarification, you mean the FEMA testimony on the contention,8

9 right, not the contention itself?

lar MR. MILLER: I mean the testimony.

11 MS. MC CLESKEY: Just so the record is clear.

12 BY MR. MILLER: (Continuing)

('H -

13 Q Let me just ask it this way. One version is a
-- Q

14 two-part question; the.other version is the simple question,

) 15 does the plan' provide, or discuse how communications between
3

.g 16 the field monitoring-teams and the EOC will be effected.

f 17 Is there a preference as to which version we areo
1
*

18 dealing with here? Which do you intend to use or rely on?r
t

*
,

'
. ;; 19 A I would say that I would like a moment to look at
-I
} M ~ the contention, but I think from what we-just learned on the

L j
'

21 . previous contention, we would'have to check to see if the-

| 5

jJ 22 contention was modified. What we have with us.is the -- are;

i
-

23 the original contention. And I don't have any preference one
|-
r
'

24 way'or the other.
|-

-

3
\- 25 O Let me try it this way, Mr. Keller. Looking at

L:.
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#7-7-Suet 1 the version with the two-part question, the second question

'( ) 2 is: Are provisions for communications with the field teams
R./

3 adequate to ensure offsite accident dose assessment functions.

4 Correct?

5 A Yes,_that's correct.

6 Q Now, is it fair to say that your response to

7 that question is that at this time you haven't made the '

8 determination, you would make such a determination during

94 a FEMA-graded exercise?

10 A That's correct.

11 Q And the rest of the testimony really addresses

12 the first portion of the question regarding does the plan

ex 13 describe how there will be communications between the DOE
bm./

14 RAP teams and the EOC, correct?

h 15 A That's correct.

$.
8 16 Q The first sentence in the answer, Mr. Keller, I

| 17 will keep asking you until you defer, it says that the
1

| 18 primary means of communication with the RAC teams, field
r
i

;- 19 teams, is by radio.
I
f 20 What's the basis for that statement?
_

{ 21 A The plan.
2

22 Q In Revision 3 of the plan, there is a statement

23 that says that there will be radio communications with the

24 field teams?
"

n\/ 25 A Between the field teams, as the next statement says,

. .
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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#7-8-Suet 1 the field teams and the Brookhaven area office of DOE,,

em
I Y 2 followed by contact with the local EOC by use of a dedicated'J

3 phone line.

4 The field teams, the DOE field teams, talk to

5 their -- over radios, their own radios, with the DOE Brook-

6 haven area office. And a dedicated phone line from that

7 office to the EOC.

8 0 When it is said, Mr. Keller, then that the

9 primary means of communication with the field teams is by

10 radio, you are referring then to communications between the

11 Brookhaven area office and the field teams?

12 A That's correct.
,

I g3 13 Q And in the next sentence where it says the

'']
'
'
'

14 normal channel would involve radio contact, I was a little

3 15 confused by the word " channel" there.

$
.j 16 Is that really meaning means of communications?

.

17 A Not a radio channel.
5

;. 18 Q So, it would be the normal means of communications?
?

h 19 A Yes, that's fine.
5

| N Q And when you say that such means of communications

{ 21 would involve radio contact with the Brookhaven area office,
. > .

| 22 again then you are talking about radio contact between the

23 field teams and the Brookhaven office?

24 A That's correct.

L/ 25 Q Going to the third sentence, there is the statemen
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#7-9-Suet 1 regarding the RAC captain reporting to the EOC and the fact

D) 2 that he would have a' hand-held radio and the same frequency1v-
3 as the field teams.

4 Do you see that comment?

5 A Yes, sir.

6 Q Where does this information come from?

7 A This came from a discussion that I had with Mr.

8 Schweller of the DOE Brookhaven area office.

9 Q Mr. Schweller?

10 A Schweller, I believe that's the correct name.

11 He is the Administrator.

12 Q How do you spell his name? Do you know?

-s 13 'S-c-h-i-1-1-e-r?
- \s,/

14 MS. MC CLESKEY: I will proffer that it's

h 15 S-c-h-w-e-1-1-e-r.
4

h 16 WITNESS KELLER: That's the one that I remember.

8 17 BY MR. MILLER: (Continuing)
0

3
*

18 Q And what's his position, Mr. Keller?
r
i

; 19 A I believe he is the Area Office Manager.
I
{ 20 0 When was this discussion?

.

{ 21 A Prior to our writing this testimony. This question
.*

] 22 was raised -- I contacted Mr. Herbert Fish of the DOE RAC

23 member, RAC member, and asked if he knew. He suggested we

24 have a conference call. The conference call was made.
O
k s/ 25 I should add that this is based on Revision 3 ofm

.. .
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#7-10-Suet the plan, all of this testimony. Based on my limited review,

i 2 practically without evaluation, Revision 4 does not follow

3 this system.

4 Q Well, let me ask. Just keeping on Revision 3

5 for the moment, in Revision 3 does the plan provide for

!6 the RAC captain reporting to the EOC with a hand-held radio I
i

7 and the same frequency as the field teams?

I
8 A The p an does not -- the plan in Revision 3 states1

9 that the RAP team will report to the EOC.

10 0 And so the information regarding the radio and

11 using the same frequency as the field teams is based purely

12 upon your discussion with Mr. Schweller?

7'] 13 A Yes, that is correct.
N. j

14 0 And you are saying now that it is your under-

! 15 standing this format will not be followed by LILCO?
3

| 16 A That is correct. My recollection of the plan,

O

| 17 Revision 3, and the RAP team captain, the environmental sur-
3

{ 18 vey function, and a team communicator I believe from DOE

b
19 were all to report to the EOC. It is now -- and I hesitato{

i
| M because I have I have only preliminarily looked at the--

.

{ 21 plan, it is now my understanding that these functions will
a

j 22 be carried out at the Brookhaven area office and a liaiscn

23 will be sent to the EOC.

24 And I may be mistaken on that, but that's my*

,

I
'~ 25 recollection.

I

%

;
.
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#7-ll-Suet 1 Q Mr. Keller, did you or anyone else on this

(n witness panel ever make inquiries to LILCO regarding whether) 2
V

3 this format requiring the RAC. captain to report to the

4 EOC would be followed by LILCO?

5 A The plan, in Revision 3, makes several statements

6 in several places. In the meeting that the RAC had with

7 LILCO on May the lith, this area of discussion was raised.

8 And at that time, I believe LILCO said that there were going
'

,

9 to be revisions.

10 In fact, since the package came in and I have

11 begun the review I believe that the revisions that were

12 discussed, that is that the RAC captain and this environmental

. 13 survey function, et cetera, would not report to the EOC.
L

14 O Are you saying you were aware of that as of

j 15 May lith when you met with LILCO?
,

! '$
! 8 16 A Well, we had been informed that that. change was*
:
,

8 17 going to be forthcoming.
?

,

>

| 18 0 Why is it that you did not revise this testimony,
I
h 19 then, Mr. Keller, to reflect the facts?
e

! 20 A I believe this testimony was filed on May the
.

I 21 8th.
$

22 Q Yes. And you didn't think it.necessary to re-

23 vise it in any way?

24 A Well, we have not done the review of the plan..

-Q(_) 25 The fact that somebody says: We are going to change it,

__
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|
#7-12-Suet that doesn't mean that it has been changed.

/~(hj 2 Q Yes, sir. But this comment in your testimony

3 was based upon a discussion with someone or something out-

4 side the plan, correct?

5 A That's right. But that was done well before

6 May the 8th. If Mr. Glass -- it's my understanding that

7 Mr. Glass filed this testimony on May the 8th. If I was

8 told on May the lith that they were going to change.it,

9 there are lots of things that we were told were going to be

10 changed in Revision 4 of the plan.

11 We have not had the opportunity to evaluate all

12 o.f those changes, and we have not changed any of our

-% 13 tm;timony based on what is in Revision 4.

's J
14 Q Yes, sir. I'm not referring to Revision 4. I

.

i 15 was referring to the fact that you were made. aware of a,

$
l j_ 16 change in facts apparently as of May lith and yet you did

d
; 17 not revise the testimony.
I

{ 18 MR. GLASS: I have an objection. I mean, this
'

1.
t 19 is becoming a little argumentative. The witnesses have
E

| 2 stated very clearly that what they are dealing with is

{
i 21 Revision 3, and at the May lith meeting there were a number

*

'[ M of items that LILCO indicated they were going to change in
23 Revision 4.

24 But it wou'Id be inappropriate for these witnesses
(
(_ 25 to be making statements based on supposition that certain,

i

|-.
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#7-13-Suet changes are to be carried out..

m
l 1 2 MR. MILLER: Judge Laurenson, ordinarily I
\_)

3 would have no complaint with that, but in this case we
,

4 have a statement in the testimony based on the discussion

5 that Mr. Keller had with someone at the Brookhaven area

6 office, a discussion not set forth in Revision 3 of the,

7 plan.

8 I'm merely now inquiring as to why, when FEMA

9 became aware of other facts through other discussions, they

10 didn't change their testimony.
.

11 MR. GLASS: But the discussion that took place

j 12 was trying to confirm something or get a clearer understand-

f

13 ing of something that was within Revision 3.-

U
14 JUDGE LAURENSON: I think this has been

h 15 thoroughly aired at this time, as to how this came about

3

| 16 and what the circumstances were. I think that we have --

17 the ground rules at this point are that the testimony will
i

;. 18 be evaluated on the basis of Revision 3 and not Revision 4,
r

19 Since that has not been subjected to the complete FEMA RAC
,

| M review.

E 21 So, let's move on to other matters.
,

I

j 22 BY MR. MILLER: (Continuing)

23 O Mr. Keller, in any event, at this time would you

! 24 agree with me that there' is no provision in the LILCO plan
i

! s 25 for direct communications between the field monitoring teams

!

f
i
>

-. . . . . - . . - - . - - . , , . _ - _ - . . - _ - . . . . _ - -.
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.

#7-14-Suet 1 and the EOC?

) 2 A I know of no written statement in the LILCO

3 plan at this time which provides for direct communication
|

4 between the EOC and the field nonitoring teans.

5 0 And you are aware of no other information of
,

6 any kind that would imply-there will be such direct communi-

7 cations; isn't that correct?

8 A Since I have not made a second call to the
,

i 9 Brookhaven area office, I was informed that the procedure

10 that the Brookhaven people would use would be that the RAC
,

11 captain would take a radio.

12 Based on my limited review of Revision 4, the

13 RAC captain will now not be going to the EOC. It will be

14 a liaison. I do not know whether the liaison will take a
4

) 15 radio or not.

1

] end #7 16
-

.,

, 1W FLWS
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T8 MM/mml 1
Q Mr. Keller, this last statement in the first

,.~

I 2,) paragraph of the answer, "the ability to directly communicate

3
with the field teams will be evaluated in an exercise ," I

4 suppose we should eliminate the word "directly," and just
5

say, "the ability to communicate between the EOC and the

6
gg, eld team will be evaluated in an exercise," is that

7
c orrect?

8 A Both.

8
0 Okay. How would you do that during an exercise?

10
A There would be members of the Federal Evaluation

II
Team with the DOE field teams, and there would be members

12 of the Federal Evaluation Team in the EOC. And we will

I3(''; observe both ends of the conversation.
L^ ,/

14
Q Looking at the second paragraph, Mr. Keller, you

,

;
15

{ call it "second wave of DOE responders," is this the FERPs
v
8 16

t hat was referred to earlier?*

8 17
2 A This is a portion of FERP, yes, sir. That is
3

| 18
r correct.
E

19e

E Q And it is your understanding that among other
i m=

5 functions, the second wave of DOE responders could, if
.

; 21
y necessary, carry out field monitoring duties?
I 22
E A Yes. This contention was, we thought, limited to

23
communications issue. So that the portions of the discussion

24
73, of what we call the second wave of responders that we
! \
\ ~ ~,/ 25

included here, which comes out of the plan, are those

.

l
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mm2 communications capabilities. And we did not include at this1

b juncture, portions of the plan which covered other |2
\._/

3 capabilities.

4 Q Well, Mr. Keller, when would the second wave

5 respond? Upon request of LILCO?

6 A No, upon request of the RAP team captain or the

7 Brookhaven area office that the situation was sufficiently

8 severe that they needed more help.

9 Q And can you tell me how long it would take for

10 this second wave of responders to respond?

11 MS. MC CLESKEY: Objection. This is outside the

12 scope of the contention.

A 13 MR. MILLER: It is within the scope of the

''

14 testimony, Judge Laurenson. It is here in the testimony,

! 15 which is why I am asking about it.

$
.] 16 MS. MC CLESKEY: It is outside of the scope of

f 17 Contention 33, which discusses whether there is direct
1

| 18 communication between RAP monitoring teams and the EOC.
5

} 19 MR. MILLER: The standard in this proceeding
I

{ 20 has been testimony is relevant and can be inquired into

i. 21 when it is presented by a panel of witnesses such as these ,
i
{' 22 witnesses are presenting here, whether or not it is outside

23 the scope of the contention.

24 If it is in the testimony being presented by
+Aa

C/ 25 FEMA, we can inquire into it. I have a limited inquiry here.
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mm3 1 But there is testimony regarding the second wave of responders .

O e
! ! 2 MS. MC CLESKEY: Judge Laurenson, Mr. KellerV

3 himself said that the testimony he filed goes to the communica-

4 tions' aspect of the second wave of responders, and not

5 other aspects.

6 JUDGE LAURENSON: The objection.is overruled.

7
'

WITNESS KELLER: The response by the DOE will vary

8 in time. The DOE response comes from a number of other DOE

9 laboratories, and/or their contractors.

10 It is estimated that a full response, complete-

11 capability, hundreds of people literally, in something like

12 twelve hours.

I3 BY MR. MILLER:
:b

14
Q Something like twelve hours?

15 A (Witness Keller) Yes. It is -- there are_

.

.

[: 16 provisions within the DOE response to bring these responders
-Q

17 in by air. And typically, the DOE FRMAP -- which is the
1

18 Federal Radiation -- the monitoring center control point

19 for the federal teams -- is set up at an airport, so that

{ 20'
they do have access to transportation capabilities.

.

5 213

The response would be incremental in nature. The
>

.| 22 communications system, ali of this relatively sophisticated
i 23

system that we have discussed here in our testimony, is

24
based at one of two locations. There is duplicate equipment

25
either at Andrews Air Force Base outside of Washington D.C. ,
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mm4

1 or at Nellis in Las Vegas.

- A)( 2 I would assume that they would respond to an

3 incident at Shoreham from the Andrews Air. Force Base.

4 Q I don't really want to get into this area,
.

5 Mr. Keller, but is it fair to say that in your opinion there

6 would be some response within twelve hours, perhaps sooner

7 in an incremental fashion, and you are unable to tell me the

; 8 numbers of response sooner than twelve hours?
!

9 MS. MC CLESKEY: Objection. The question is
'

|

10 outside the scope of Contention 33, which deals with

11 direct communications between monitoring teams and the EOC..

12 The question goes to the time and extent of

13 response of second wave of monitoring teams.-

(
'

N
14 MR. MILLER: I think it is the same objection

5 15 you just raised, and were overruled on, Ms. McCleskey.
$<

| |- 16 JUDGE LAURENSON: Unless you can point to some

0
17 part of this testimony on page 37, the exception we made"

,

s
*

18 was where you can show that this was relevant to the direct:
r

.g

g 19 testimony. And I think we have probably pretty much exhausted;

M that subject matter.
.

j 21 I do agree with the LILCO objection that it-is
;

{ 22 beyond the scope of the contention. Objection is sustained.

'

23 BY MR. MILLER:

24 0 Mr. Keller, would you look at page 26 of the RAC
.

\~s 25 Report. This would deal with element 11.11.
<

( -
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~

mm5.1 There is a statement at the bottom of that page

O<

2V which says: " Communications equipment on page 4.1-4 should

3 include radio links'between the field teams and EOC."
4' Do you see that statement?

5 A (Witness Keller) That's correct.,

6 Q To your knowledge there are no radio links between

7 -the field teams and the EOC provided for in the LILCO plan,
.

8 correct?

? 8 A That is correct.

10
Q Also, Mr. Keller, if you will look at element

11 F.1.D, I'm not quite sure of the page. It is on page 18 or

12 19.r,

13 A Both.

14
Q And it says -- actually at page 19, right at

15
the top: " Communication with the radiological field

3

[ 16 monitoring team is maintained via radio link."
>

3
17

g Do you see that?
s

h I8
A That's correct.

!
I'f O To your knowledge, with respect to Revision 3 of

#
the plan, that statement is incorrect, isn't it?

21
A Insofar as the EOC talks directly with the field-

teams via radio, that statement is misleading. There is.

3
certainly a radio link involved in the communication between

24 the field teams and the EOC as stated in the plan.
25

There is also a telephone link as a portion of the
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,

mm6 1 communication between the EOC and the field teams as the
,-

( ) 2
,

plan currently states it.

3 Q The statement on page 19 certainly could be better

4 worded, couldn't it?

5 A Most assuredly.

6 JUDGE LAURENSON: Excuse me for interrupting. Let

7 me just clarify an answer to a prior question by Mr. Keller.

8 Turning back to page 26 of the RAC Report,

9 under item H.ll, Mr. Miller just asked you about that

10 statement on the bottom three lines that communications
11 equirrent should include radio links between the field teams

12 and the EOC. And yet the rating of that item under the
~(^ 13 plan was "A," which I guess we established means adequate.

I4
Could you explain how FEMA interprets these

M

i 15
comments of a deficiency when they have rated a particular

3

{ 16 item to be adequate. What weight would be given to these

8 17
various comments?o

5

I8
WITNESS KELLER: This is one of the hybrid "adapates, '

! I9 which I think we discussed last time we were here. This is
s
2 m
e one o.f the provisionally "adequates. "
-

f
21

There is a statement, the second segment, "The

.| 22
plan is adequate provided the modifications below are

23
incorporated in the plan."

-~
24

Okay, there is one paragraph which talks about

25'

the modi fication. This is a recommendation I would term

.

I
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rmn7 this, this last statement that Mr. Miller inquired about,g

. , -

(w) to..be: a recommendation.2
>

3' The communication of field data to the individual
,

4 who is going to be making use of this data is, in almost

5 - all cases I can think of, a review. We felt it would be

6 preferable that if there were a direct review link between

7 the people making the measurements and the people who are

8' planning to do the interpretation of these measurements,

9 and hence that is the genesis of the last statement on page

in 26.

11 BY MR. MILLER:

12 Q Mr. Keller, let me follow up on that.
,

|
;

/"') 13 Are you saying that -- well, let me back up.

V
14 The RAC Report says that the plan is adequate provided that

.

j 15 among other things there would be radio links between the

$j 16 field teams and the EOC, correct?

8

2
. (Witness Keller) That's correct.17 A

3

| 18 Q Are you now saying that even if LILCO would not
i
h 19 have such radio links between the field teams and the EOC,i

5
L f 3) that the rating would still remain as adequate?
. I
l

b 21 A What we are saying is, that based on the review
bi

.! 22 of the plan as it stood when we reviewed the plan, the;

; 23 individuals who were going to make use of the field data

24 were going to be in the EOC.
o

\- 25 We felt that it would be more appropriate and

I
'

.

1

,

. . _ - . _ _ - -_ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . , _ _ _ _ . .
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1 a better situation if there were a radio link between the

() 2 people making the measurements in the field and the people

3 using the measurements in the EOC.

4 It is my understanding now that the people who

j 5 are going to interpret the data in the field will not be

6 in the EOC. And therefore,the need for a radio link between

i 7 the field teams and the EOC is not necessarily a requirement

8 now.

9 Q Mr. Keller, the information from the field regardir g
.

| 10 dose assessment is used in making protective action decisions,
|

j 11 correct?

; 12 A That's part of it, yes.

13 Q And protective action decisions under the LILCO
'

14 plan are going to be made at the EOC, correct?4

|- 15 A That is correct..
-

g4

r

'| HI Q So there is a need to transmit information from
O

! | 17 the field teams to the EOC, correct?
3

I 18 A The decisionmaker who makes the protective
{,.

s' 18 action decisions, will not use the raw data from the field
E

{ 20 teams.- This data will be interpreted, converted from raw
.

{ 21 counting data to doses and to dose projections.
*

| N' This is going to be done by a function which in

23 plan -- in Revision 3 of the plan -- was to be carried out '

24 in the EOC. Then the decisions, or the recommendations:
.

.

,

\_ 25 based on this synthesis of data and interpretation of the raw

<

r

, ,m. . _ - , - - . ~ , _ , - . , .--.-r_-. .- - -- , . - - , . . - - - . - - . - - . - - _ . . -
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I
mm9 data would be given to the decisionmaker who was in the EOC.

| ) 2
It is now my understanding of the plan that part

3
of this function will not occur in the EOC,~it will occur

at the Bro 6khaven area office. And that the recommendations
5

. of the dose assessment people will be transmitted to the EOC

6
presumably by the dedicated phone line to the liaison who

will now be in the EOC.

8
The liaison will transmit this recommendation to

9
the decisionmaker.

10
Q Let me just make sure I understand what all this

11
is based on, Mr. Keller.

'

Is it based upon the information presented by,

LILCO at the May 11 meeting?

14
A Partially, partially.

.

5 15
0 What else?

16
A I have begun the review of Revision 4 of the

8 37
y plan. I have not completed my review.

I 18
y' O Have you confirmed it in your mind that the
*4

g 19

g process to be used by LILCO regarding field monitoring
i Nr t eams and the transmission of information from the field, is
.

; 21
; as you now understand it under Revision 4 of the plan?

| 22
A I would say I am 90 percent sure. The litany I.

23
j ust went through, the sequence of events is what is in

24

|
. Revision 4 of the plan.

\~'
O llave you talked to the Brookhaven office about it?

. . . . . --- - - - ,..- - -, - . .. - - - _ , . - . . . - - - - - - - -- --
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1 A I have not.

) 2 Q Do you intend to?

3 A If I have any questions I will.

4 Q Mr. Kowieski, I would like to -- go ahead.

5 A (Witness Kowieski) I would like to have a
4-

6 conference on this.
':

7 (Witnesses conferring)
i

8 A I would like to add what already was said by
9 Mr. Keller, about the question of communication between field4

.

10 monitoring team's and EOC; and the question w'as, why haven't

11 you people considered this as a deficiency.

12 Well, the plan is specific. There is communication
4

I3 between field monitoring teams and EOC through Brookhaven.

14 We felt, and we recommended that there be direct

15

- ? .

communication between field monitoring teams and EOC.:

.] 16 We have a similar system in the State of New

I
| Jersey. There is no direct communication between the field

| f monitoring team and the EOC. It is being communicated
18

2>

I8f between forward command posts. We evaluated it at least'

"
on four different occasions, and we didn't find any major

. .

21
prob 1ms alth this system.

| 22
: O Mr. Kowieski, I would like to ask a general'.

23
! question about the RAC Report based on what I am being told

24
*

now.-p,

\~, 25
Where in the RAC Report you have this " adequate ,

,
;

4

c,--, - - - , .,,,,,,n ---.,.~__--..,,m-,,m.,...n.,n.v.,.--, , _-w,--- .,~,,,,,,wn,- e,--n---r-w ,, , - , . _ , - - - - ----,-,-.,,-a- -
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mmll . i provided that" clause, followed by recommendations as
-~

.iU) 2 Mr.-Keller says, if LILCO does not implement the recommenda-

3 tions'you are making, or you have made in the RAC Report,

4 would then an item'previously rated adequate change to

5 inadequate?

6 A It could, sure.

7 Q And you are saying that it also could not?

8 A Again, it depends. It depends how plans -- it is

9 quite possible that LILCO will implement other compensating

to measures which will take care of the problem.

11 Q But if they implement other compensating measures,

12 I assume that FEMA and the RAC would review those measures

f 13 to determine their adequacy, is that correct?s-

(T)
14 A (Witness Keller) . That's correct.

.! 15 I think maybe to get your answer, if the plan is

0

[ 16 not changed, there are no other changes made and LILCO does

17 not accommodate these recommendations, that element would
5
*

18 be rated as not adequate, as an "I."
I
h 19 However, there are other ways to keep this rating
e
I

j N of "A," other than what were recommended. I think that is

.

{ 21 What Mr. Kowieski was saying. They can make other changes
;

j 22 which would have to be reviewed. And I think the statement

23 was made in the May lith metting that if other changes are

24 made in the plan we would have to review those and oggbr

25 elements might become -- the rating of other elements might

.
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1 be changed to an " inadequate" rating.

2 Q Is it fair to say in the circumstance of these

3 radio. communications with the field teams, you treat LILCO's
'

4 proposal as described by you, Mr. Keller, to have the RAP

5 captains stay at the Brookhaven area office and so forth,

. 6 as a compensating measure which would replace the

7 recommendation that you have made in the RAC report?

8 A That's correct.;

a 9 Q Now, wouldn't the full RAC committee have to
.

10 review LILCO's proposal to determine whether that is an

11 adequate compensating measure?

12 A That's correct.
1

(. Q And that has not been done at this time, is that13

'O
14 correct?,

' -

5 15 A That's correct.
t

f 16 A (Witness.McIntire) This is why' Revision 4
o

$ 17 review is currently being done.
l

/

f
18

Q Mr. Keller, you mentioned your discussion with:
'

'. 1
' 18| t he gentleman at the Brookhaven area of fice. That was'a

j.
20[ r telephone discussion?

-

{ 21
.

A (Witnes:: Keller) That is correct.+

>-

. | 22
Q And you did not actually then go to the Brookhaven

23 area office?

24 A I did not.
i \~.] to'

.

Q llave you ever met or had discussions with any
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mm13 1 members of the Brookhaven field monitoring teams?
-

| 2 A Yes, I have.
-

3 Q In the context of the Shoreham plan?

4 A No.

5 Q The LILCO plan?

6 A No.

7
Q Do you believe, Mr. Keller -- and again, when I

8 ailruss questions to Mr. Keller, obviously I am addressing
9 the panel -- that you are familiar and knowledgeable about

to the communications equipment that will be used by the
11

Brookhaven area office in performing the field monitoring

12 functions under the LILCO plan?

^ I3[ 'S A Not specifically. My only involvement is that
i !w-

I4 the area offices which are the DOE offices, which I work

15
at another site, I am reading by analogy the kind of equipment

3

[ 16
I use, I would assume is the kind of equipment they use at

.i
0 17
g Brookhaven. I don't know that for a fact though.
3

f
I8

Q I am obviously talking about communications
:

I

f. equipment.

2 N
i A Yes, that's correct.
-

| Q Do you believe you are familiar and knowledgeable
21

.

| 22
about the procedures that would be followed by the Brookhaven

23
area office with respect to performing the field monitoring

24
functions? .,_s

/ \

25,

A I do not have any details of the procedures that-,
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mml4

1- the Brookhaven area office would use. No.

O( 2j Q For example, do you know how the field monitoring
3 teams would be notified and dispatched in the event of an

4 emergency at the Shoreham plant?

5 A I know what the plan says will be done.-

6 Q What the LILCO plan says?

'7 A What the LILCO plan says, yes.

8 But I do not know for a fact that..;bs what the

8 Brookhaven area office will do.

10 Basically, to summarize it rather quickly, I

11 think that the call or the notification goes to the

12 Brookhaven area office, and then they do -- they make all
,

,

- end T8 13 the contacts.

14

"
.

$

$ 16

3 17

0
j$F .

I
&

193

t'
2 20r
.

I 21

$

| 22
c

23

24

8. ' ,,
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1 Q And you are unaware of the procedure that would

1 ) 2 be followed by the Brookhaven area office after notification
q)

3 by LILCO in dispatching its people.

4 MS. McCLESKEY: Objection. Did the Court

5 Reporter get the witness' answer.

6 MR. MILLER: I think he said that is correct.

7 MS. McCLESKEY: I was asking whether the

8 court reporter got it.

9 COURT REPORTER: No.

10 MS. McCLESKEY: In that case, I would like to

11 make my objection, and that is that we are getting far

12 afield of Contention 33.

f- 13 MR. MILLER: All my questions, Judge Laurenson,

'"#
limited to communications aspects of the field monitoring14 are

.

j 15 teams.

I
g 16 JUDGE LAURENSON: I think this is beyond the

j 17 scope of the testimony and of the contention. The objection
i
*

18 is sustained.
I
h 19 BY MR. MILLER: (Continuing)
:

f 20 0 Let's go back to the communications equipment,

{ 21 Mr. Keller, used by the Brookhaven area of fice a'nd the DOE
s

| 22 RAP teams. You said that you are not specifically familiar

23 with the equipment, correct?

24 A (Witness Keller) That is correct.
O( ,) 25 A (Witness McIntire) Again, we will repeat that all

_ _ _ . . . . . . . . . _ . . . _ _
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1 we have done is a review of Revision 3 of the plan. We have

2 not done any independent analysis of supporting elements to
3 the plan.

4 A (Witness Keller) I am aware that the Brookhaven
5 team responded at TMI with radios, and they were able to
6 communicate with themselves and with the necessary people
7 that they had to communicate with. I would assume that their '
8 communication equipment is at least as good as it was at
9 TMI, and probably better.

N The DOE rules require that the RAP team be

11 available to respond to radiological emergencies within this
12 region of the country -- the Brookhaven team -- and to be on

(~') 13 call to respond to emergencies in other regions of the country
s -

14 if needed.
"

g 15 t
They are required to be staffed, trained, to

4 fv '

g 16 have the equipment, 'both radiological and communications
O

| 17 equipment that they need.
1

| 18 Q Yes, sir. Let 's talk about the radios. Do you
) ',g,

t 19 know, for example, Mr. Keller, whether radios are portablej x

j 20 or mobile radios ?

i 21 MS. McCLESKEY: Objection. The Contention goes,

a

f 22 to whether direct communicati' ns betwoon the monitoring teamso

23 in the EOC are necessary, not into the individual details

24 of what kind of communication equipment is being used bys
|) , s

25 these people,,and I think we arb outside the scope of the

.
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1 contention.

[Gh 2' MR. MILLER: We are talking about the issue of

3 communications. I think it is fully appropriate to talk

4 about the communications equipment, especially when the

5 issue before the Board, as raised and stated in the

6 Contention, is whether there are direct communications

7 between the field monitoring teams in the EOC.

8 We have testimony here, and it appears the

9' testimony has been modified, or will be modified, or has

10 changed, regarding whether there will be direct radio links

11 between the field teams in the EOC. Nevertheless, the issue

12 of communications, even if it is going to be relayed, involves

fg 13 the radios, involves how the transmissions will be made from

b
14 the field teams to the Brookhaven area office, and from there

i 15 relayed to the EOC.

I
j 16 I have a limited line of inquiry here, Judge

{ 17 Laurenson, but I think I am entitled to explore with these
1

| 18 witnesses what they know about that communications equipment.
t
i

g 19 JUDGE LAURENSON: In our Order of April 20th,
I
| 20 ruling on the motions for summary disposition on this

f 21 Contention, among others, we restated the issue, and rewrote
3

22 Contention 33 as follows: Quote, "The LILCO Plan fails to

23 demonstate that there are any direct communications between

24 DOE RAP monitoring teams, and the EOC." Unquote.

25 We then stated on page 15 of that memorandum and..

-- _-
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ordeE that evidence heard on Contention 33 will be limited1

m
to t$ hat which is pertinent to that question.2

3 We find that the areas undler interrogation now

4 are not pertinent to that questior .- The objection is

5 sustained.

6 BY MR. MILLER: (Continuing)

7 Q Mr. Keller, do you know if the radio equipment
*

'
8 used by the Brookhaven area office, the DOE Rap personnel,,

9 has the capability of providing direct communications from

to the field to the EOC, assuming the field means somewhere'
~

11 within the EPZ?
,

12 A (Witness Keller) We have no direct knowledge

13 of the coverage of these radios. What we'had said in our
i

" 14 ' testimony was that we'would evaluate the ability, assuming

15 that the RAC. captain goes to the EOC with a hand-held
$ s s

'.j 16 radio. That in an exercise, we would evaluate whether or not

0- . , s

| 17 they had coverage. At this time, we do not know.
I
*

18 Q You do not know the range, correct?
_

!
'

+.

t 19 .A Correct.
I '

] 20 Q .You do not know the fregiencies?

E, '21 A That is correct.
:

-| 22 Q Ycu do'not know the channelsS
7

., J.;. , +
, .

.m*
23 /MS.-McCLESKEY: Objectibn.. dhe channels haire

' ':
*24 nothing to do with Contention 33.* >

#

. s <.

() 25 JUDGE LAURENSON : - Sus tain'ed . * '''

<

,

/)i - s,
,

N *

\

T

. , .; y,n c,
.

, '

,
_ _ _, _.
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1 BY MR. MILLER: (Continuing)

/m() 2 Q Do you know, Mr. Keller, if the frequencies or

3 channels utilized by the field monitoring teams would be

4 compatible with the radio frequencies, channels used by

-5 LILCO?

6 MS. McCLESKEY: Objecticn. Outside the scope

7 of the Contention, and I think it is clear from previous
'

8 Board rulings that it was an outside the scope question.

9 MR. MILLER : I fail to see how that could be

10 outside the scope of the contention, if we are talking about

11 the possibility of direct communications.

12 Compatibility of frequencies and channels would

<~w 13 allow that possibility.'

~ ,,,A| ,

i

14 JUDGE LAURENSON: It talks about communication

h 15 with the EOC, so that may be relevant. The objection is
$

$ 16 overruled.

0 17 WITNESS KELLER: We have no knowledge at this
2

-3

| 18 time of the compatibility of the DOE Brookhaven radios, and
I
h 19 the LILCO radios.
I

-{ M BY MR. MILLER: (Continuing)

} 21 Q Would you look at Contention 85, gentlemen,
a

j 22 which is page 91 of the testimony. The question posed,

23 Mr. Keller, and I am going to continue with you. I think

24 this might be your area, but I am not sure.
p
\~ / . Ti Does the LILCO plan contain acceptable plans for
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1 recovery and re-entry. I take it that the answer to that4

f%
-( ) 2 question is, no. Is that correct?
N./,

3 A (Witness Keller) The RAC review broke it down

4 into a little more detail. And as we stated in the testimony,

5 one element was rated as adequate, and two elements were

6 rated as being not adequate, and the M criteria element
!

,

| 7 in' 0654 is the element which deals with recovery and re-entry.

8 Q Talking about element M-1, you say, Mr. Keller,

9 that that element was found inadequate because of the procedure,

to and you are referring to OPIP 3.10.1, is based upon incomplete
'

.
.

11 considerations.

12 Do you see that statement?'

.

p 13 A Yes, sir.

\ss/-
14 Q And you give as an example of incomplete-

5 15 considerations the fact that recovery actions may be required
$~
j- 16 :when only sheltering is recommended --

0 .

u 17 A That is correct.,

*
m
*

18 Q ' And LILCO Plan, Revision' 3, ' implied . or: stated
'

- 19 that recovery actionsLare only .necessary ~ when you have had
i

I ] 20 evacuation, is that correct?
.

hj : 21 A No. The LILCO plan calls for the assembly of a
1

22- recovery achionicommittee, right? And the LILCO Plan,}
ZI . Revision 3, stated that this' committee would be assembled'

-

'

24- .onlyfif an evacuation had' occurred. And since this Committee

hs

Lis the one which'is'_ charged with doing the recovery functions,w /' 25

.
-

m

^^

+.y-ag- p y (-1 ve.=-e v -:-+-1-- -I-- =re emm-+ emw'*%' 7'hi e- -++=e+-.
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1 we felt that there might very well be the case that you might

: ) 2 have to recover, if you had not had an evacuation.
v

3 Q Would you tell me, Mr. Keller, some of the other

4 considerations that would be necessary, in your opinion, to

5 have compliance by the LILCO Plan with Element M-l?

6 A First of all, this procedure has to be changed.

7 Q You are referring to procedure 3.10.17

8 A Yes. In the section which has as a prerequisite

9 that an evacuation has to be --has to have been called for

10 prior to the institution of -- convening of this recovery

11 action committee.

12 The plan in our review, RAC felt was not

13 sufficiently clear on the issues of plant status, and how,s
! \
i

14 plant status both in recommendations to take protective'

5 15 actions and also by analogy, the recommendations to downgrade

0

| 16 or to reduce protective action requirements, the plan did

8 17 not discuss in sufficient detail how plant status will be
?
2

18 factored into these decisions, and this was a deficiency*

i

f 19 in several areas. So we would like to see a greater
:

s) reliance on what the condition of the plant is, and what
i

i 21 its prognosis of staying in a recovery stage or whatever,
$
'

22 before you begin recovery and re-entry procedures.

23 I think that those two are the major ones for
,

1

24 this particular element.
/^N
( ,) 25 Q Mr. Keller, in determing whether -- lets go
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1 to recovery for a moment.

(V) 2 In determing whether recovery actions would be

3 appropriate and should be implemented, assumir:7 there has

4 been an offsite release, of course, would you agree with me

5 that there are a number of factors which need to be considered

6 and those factors would include, for example, the decontami-

7 nation activities involved, including the disposal of radio-

8 active waste?

9 A Well, I don't agree with your initial hypothesis.

to That if there is an incident at the plant, and if protective

11 action recommendations had been implemented, I don't agree

12 that necessarily there had to have been an'offsite release.

13 Q Okay. Let's assume that there is an offsite~

G
14 release.

! 15 A Okay.

$
g us O And we are at the stage now where the question
.

| '8 17 is should we institute recovery actions. It is appropriate
2
3

; 18 to begin institution of recovery actions.
51

j ig A Would you define, ' recovery actions? '.

I

f 20 Q Preparing the surrounding area to allow re-entry

i 21 by_the public. Is that a fair definition?
$^
! 22 A That is a definition.

-2

23 Q How would you define recovery actions?

24 A Well, it is first the determination of what area

p)\s, m you are concerned with. That is a recovery action. First,

!

!

i

<_
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1 you have to establish the area of concern.

.n

(J) 2 Q And that would be any area that has been
%.

3 contaminated?

4 A And also to identify'those areas which have not

5 been contaminated, which is as critical, or perhaps even more

6 critical.

|
'

_7 Q Could you just tell me, Mr. Keller, in your

8 opinion, the factors that you would want to, or you would

9 think would be necessary, to consider in carrying out recovery

10 actions? Assuming there has been the release, okay?

11 A Okay. First of all,' before you begin to think

12 about a recovery action, there should be some assurance that

13 the plant were in a stable condition. 'It was not likely. (~%
'

14 that there would be an additional release of activity, either

h 15 planned or unplanned.

! 3

| | 16 Once that assurance had been made, you would

o

| 17 have to evaluate the magnitude of the problem you had at hand,
1

| 18 and had you taken protective actions over the whole -- over
:
1
; 19 the land area of the ten mile EPZ, or only over a smaller area

'I

-j
'

20 than that, you have to obtain monitoring results to establish
-

{- 21 what the levels of contamination were. After you had done
3

j 22 that, you would have to ascertain whether there were regions

23 that would'be allowable for the public to re-enter, and

| 24 perhaps there might be regions which the public should not
|

'

25 be allowed to re-enter, unless other things were done.

I

*

,

l .
. , ..-_ - .- .. . ~ . - . - - - - . . - - . .- . - . . - .
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1 If you had regions in which the presence of

(") 2( contamination was sufficiently high so that the public

3 should not be allowed to re-enter, the decision would have

4 to be made: Is it possible to decontaminate these areas'

5 to a level that would allow for public re-entry?
6 If so, what methods will we use to decontaminate

7 these areas, Along with that, what are you going to do

8 with the waste that would be generated from this decontam-.

9 ination.
'

.

10 You would then have to remonitor to establish
11 whether or not you had reduced the levels of contamination

12 to an acceptable level. You might decide at that point
i

| rN 13 that it was not cost beneficial to continue to decontaminate.r I

's_ /
14. You might want to decide that a certain zone was not going to

i e

i 15 be reinhabitable in the near future. You would have to make
3

| 16 arrangements to mark that zone.

f 17 After you have done all that, this is on the
5
'

18 presumption there had been a release, and there had been,

!
;- 19 an evacuation, and' all these things had come to pass, which
$
.| 20 would not have been done very quickly typically, you would

| j 21 then, before you allow the people to come back in, you would
| 3

|- 22 have to establish that essential services were available.
23 That~ food in stores and restaurants was consumable, had

24 not spoiled in the intervening time that you were not there.,
,

N- 25 This type of thing..

t.
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9-11-Wal

'

1 After you have done all of that, you could then

. (3,

( ) 2 begin to re-enter. I may have missed a few steps in there.

3 It is a very long process.

4 0 Yes, sir. From your review of Revision 3 of

5 the plan, Mr. Keller, do you believe that the plan adequately

6 addresses, or addresses at all various kinds of issues that

7 yos have just articulated?

8 A The plan addresses only in a very general way,

9 and that general way is if this recovery action committee

10 would be convened, and they would do some of these things,

11 I think you'should recognize that if an accident of sufficient

L 12 se. verity were to occur, that this type of action would be

/~N 13 warranted, I believe that the federal agencies would be

!v1
14 present and would be more than willing to supply advice.

,

15 Q Yes, sir. But NUREG 0654 requires that there
:
.

g 16 be plans for recovery and re-entry, isn't that correct?

f 17 A General plans, yes. Specific plans, there is
1

.j_ 18 not a requirement. It says general plans.,

!
j ; 19 Q And procedures.

E
O

j M A And procedures, that is correct.
s

{ 21 Q And do you find your review of the LILCO plan
3

| 22 ' adequate with respect to general plans and procedures as

D' required by NUREG 0654?
!

| 24 A As our testimony shows, the RAC review of
i ,r's

s/ M element M-1, was inadequate. And that is the element which

|

__ _ _, - _ _ - . _.. - _ _ _ _
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1 requires' development of general plans and procedures.

2 Q Mr. Keller, the last two sentences of your,

3 testimony, Contention 85, talks about the plans failure

4 to contain a method for periodically estimating total

5 population exposure.
,

i

6 Do you see that?

End 9. 7 ; . i.

Sue fois.
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#10-1-Suet A (Witness Keller) That is correct. And this is

LI,I 2 Element M.4.
U

3 Q Are you aware, Mr. Keller, of the fact that

4 LILCO now has proposed a method for calculating total

5 population exposure?
,

e A I believe that Revision 4 of the plan does con-

7 tain a methodology. I have not had an opportunity to look

I

.8 at that methodology.

9 Q Could you tell me the purpose of requiring a

'

10 way to periodically estimate total population exposure?

11 A -The -- I cannot give you the background by which

12 the authors of NUREG 0654 arrived at these various and
i
l (~w 13 sundry criteria elements.

-

14 Q Do you have any idea why there is such a

5 15 requirement in NUREG 0654?
3

{- 16 A My conjecture-would be to be able to establish
O

17 the magnitude of the insult to the population."

I

18 Q Do you think, Mr. Keller, that a method forj
!
i 19 estimating total population exposure is 'useful with respect
i
,! M to emergency planning?

.

| { 21 A Yes, in --
2

| 22 MR. GLASS: I just have a question of where we

'

23 are going. Are these becoming direct challenges to the

24 regulations under which FEMA is operating, or are they
C\i

| ~s M really leading to specific questions that are only germane
|-
1

.

r
. . _ _ _ , , _-. ._ . - . . . .. - - _ . .- - ..



14,337

#10-2-Suet to this particular plan?

[J'T
MR. MILLER: I'm not challenging anything, Judge2

3 Laurenson. I'm merely asking the witness about his opinion

4 regarding elements of the NUREG 0654 which are directly in

issue in Contention 85.5

'

JUDGE LAURENSON: The fact that you are asking6 .

7 the witness questions about his opinion as to particular

g provisions of the regulations or the guidance in NUREG 0654,

9 if it's not a regulation, is on the borderline anyway.

H) MR. MILLER: I'm confused. Is there an objection,

11 and if there is did the Board rule?

12 JUDGE LAURENSON: I don't think there was any_
i

(''N 13 question at this point.

t

[ 14 MR. MILLER: I've asked the witness a question.
,

j 15 I'm not sure he finished his answer..

Ij 16 JUDGE LAURENSON: The answer was yes, as I

8 17 . recall.'

e
s

| 18 BY MR. MILLER: (Continuing)-
r

h 19 Q Mr. Keller, let me go back to you. Had you

i
| m completed your answer?

E- 21 A Yes.
,

3

.| 22 0 Okay. And, could you tell me, Mr. Keller, the
-

23 usefulness of requiring a method to calculate or estimate

! 24' total population exposure?

(t
'

25 MS. MC,CLESKEY: Objection. That's a challenge' .s.
i

!

*

|
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#10-3-Suet to the regulation.

f MR. MILLER: I don't understand why this is a,

! ! 2
a

challenge to the regulation, Judge Laurenson.

What I'm asking, I'm trying to understand what

purpose is served by requiring a method to calculate total

population exposure. It must be some purpose, I assume,

because there is a regulation, there is a requirement in

NUREG 0654.
8

The RAC report points out that LILCO had no such

method and these witnesses, among others, and the RAC

Committee, found that to be a deficiency. I'm merely trying

to establish or understand the purpose of the requirement in

i

( (r'}
*

13

'"' JUDGE LAURENSON: The objection is overruled.
14

WITNESS KELLER: I don't know the purpose of why

5 it was included in 0654.j 16

o JUDGE LAURENSON: The question, Mr. Keller, was
.

{ the usefulness of it.
8

t
i WITNESS KELLER: Okay. I thought -- excuse me.
g 19

.[ One of the things that you can use this kind of a populationg
r
: dose, total population dose estimate, is to evaluate the

21-

:
j magnitude of the consequences of the accident, long-term

22
E

nsequen es of the accident.
23

BY MR. MILLER: (Continuing)
24

s

'q,) 0 Can you think of any other uses, Mr. Keller?
25
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#10-4-Suet 1 A Not offhand. I think that would be the major

( ,/ 2 radiological use of this.
,

3 Q Gentlemen, would you look at Contention 88 on

4 Page 92 of your testimony.

5 JUDGE LAURENSON: Before we go to that, I just

6 had one area I would like to address to Mr. Kowieski.

7 BOARD EXAMINATION i

|
8 BY JUDGE LAURENSON:

INDEXXXX. 9 Q That is, the questioning on the last two elements

in the RAC report'has brought ouk'the difference in the10

11 result reached by the FEMA RAC. And I know we discussed
~

i,- 12 the ratings that FEMA and the RAC attach to the various
I

(''} 13 NUREG 0654 provisions during the panel's prior testimony
: sJ

|
14 in July.

0.

3 15 But, I ask you to perhaps explain.to me again,
I
[ 16 if we did cover it last time, the difference between the

' "' 17 FEMA rating, for instance, of inadequate on Item M.1 on
5
*

18 Page 49 versus the provisional rating of adequate on Item
3

i 19{ H.ll that we have previously discussed, Mr. Miller discussed
E

h 20 with you, on Page 26.

[ 21 It seems that the review comments under each of
{ >

22 those are somewhat similar. And in one case, FEMA has just

23 indicated that the provision is inadequate, and in another
!

! 24 case you have said it's adequate but only if LILCO makes-

\~ 25 certain corrections.

. _ _ - - - - . . - _ _ . . _ . . . - . - .- .
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#10-5-SuqT And I would like to have an explanation on the

. [ ') 2 record as to what went into the FEMA RAC determination to
'\J

3 make this -- to establish this difference between the two

4 ratings.

5 A (Witness Kowieski) Usually NUREG 0654 planning

6 criteria requirement has several components. When we review

7 .the plan, we measure the plan, if plan meets the require-
,

8 ment of the various components.

9 It was a collegial judgment in certain elements,

10 that certain components of the plan required by planning

11 criteria, let's say, H.4, on this case, M.1, the majority

12 of the components stipulated in the planning criteria were

13 met. The missing component, which would be nice to have,'73
. U
| 14 desirable, but are not critical part of the plan.

! 15 So, we felt that -- again, it was agreed on that

$.
[ 16 the plan, way it's written, could operate. If we rated

0

; 17 adequate, could operate. However, it would be very helpful
i

| 18 if certain elements of the plan would be improved.
I
h 19 Q But it seems to me that the explanation was that
:
E

j M LILCO actually had to make these corrections before the

{ 21 approval rating would stand.
a

22 So, that seems to me beyond what you have just

a said as a recommendation. Am I incorrect?

| 24 A That's true. Again, the magnitude, the number of
! 1
' s/ u corrections required, in certain cases it was very minor.

,

|

. - - . - _ . - . . . . . - - , ._- _ - - . _ - - _ - . . - . , . . - - . . -.
. .
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#10-6-Suet I will give you a cross-reference we considered

()'

2 some minor. The plan will operate and the plan will work

3 if the NUREG cross-reference is correct or not. However,

4 if the certain element of the plan was incorrect but it

5 wasn't major element of NUREG 0654 criteria, it was RAC

6 collegial judgment that, well, the element is adequate and

7 let's give an opportunity for LILCO to take care of in next

8 revision.

9 Q But in some of those cases, you made it just as
.

10 a recommendation but in others you said it absolutely had

11 to be done or they would lose the adequate rating.

12 Now, how did you distinguish between those two

i

(N 13 categories?

k
14 A Again, I have to go to detail. If you allow me,

$ 15 let's go to element, any given element and I will try to
5

| 16 recall the thought processes that went into it.

f 17 Q I.just wondered, is there any general standard
i
*

18 that you would apply to each one of these, that would apply
r
i

p 19 across the Board to all of the elements, when you waive
r
K

j M the traces on each category?

j 21 A We -- again, we evaluated on case by case basis.
;

j 22 There is no standard that we would employ in this particular

23 case and say: Well, if number of elements would be met,

24 would be adequate. If out of ten, only one is met, inadequate.
O
\%_ M If five is met, it's adequate provisional. We have not used

._ _ . - . . . - .
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~#10-7-Suet I such approach. Again, it was based on our expertise, RAC
,

) 2 expertise, said: 'Well,.whatever is missing or incorrect

3 in plan, it's not critical It's not critical to accomplish.

4 the necessary mission in case of radiological emergency.

5 0 Now, if you made that determination, what rating

6 would.you give it? Would it be provisional, adequate or-

7 would it be an adequate with just a recommendation that

8 something be done? .

9 A I'would say it's provisional.

10 Q Even though it's not critical?

11 A That's right. But, again when we review the

12 plan, went by element by element, case by case approach.
!

/N 13'

0 I guess I'm still troubled with the three
b,

14 categories that you seem to have. And I'm wondering why

15 you just don't have two categories called inadequate and
;
[ 16 adequate and let it go at that.

17 What is the reason why you have established this

{ 18 sort of middle ground?
!

I9{ A Well, I be honest with you why. We felt that
E

{ 20 certain elements of the plan, there was no good reason --

21 there was no really reason to rate it inadequate. However,

j 22 if we would have rated it adequate and corrections adequate,

23 one can argue: Well, you rated it adequate with recommendation

24 We don't have to do anything about it.n'
)

25 So, this is another incentive to the utility to

t

.

m , - w ---- r-- - - - ,-e e - , - - , , ,ww ., - , , , , . , , , , , r--,-1,,, --r - - , -- g - - - - - -----n---
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#10-8-Suet 1 make the correction.

(p) 2 JUDGE LAURENSON: Now that I've muddied up the

3 waters here.

4 (Laughter.)

5 MR. MILLER: .I would like to just ask a couple

6 of questions, Judge Laurenson, to follow up because I'm a

7 little confused.

8 BY MR. MILLER: (Continuing)'

9 Q Mr. Kowie ski ~, if I understood our discussion

to earlier this -- today, when there is a rating of " adequate

11 provided that" if LILCO does nothing whatsoever to make any
f

12 changes to take into account the recommendations in the RAC

r'N 13 report, the rating of adequate would change to an- inadequate;

s
14 isn't that correct?

|

h 15 A If there are no other compensating measure taken

?

! 16 would be rated - - would be changed inadequate.. Again, we

O

| 17 would feel, the RAC would feel, then the utility is not
3

{ 18 willing, is not willing, to comply with our recommendations,

!,

j 19 ignoring our recommendation.,.

5
j M Q Okay. So, if no action whatsoever is taken thei

{ 21 rating changes adequate to inadequate. If there would be
>

| 22 some -- let's assume the other extreme, LILCO adopts exactly

23 what is recommended in the RAC report, then I assume the

i

24 rating would indeed stay adequate, correct?
_

-' M That has got to be correct, I assume?.

!
-

t-
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#10-9-Suet 1_ A' That's right.
,.

/s ) 2: Q Now, the middle ground is where you make a

3 recommendation in the RAC report, you make the rating

4 adequate provided that LILCO does not adopt what you

5 recommend but they come forth with some other compensating

6 reasure, and then that's an issue to be determined by the
7 RAC review in its next review of the LILCO plan?,

8 A That's absolutely correct.

9 Q Thank you.
.

10 A Mr. Baldwin would like to add.
11 (Witness Baldwin) Well, this is in response to

12 the line of questions, and Judge Laurenson's question.
1

'N 13 With respect to the difference between H.ll and
_{b

14 what we are talking about in 11.1 and M.4, the third para-
'j 15 graph of the RAC review is asking for a reconciliation of
I
{ 16 list of equipment, air sampling equipment, that the plan
O

| 17 apparently doesn't coincide -- well, the plan does not
3

j 18 coincide with what is defined in the procedure. We would
. !
'

! 19 expect that discrepancy to be reconciled. The RAC agrees
T

| 20 that that's a relatively simple thing to do.;

.

5 21 They will either reconcile the plan with the
a

j 22 procedure or the procedure with the plan. And that would

23 have to be done or this would turn into an I.
24

7- With respect to the last paragraph there, the

M comment about communications equipment on Page 414, should
|

|

|
|
1

- _ - - - . . __ _ _ _.___ _ _
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#10-10-Sue 1 include radio links between the field teams and the EOC,

,.j 2 they could take another option there such as this liaison

3 officer at the EOC who would be passing on information to

4 the actual decision-maker, which the RAC would have to

5 evaluate and consider.

6 And that may be adequate and it may not. It may

7 be one of the things that would keep -- it would turn this

g from an A provisional to an I.
_

g But this A provisional, as I read it, is really --

10 we are looking here, the critical factor is the third
,

11 paragraph. I think, my opinion is, that the plan would work

'

12 using the procedure that they've got without direct field

13 team communications with the EOC.
l V|

14 With respect to M.1 and M.4, however, the

| H5 regulations are rather specific about'what is required,'

3
8 16 the method for estimating total population exposure as
.

8 17 required by M.4 and M.1, requires that you have provisions
?
3

| ut for determining when recovery and reentry actions have to4

,

I
[ 19 be taken.

i f 20 (Witness McIr. tire) If I might supplement that
|- r

{ 21 just a bit, emergency planning is not an exact science where'

a

22 something is right or wrong. It becomes a matter of

23 professional judgment of which the RAC members meet together

24 to do. And, therefore, the RAC has decided that by having

(A,) 25 this. third area here gives a closer approximation of reality,

i

_ ., _ _ _ _ _ - - - . . _ . - - _ , _ - . - - . ~ _
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'

.

^

#10-11-Sue 1 where if.the RAC only said adequate or' inadequate there

2 would not be that ability to differentiate between the two

3 which we believe gives a more approximate review of the,

. 4- current status of the affairs.
t

l- 5 JUDGE LAURENSON: Let me just follow up with
. .c

6 one question, Mr. McIntire.

7 What problem would there be if all of these
e

4

8 provisionally adequates were eliminated and they were all

9 rated inadequate?

10 How would that ddversely affect FEMA's evaluation

L
; 11 of these plans?
|

12 WITNESS MC INTIRE: I don't think it would;

I w 13 adversely affect the evaluation of the plan. But~we'think
| *

! 14 it is important to differentiate this middle ground where

h 15 these issues are basically at very much near the decision
J I
| | 16 point or there is an exact -- let me strike that.

fI 17 There is an item that needs just a-little bit
|- 3
'

{ 18 of consideration or a little bit more of supplemental.

!
g 19 As Mr. Baldwin said, depending upon the degree of specificity
a

|
'

20 in the individual elements. Some of the' elements, as he

. ,

[ 21 said, you know, are much more specific and they are' basically
,

U 3

} 22 what you have to either right or wrong. Others are certainly
,

23 more in the area of expert judgment.

1

| 24 MR. MILLER: Judge Laurenson, I think we are

j
' 25 taking turns following up, but I would like to follow up on

!
!

i

i

, . . _ _ _ , , . . . --...v~m._, , , , . _ _ . . . . _ , , _ , , , _ _ , - . - - ~ , . . . . _ , _ , , _ , . . . - _ _ _ , _ - , _ _ _ . . , . . , , , , . . - _ , _ . , . . _ , . , - . . - - - .
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#10-12-Suet your question.

(O) 2 BY MR. MILLER: (Continuing)!

3 Q Can anyone on the panel just refresh my memory

4 regarding the number of elements that were rated " adequate

5 provided that?"

6 A (Witness Kowieski) Seventeen.
I

; 7 Q And there were thirty-two elements rated j
i

8 inadequate, Mr. Kowieski, correct?

9 A That's correct.

10 Q Now, Mr. McIntire, are you saying that -- let's

11 take Judge Laurenson's hypot'etical, if all the " adequateh

12 provided that" were changed to inadequate so that your

('^s 13 number of deficiencies went from thirty-two to forty-nine

i 14 of a total of a hundred and eight I.think, that that would

h 15 have no effect on FEMA's evaluation of the LILCO plan?
5

{ 16 A (Witness McIntire) I think a better way to put

O

.| 17 it, it would not impact any more the requirements that
i
*

18 LILCO would have to change the plan as the RAC would like
~r
i

t 19 to see it changed.

20 MR. MILLER: Okay. I understand. Thank you.
.

{ 21 JUDGE LAURENSON: Before you start on the next
3

j' 22 area, is this a good time to take our lunch break?

23 MR. MILLER: Judge Laurenson, I.would -- I

24 think that Contention 88 will be very quick because it has,

|0'

\~ I 2 changed so much. And I think maybe we should just go ahead
,

|-

i

e

e
.. - _ _ _ _ _ . . - _ . _ _ _ . . .. _ _ _ _ . _ . . - _.
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#10-13-Suel and do that. I predict a couple of minutes.

() 2 JUDGE LAURENSON: I can't refuse an offer like

3 that.

4 (Laughter.)

5 MR. !! ILLER: Okay. Then, we can come back from

6 lunch with our favorite subject of training.

7 BY MR. MILLER: (Continuing)

8 0 Mr. Keller, are you aware of the fact that the

9 LILCO plan no longer sets forth acceptable contamination

to levels for reentry in disintegrations per minute?

11 A (Witness Keller) No.
.

end #10 12 r.
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Tll MM/mm
1

,s-
Are you aware of the fact that LILCO no longerQ

,

(,,, 2 intends to use cost-benefit analyses to make decisions

3 regarding temporary reentry?

4' A I am not.

5
Q If you would assume with me, Mr. Keller, that my

8
two questions are, in fact, true, that would pretty much

7
alleviate or eliminate the testimony that is presented here

8 on Contention 88, wouldn't it?
.

8 A That's correct.

10
Q And, if you take my questions as true, Mr. Keller,

II I take it it would be fair to say that at this time neither

12,

you, nor anyone in this panel would have opinions regarding

13j ) the adequacy of LILCO's proposalc because in fact you are not
; s-

14
aware of those proposals, correct?

M
;

15j A That is correct for me.
?

- } 16' Q No one else_on the panel would disagree with
' O

" l'7
Mr. Keller cui that point, would they?o

z
! *

18
i ,5 A (Witness McIntire) That's correct.
. t

''! Judge L'urenson, I. don't really seeMR. MILLER: a
s'

20*

E a reason to pursue questioning on this testimony, in light
_

' ;
! 21

of the developments of the last few weeks.a
>

|
!!'

22
E We could take our lunch break now and start up

i
23'

[ with training.
,

. 24
I/~g JUDGE LAURENSON: All right.

I J
'ss' 25 .

We will take our luncheon recess at this time,

c

G
'

-- -- - - . . - . ,-, -... - - - - - - , , - . , , . .,. , , - . - . . , . - - , , - - - - ,
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1 and reconvene at 1:45.

2 (Whereupon, at 12:20 p.m., the hearing was

3 recessed to resume at 1:45 p.m. this same day.)

4

5

|
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,

1 AFTERNOON SESSION

[ 1:45 p.m.
'

2
%d

3 Whereupon,

4 THOMAS E. BALDWIN

5 ROGER B. KOWIESKI
; 11

0 PHILIP MC INTIRE
,

7 JOSEPH H. KELLER

8 resumed the stand, and having been previously duly sworn
9"

were further examined and testified as follows:
10

JUDGE LAURENSON: We are back'on the record.
..

; 11 Mr. Miller?

12
CROSS-EXAMINATION (Resumed)

13 BY MR. MILLER:

14- 0 Gentlemen, let me ask you-briefly -- we are

15
going to start with the training contention - if any:

Il 16 - members of the panel have had'any experience in training
17

individuals to perform any of the various tasks.or skills --

I8
. the specific tasks and skills required by the LILCO plan?

I8
- A (Witness McIntire) I believe I have, particularly

2 20
; i in the management command and control functions.

- .
.

21j Q Mr. McIntire, you say you think you have trained-.

-| 22
individuals in command and control functions, correct?

23
A That is correct.

24
'O Could you tell me just briefly the context under

U 25
which you provided that training?

., - ... ..__ _ _ --.-. _ _. . - . _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ . _ _ _
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1- A It was back in the period of 1974 to 1979 when
- - , .

v) 2! I was Assistant Regional Director for Preparedness of the

3 Federal Disaster Assistance Administration. One of my

4 primary functions was the training program that the agency
5 had for federal, state and local personnel, as well as our

6 own people who are a reserve cadre that assisted us in

7 disaster relief operations.

8 Q Was that with respect to radiological response?
9 A No, these were natural disasters.

M3
Q Primarily floods?

11 A Floods, hurricanes, earthquake.

12.
Q Has any other member of the panel provided any

/~') 13 training regarding the specific tasks or skills required by%.)
I4 the LILCO plan?

15 A. (Witness Kowieski) Not specific to the LILCO,

3

[ 16 plan. I conducted a seminar, or had a lecture presentation
II

. before International' Atomic Energy Agency on the role of
3

f the state and local government, about the important components18

.2 -

"I| of the plan, what would constitute effective response, what
2

f' m; 1 is essential to have an effective response.
.

21
And also, before we go to an observed exercise, I

<

j 22 am the principal individual who would conduct the training of
23 the federal observers; how to evaluate how the plan
24 'i

_ - ope ra tes , and what is expected'during the exercise.

%J 25
Q Yes, Mr. Kowieski. My question goes to the kinds

.

s

--,, - .n. . ..---,e,-. - - - . . - . . - - , , - --
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mm 5 of task's or kills required by the LILCO plan to be performedi

i

( w) 2 ~by emergency response personnel./ Have you provided any
V

3 training in that regard? ,,

.

A Mot to emergency workers.4 _,

,

5 A (Witness Keller) Again I have done training of

6 ' individuals who were required to monitor'$nd to make

7 measurements, not necessarily for an emergency condition,

8 but for routine operations. But the' performance'of

g a monitoring' measurement or a measurement of radioactivity.

10 with a survey instrument is pretty m,uch unrelated to the
j

. ._

11 time in which' you are going to use it.
,

12 0 Okay, so we have touched ca the functions of

p 13 command and control, and I suppose Mr. Keller you are
| a
| 14 referring now to the functions of dose assessment and field
1'
t n
i

5 15 monitoring? \
$'

j 16 A Yes -- well, not really. The field monitoring

f. 17 people in the LILCO -- the training of field monitoring
5

la people is not addressed in the LILCO plan, in that these
'

.g i a

-h' 19 people are part of the Brookhaven DOE RAP team, and that
[-,

f 20 their training is conducted within the confines and

3,. . 21 requirements and regulations of DOE in order to be able to
5. '

I 22 provide response. '

b What I was referring to_is the training of the23

;;
24 people;who will do.the monitoring-for contamination -- the

p, j'y '

preseNcesor absence of contamination and that type of thing,25.

'

!
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1 which would be LILCO employees.
,y

!v) 2
Q . That would then be the on-site aspects,

3- Mr. Keller?

4- .A No'. No. The LILCO plan calls for the use of

5 LILCO employees, LERO people, at the relocation centers to

6 monitor evacuees. They also call for LILCO people to be at

7 the emergency worker center to monitor -- that type of

8 function.

9 Q I understand. The monitoring decontamination of

10 vehicles and evacuees.

11 A And also emergency workers, yes.

12 Q Anything else, Mr. Keller?

[] 13 A Well, I had been involved with training people
V,

14 for accident assessment. In fact, Monday, I gave a

. 15 s ession at the Accident Assessment course at Emmitsburg
4

~[ 16 for field monitoring. The Brookhaven people are not addressec

8- 17
o in the LILCO plan as such.
3

f-
18

Q You have never trained, to your knowledge, any
2

-

I8
of the DOE RAP personnel that would respond to an emergency

I 20r at Shoreham from Brookhaven?

21
A My recollection is we have not had those

' people, that's correct.

23
Q Turning to your involvement, gentlemen, in the

24
p LILCO training program, is it fair to say that your review

25
of LILCO's training program began sometime after July 13th
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* *,

,.

1 of this year?\ '

p s.r- '
.,

2) . ;' A The actual .;c hew of the material, that is
s

~33 correct. *

<
5

4 A (Witr[ess Kowieski)' I would like to add that the-.

's, s'

5 ' portion or portions of the plan that deal with the tiNAi'ning
s

6' were reviewed by the Regional Assistance Committee.

7 Q Aspects of training that are stated i'n dhe LILCO
' i

1

.'t 8 plan, including the LILCO procedu~res would fiave,been
p ,.

.
.

',

,j W reviewed b' .the RAC, including yourselves, prior to July,'13th,y
1., s, x -

10 'I ~ correbt? '
',

4 '

.
,

,

11 ; A That's correct.e. v. ,' :( ( v<

.f12
v Q And ther,'e are some comments in the RAC Report''',

I3f~% regarding LILCO's training program, and those would be,

.s 1.wr 3 .

14 - Elements-N and O,Tcorrect?
.,

- 2
15-

-

That's'4
i

j. .g corr 5ct.
| ?' m

-j . 16 g .Now, turning to the LILCO training material
y

,

- v ': '37
s .4o-

. t s.
j; --g reviewed by you other,than thel,LILCO plan-and implementing
-

, s, -f-,
,

.f J8 procedures,'thatreview,whhconducteds.ometime'afterJuly ' ',

< rg ,s . , ,

18q - 13th of this year, corr Et? y, , ,.. . , ,. .,:g; .
' ''

20
et. ,gg. A . (Witness'.- Keller) That's correct".1 -

]
' g" Y

'

. .

'

IQ ' Arid is ' it fair to say.that the review that you .

"
'

.9

i 22'
conducted of LILCO's training materials, was not comple,te3;

-

as of the time' your testimony on the'' training contentions
, . s

24 '

. was filed? 1A- ,n ,

25 I..think Mr. Bal'dwin had not cpmpleted the review" A 7

~:
,

. - --
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-1 . of certain portions of the workbook, and perhaps one video
.

s.() 2 -tape. _But,-maybe Mr..Baldwin had better answer.

3 A (Witness Baldwin) That's correct. I was in the

4 p rocess of completing my review of modules 6 and.13 which-
5 were added to the-list, which I picked up as a revision to
6 .this . -

7 I had begun that review, was in the process of
;8 it when it-was --~ well, when I had read it, when I had-
81 - read the testimony for the first time.

10 - A (Witness McIntire)~ I also viewed some of the
- 11 video tapes after we prefiled our testimony.

12 Q Mr. Kowieski, had you finished your review of

[[~\ 13 - the LILCO training materials prior to'the time;the testimonyV
'

14 -was' submitted?
.

' ;j 15 ' A (Witness Kowieski) No.t 3: ,

[ -16 Q Mr. Keller,-had you?

"
17 ~ 3: (Witness Keller)p -

Yes, I had.

j 18 ~

I recall from the depositions,-I believe, the
i Q

:1
18|[ deposition that was taken on August'9, that Mr. Keller, you>

g:
j 20 estimated you spent approximately 48 working hours reviewing
_

{ 21.
the LILCO training material, correct?a

]. . 22
A That's correct.

23
Q Mr. Baldwin, you estimated that you spent

24'

g- . approximately 40 hours of time reviewing the training
- , 25

material,' correct?
,

|

|
-

_ _ -
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1 A (Witness Baldwin) That's correct.
A
( ,) 2 Q I don't recall Mr. Kowieski if you were asked, or

3 what your answer was if you were.

4 A (Witness Kowieski) I spent approximately six

5 hours to review material itself. However, I spent a great

6 deal of time with Mr. Keller, Mr'. Baldwin and Mr. McIntire

7 d iscussing. the results of the review.

8 Q Mr. McIntire, what would be your estimate for

9 the time you spent reviewing the training materials?

10 A (Witness McIntire) About approximately six

11 hours reviewing the actual mateterials, and additional time

12 in the preparation of the testimony.

13(~'i Q And, Mr. McIntire, is it fair to say that your
Q)

14 review consisted'of a number of the LILCO video tapes?

15
. A That was my review of the material, yes.

3
j 16*

Q Mr. Kowieski, is it fair to say that your review
o

-u 17 also was limited to some of the video tapes?o
2
*

18
} A (Witness Kowieski) That's correct.
t

19*

y Q Mr. Baldwin, you reviewed some of the video
E
* m'i tapes and some of the workbooks, correct?.
.

~~

21
: A (Witness Baldwin) I reviewed all of the video
+

! 22
E tapes that were available to us, and some of the workbooks

23
that were assigned to each of us. They were allocated to

each individual between, basically, Mr. Keller, Mr. Kowieski,

,

t
L) 25

and myself.

.
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1, g. Did you review any training materials other than
(m-

)(_) 2' workbooks and video tapes?

3 A I reviewed the lesson plans and the scripts for

4 t he video tapes.

5 0 You say you reviewed the lesson plans. Did you

6 review all lesson plans?

7 A No, just those for which I was responsible.

8 Q Could you give me a number of lesson plans you

9 ' reviewed?

10 A I've got a better record someplace. I have to lay

11 my hands on it.

12
Q It could just be an estimate, Mr. Laldwin.

[ '} . Was it a half dozen?13

Xj
I4 A This is on -- we are speaking of training

M

i 15
chapters, video tapes or what, again?

4
?j 16 g 7 m asking about the lesson plans you reviewed.

. 3- 17
o A Okay. An approximate number is on the order of
2
*

18* ten.
!

'$
I8

Q Mr. Baldwin, you say you reviewed all the video
.s

2 mr tapes that were made available to you, correct?
-

21
A I reviewed all of the video tapes that vere

} made available to FEMA, yes, in FEMA Region II's ottice.22

23
Q Do you know if all the video tapes used in the

24

(r s - LILCO training program were made available to FEMA by
)N/ 25.

LILCO?
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1 A Video tape numbers -- for itiodules 5 and 6 were
.

I 2i.g missing. Those.were assigned to me and I read the scripts.

3 video tapes for module 12 was missing -- 12 and

4 13 were missing. I read those scripts.

5 I think I said in the deposition that the video

6 tape for 15 was -- I reviewed a tape which was an interview

-7 w ith Dr. Dennis Mileti, which could be construed as the

8 module for 15. LILCO's attorney clarified that there is no

8
| module of video tape for 15.

'10 So, 5 and 6, 12 and 13 were missing, and 1 read

11 the scripts for those.

12 And with respect to a lesson plan here for module

13
j . (] 4, I believe I reviewed that, too. But I can't ascertain
! '%J

"'

from my notes.

15
Q Mr. Baldwin, how do you define module when you are

'?
[. 16 using it?

17
o A Well, the modules are set forth -- a list of the
a
''

18
[ modules is set forth in the plan and the procedures. It is
!.
! '

that list.
;.

; 2: 20
( i Q Do you-understand modules is synonymous with

21
. workbooks?

'

A -No. Well, I understand modules as being

23
various components of the' entire training program. It is

' 24
! a package. A-module consists of -- as I think of.it in

\ 1-
' 25'-

d oing this, that a module consists of a lesson plan, a

li

. ._ . . . . . ..
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1: training chapter or from a. workbook a script for a video tape

1 7
- v, .and a video. tape.

3 Q Is that the way you understand LILCO uses the

4 1 term in its training program or ~do you kn cw?.
i

-5 A' I don'.t know how they>use it in:there. A module

6- appears to me to mean a module of.the entire program, a

'7- component of'the' entire training' program.

8 Q Do.you-know, Mr.~Baldwin, if you reviewed all of

8 .the workbooks used by LILCO in its. training program?

10 A No, I didn't' review - all of the workbooks used ^ in

11: .the training program. I reviewed the ones which were

12 assigned to me.

-
13 Q Assigned by Mr. Kowieski?

m
14 A Yes.

15
Q Mr. Keller, did you review all the workbooks?

.2
j 16 A (Witness Keller) _I did not.

-"- 17
Q Did you review all the video tapes?

f .., 18 ' A Let's clarify something. When we took on this
-- g .

I'-.j ' task of reviewing this material and preparing testimony on

20
these training contentions, we had a deadline by which time

21 we were to' file our testimony. -

f: 22 ~

As you brought out earlier, we began this review,

23'
sometime after the 13th of July. We had some rather serious ;

;

24
. time constraints. The task as we saw it, to review this'

!.
'

25
amount of material was basically subdivided betweene

::
i

'
_ . - - . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ . _ _ . - . _ ~ _ _ _ , . _ . _ _ _ . _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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1
~

Mr. Baldwin, myself and primarily Mr. Kowieski. |

f") 2( We made an assignment that said, okay, Tom you
3 do_certain sections, Joe you_do certain sections, et ceterc.

4 Within those constraints, yes, I reviewed all the workbooks

5 and the video tapes of those that were assigned.
6 Q You reviewed all the ones that were assigned to

7 you, is that what you are saying?

8 A Yes, right.

8 Q Do you know, Mr. Keller, if between yourself

10 and Mr. Baldwin and Mr. Kowieski, all workbooks used in the

11' LILCO training program were reviewed?

12 A It is my belief that we did among us, review

r- 13 -q} all of the workbooks that were used, at least at the time
v

I4 that the material was produced, that we reviewed. Yes.
,

15 0 -And with respect to the video tapes., with the
* ;

} 16 exception of the four video tapes which apparently were not
8 \ce17'

g made available to FEMA by LILCO, to your knowledge did you,
2

f- Mr. Baldwin or Mr. Kowieski among yourselves, review all
I8

!

$-
I8 video tapes?

. I.
20' *

' r A I'm not sure it was four. But I think we
.

.

, | reviewed all the video tapes, yes.
21

<.

| j 22
A (Witness Baldwin) Among us we definitely did,

!

! 23
; yes.
!

24
A (Witness Kowieski) Yes.| _,

t

25
. Q Now other than lesson plans, video tapes, scripts

",

!

l

f
_
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1 of video tapes and workbooks, did you review anything else
n.

-(_ 2 in the course of preparing your testimony -- and-Mr. Keller

3 .I.would like to put off the' spot check on July 24th for the

4 moment --

5 .A (Witness Keller) The plan.

6 A (Witness Kowieski) The plan itself.

:7 A' (Witness Baldwin) And the implemanting procedures
8 as part of the plan,-obviously.

9 Q Did you review any drill scenarios used by LILCO?
10 A (Witness Kowieski) We did not.

11 Q. Did you review any exercise scenarios used by
12 LILCO?

. 13 A We did not.
v

14 0 Did you review any critiques or evaluation that

15
had been conducted by LILCO of training drills or exercises?

3

.

16 A (Witness Keller) We are still keeping the spotL
L -8 17

e checks separate?,

- 3
: .

18*
Q I would like to for the time being,

b
II| A (Witness Kowieski) We did not, with the-exceptioni

that Mr. Glass provided me with Suffolk County testimony so"

21
I went through it very quickly. But, not prior to our

j | 22 filing of testimony which happened, I believe, two days

; End Til- 23 ago.

24
m
t i,

i \_/ 25
I

:

4 .
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1 Q You were given the Suffolk County testimony two
r

.( 2 days ago, is that what you said?w

3 A Well, I reviewed the Suffolk County testimony
4 two days ago.,

,

5 Q Has anyone else on the panel reviewed the

6 County's testimony on training?

7 A (Witness McIntire) I have.

8 Q Before the testimony was submitted, Mr. McIntire?

9 A After.

10 0 Were you provided both the prefiled direct testimony
.

11 and the supplemental testimony filed by the County?
,

12 A I believe there were two components. I am not
!

13 absolutely sure.g-~g
V

14 Q Have you seen LILCO's testimony on the training
-

5 15 issues?
3!

| g 16 A I believe so.

o
! | 17 Q Mr. Kowieski, have you?

3
'

18 A (Witness Kowieski) Yes, I did.
t
i

; 19 Q Did you see LILCO's testimony before your
:
1

[ 20 testimony was submitted?

21 A (Witness McIntire) I saw it after.
5

22 A (Witness Kowieski) I believe it was after we

23 submitted our testimony.

24 Q Could it have been before your testimony was
'N ' M submitted, Mr. Kowieski?

'
.

-
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1 A Again, I am not certain of it. I believe it was

Y. after we submitted our testimony.2

3 Q -Now, Mr. Keller, I notice at the deposition

4 a statement by you that you believe the training materials

5 that-have been reviewed by yourselves, or this panel, were

6 based on Revision 0 of the LILCO plan, is that correct?

7 A (Witness Keller) That is correct. That was

8 my belief. As we revised the testimony that was passed out

9 yesbarcby , we have added the sentence -- it was for an earlier

10 version. We think it was Revision 0, but we are not absolutely

'

11 'sure, but certainly it was earlier than Revision 3.

12 0 I think I took this down correctly, you added at

fg 13 end of the first page, page 101 of your testimony, I jotted

U
14 down, you added to your testimony: We believe that the

h 15 training material reviewed by us was prepared by LILCO from

5

] 16 an earlier version of the LILCO plan.

O.

] 17 A For an earlier version of the LILCO transition
i

;
. 18 plan, that is correct, yes.*

r
i

'

p 19 Q Would you expect, Mr. Keller, that as there are
e

m revisions to the plan itself, there should be revisions to the
,

j 21 training materials used to train LERO workers?
)

| 22 A Yes. It would, of course, depend on what the

23 nature of the changes and the plans were. If it changed

24 procedures, or if it changed techniques. The training material

s_ 25 should correspond to the plan.

. . - -- .. - .- -. _ _ _ - -
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1 Q And the training provided to members of LERO

/m

(J) 2 should, I assume, correspond to what is required by the plan?

3 A Yes.

4 Q Have you been able to make any determination

5 as to whether or not LILCO has provided training which

6 corresponds to the most -- let's say Revision 3 of the LILCO

7- plan?
-

8 A Now, we have to get into the area of the audit.

9 When I was in Hicksville, I saw a cabinet which contained

10 video tapes, which I believe were marked Revision 4, and I

11 believe I was told by one of the LILCO people that they were
12 for Revision 4 of the plan.

13fsg I have not seen those video tapes. I don't know
\s._-)

14 what they contain. No one suggested they were new workbooks,

'

i e

i 15 but I believe there at least has been some attempt to make
$
'j 16 - modifications in at least portions of the training program

0

| 17 to reflect changes.
1
*

18 I have no direct knowledge of what those changes
!
g 19 are.
I

' * 20 Q Do you know if the video tapes that you saw at
-

5 21 the time of your spot check have, in fact, been shown to
7

i 22 LERO workers?,

i :

23 A I do not, no.

24 Q In the course of reviewing the LILCO training

. ( 2 material, gentlemen, and preparing your restimony, it is fair

i

., _ , ,- , . r- - - , , ,m4. , , _ . - . - e, , - - - . . , - - . ,m ___7- v-,,- .- - - ,,
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1 to say, isn't it, that one of the factors in splitting up

A)( 2 the work was time availability?

3 A That is correct.

4 Q And it is fair to say, isn't it, that with

5 respect to some of the training materials you reviewed, you

6 had no real expertise with respect to subject areas. Let

7 me break that down and be more precise.

8 Mr. Keller, I believe in your deposition you

9 mentioned that you reviewed workbooks or video tapes concerning,

10 among other things, relocation' centers and security, correct?

11 A That is correct.
,

12 0 And you do not consider yourself an expert in thes e

f'~g 13 areas of relocation centers or security, isn't that correct?
\_)

14 A I certainly do not present myself as a security

h 15 expert. However, I did say that within the constraints of
2
e

g 16 what was in the workbooks, what was in the training modules

O

| 17 that I reviewed, that I didn't have any problem understanding
3

| 18 the material, being able, in my opinion, to evaluate whether

34

i 19 or not I felt that the individual who might or might not have*

i
f 20 had any background in this area, could do the kind of things

,

f 21 they were trying to train him to do.
' )

I 22 That does not make me a security expert, and I

23 don't pretend to be one.4

i
1 24 Q Well, do you consider yourself as having expertise,,

I i
\_- . 25 Mr. Keller, in the subject area of security, or relocation
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1 centers.

I 2 A The term, ' security' and, ' relocation center' isj

3 a very broad term. I work at a facility which is a highly

4 security facility. And I have expertise in egress and

5 getting in and getting out, and security matters with

6 classified information, which is considerably more detailed

7 than I saw in the training modules for the LILCO plan, but
,

I
8 I am certainly not a security expert.

9 Q Mr. Baldwin, you reviewed among other things

10 video tapes, workbooks, regarding notification of the public

11 and public information, correct?

12 A (Witness Baldwin) That is correct.

r-^s, 13 0 And you do not consider yourself an expert in
t i
%,'

|
14 the subject areas of those two aspects of the LILCO plan, do

|
'

n

5 15 you?
3
g 16 A Well, with respect to my involvement as a plan
O

| 17 reviewer, and an observer at Federally observed exercises,
5

j 18 that is the basis of my expertise to review these training
2
t 19 materials. And I reviewed them much as what Mr. Keller
i
|| M described. The correlation of these materials with what
.
-

21 was described in the plan, and the implementing procedures.
>

| 22 A (Witness McIntire) If I may supplement that,

23 I think, and I believe firmly in my own mind, that there is

24 a difference between being an expert in an area such as
p
i 1

'n > 25 security, and then having expertise in emergency planning

.
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1 as that particular subject, such as security, relates to
n

. k ,) 2 emergency planning.

3 Q I want to go back to your statement, Mr. Baldwin.

4 Do you consider yourself as having sufficient expertise in

5 the areas of public notification and public information, as

6 -would be implemented under the LILCO plan, to have reviewed

7 and made credible, viable judgments in those two areas?

8 A I consider myself qualified to review the

9 materials and determine whether they are understandable.

10 Whether they correlate with the plan and procedures, and

11 based on what I have observed at Federally observed exercises

12 to ascertain whether the people trained using these materials

(~N 13 could carry out their functions in such an exercise.
'

14 O Are you saying, Mr. Baldwin, that your review

$ 15 consisted primarily of determining readibility of the
I
g 16 workbooks, understandability of the video tapes, and whether

{ 17 -or not the training materials corresponded to the provisions
i
*

18 of the LILCO Plan?
I
h 19 A Yes, I think that would be a fair characterization ,

I
{ 20 I do not claim myself to be an expert in public notification.

i 21 Alerting and notification, nor in reviewing the technical
,

5

| 22 readability, the grade level, et cetera, of a public

23 information brochure.

24 Q Mr. Kowieski, to make sure I understand, the video.

b'

\- 25 tapes you reviewed had also been reviewed by either Mr. Keller

|
1
i
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1

t
or Mr. Baldwin, correct? l

() 2 A '(Witness.Kowieski) That is correct.

3 Q And you reviewed about six video tapes?

A That is correct.4
!

5 0 And is it fair to say that your review was

6 primarily one to ascertain whether the video tapes were

7 understandable to the watcher and correspondent to the

8 provisions of the LILCO plan?
J

9 A That is a fair characterization.

p) Q And Mr. McIntire, you reviewed approximately

it eleven video tapes?

12 A (Witness McIntire) Yes.
l

~

r-' 13 Q And was the scope of your review of those

T
| g4 video tapes essentially the same as Mr. Kowieski's?

''

! 15 A My-principal purpose in reviewing them and
i

| H5 concern was the quality that they had in regards to training

8 17 as compared to previous training procedures, tapes, slides,

1.
; pg that I have seen over my career.

Ij gg A (Witness Kowieski) And basically, if I may
:

I supplement whatever already I said, in addition to see -- when20r

5- 21 I reviewed the tapes, obviously, i compare in my own mind'how
$
I 22 those tapes and training material corresponds with whatever
2

23 I saw at other sites, operating sites.
1

24 Q Mr. McIntire, I take it that the video tapes that

25 you reviewed'had been previously reviewed by either Mr. Keller



. _ .

12-8 -Will - 14,370

1 or Mr. Baldwin, correct?

(G) 2 A (Witness McIntire) Or Mr. Fowieski.

3 Q Looking at your testimony, gentlemen, on page 101,

4 to your knowledge, were all the modules of the LILCO training
5 program reviewed by you?

4

6 A Are you saying the panel as a group?

7 Q Yes.

8 A (Witness Baldwin) With the exception of module

9 15, which is listed in the plan as the sociological aspects

10 of -- I believe it is the sociological aspects of an

11 evacuation -- which we do not know what that module actually

12 consists of, because the material submitted to us, we couldn't

g-' 13 find a lesson plan, chapter, script, and with the exception of>

''
; 14 the video tape that I mentioned, the interview with Dr.

h 15 Mileti, we don't know what that is. That is the only exceptic a

3

} 16 we have where we don't have materials.
t o

| 17 Q Mr. Baldwin, it says in the answer that you
3

. |. 18 reviewed these twelve scripts. I take it those are all script s
! I

h 19 to the video tapes, correct?
:

f 20 A Yes.

I 21 0 Did you review -- you told me that you reviewed
*

| 22 some of the workbooks used by LILCO. Did you review any of.

< .

23 the initial draf ts of workbook's, or just the final workbooks

24 which to your knowledge have been used in training LERO

(_/ 25 members?
.

- - - . , . -

, - - - - - . -,--,------.--n--- - . , , , . . ~ . , - - .
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1 A I reviewed only one set. I reviewed no earlier

in

(v) 2 -- any draf ts . I reviewed one sot of materials.

3 A (Witness Kowieski) That was submitted by

4 LILCO to us.

5 Q When you say you reviewed one set, Mr. Baldwin,

6 I don't understand.

7 A (Witness Baldwin) Well, by set I mean we had

8 one version -- I will take an example of a workbook chapter.

9 I saw only one version of that chapter. I saw -- if there

10 were earlier versions of that chapter, I did not see them.

11 Q Mr. Baldwin, are you saying that you would look

12 -- when you would review a workbook, you would only review

'S 13 a particular section of the workbook? When you say workbook
)

Nj
14 chapter.

! 15 A I don't understand your question. Perhaps you
b*
g 16 could clarify it for me. I reviewed an entire chapter for

3 17 the module, for the entire module.
?
3
*

18 (Panel discussion ensues)
I
h 19 A I have been told by other members of the panel
i
j 20 there is only one workbook, and there are various chapters

i 21 of that workbook which represent each module. Did I
i
j 22 characterize that properly? I can testify as to what I

23 have seen. What I received in parceling out this work was i

24 a xerox copy of a -- the training chapters for the modules
g
(_ j 25 that I mentioned in the deposition.
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1 I have not personally seen all those bound

f~'l - together in one workbook.2s,s

3 0 Mr. Baldwin, I think I understand what you are

4 saying, but I would like to just make sure I understand.

I have proffered for the record, placed all the LILCO work-5

6 books into a binder, and I have always exxight of these as

7 different, distinct workbooks. Would you just glance -- '

8 they are all tabbed.

9 Did you consider each one of these different

tabbed modules to be different chapters of one largeto

workbook? Is that what you are saying?11

12 A I can tell you what I did consider them to be.

They were a workbook chapter that related to a particular-

13

\m-)'

14 -- to the particular modules.

' j 15 I don't know how you got it put together here
4

f in a binder represents how LILCO -- LERO is going to present16

3 it to the recipients of the training or not.g7
o
i

18 A (Witness Kowicski) Let me just add --*

t

f
i

gg MR. GLASS: I think we are dealing on a very
e

i simple question here. I don't think it has any substance,20
a

i 21 It has to do with basically how LILCO has bound the material.
$

Whether they have bound it as one volume, or whether they havej 22
..

23 bound it as separate volumes; the fact that the individuals,
'

24 in order to be able to carry out their work, had to use xerox

O)i
i

( 3 copies does not change the quality of the work. If we can get,

!

' *
I

I
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1 LILCO to stipulate exactly how it is bound, we can save a
,3,

( ,) 2 lot of time that we are spending right now.

3 A (Witness Kowieski) To help you, I will give

4 you an example. Module 1. You have a lesson plan. You

5 have a training chapter and script. That is in one module.

6 If we review everything, the script or workbook, the answer

7 is, yes.

8 BY MR. MILLER: (Continuing)

9 Q Gentlemen --

10 MS. MONAGIIAN: Judge Laurenson, LILCO would be

11 delighted to stipulate how those materials are presented

12 to the LERO workers, if that is the issue here.

''} 13 JUDGE LAURENSON: We are spending a lot of time
C

14 finding out everything that these witnesses reviewed. Is

5 15 there some way we can expedite this, Mr. Miller, so we don't

3

| 16 have to take too much time on the preliminaries here, and we

17 can get on to the actual substance of the testimony?
3
*

18 MR. MILLER: I am ready to move on, Judge
5

h 19 Laurenson. I was trying to understand, and I thought it
I

~j 20 would be helpful how the witnesses were using the term,

{ 21 ' module,' because as you recall from previous testimony
7

| 22 LILCO, I believe, used the term differently than these

23 witnesses, and I was trying to ascertain their definition

24 of the term, but I am willing to move on.,s

I )
25 MS. MONAGi!AN: I disagree that LILCO used the-
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1 term differently, but I think the witnesses have defined

'A-
( j 2 adequately the way in which they are using the term, ' module,'

3 and I think we ought to proceed.

4 BY MR. MILLER: (Continuing)

5 Q Mr. Keller, let me talk to you for a few moments

6 about your spot check, which is mentioned in that first answer-

7 on'page 101.

8 This spot check you say of training logs and

9 workbooks was conducted on July 24 of this year, correct?

10 A (Witness Keller) That is correct.

11 Q And it was not a surprise audit or spot check

12 of any kind, was it?

'

13 A It was a spot check. It was a audit. It was notg-wg-
O

14 a surprise.|

h , 15 Q LILCO knew in advance that you were coming to
-3
{ 16 do this?

f 17 A That is correct.
1
*

18 Q And is it fair to say, Mr. Keller, that FEMA's
I
h 19 request for you to review these training materials was
:

20 resisted by LILCO?

i .

[ { 21 A No.,

3

{ 22 O It is not fair to say that?

( 23 A No, I don't believe so. There was some

24 discussion between the legal counsel for LILCO and the
i. ~T
f ('ms/ 25 FEMA legal counsel concerning some issues I really don't
!
! '

,

I
L .
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1 understand, I guess.
,,

( ) 2 It is my understanding, and I suggested thatv

3 we do this initially to Mr. Kowieski; Mr. Kowieski and

4 Mr. McIntire discussed it. Mr. Glass, our counsel, was

5 on vacation. Mr. Kowieski discussed this issue with Mr.
6 Perry of the Headquarters Office. Mr. Perry suggested Mr.

7 Kowieski contact Mr. Irwin.

8 That was done. Mr. Irwin said he saw no

9 problem. He would check with the LILCO people, and I think

to Mr. Kowieski said within five minutes LILCO called back and
11 said fine, let's do it.

12 Then later, the day we did it, there was some

(~y 13 procedural issues, the way I look at it, I don't know what
s !
v

14 they were exactly, Mr. Glass, Mr. Irwin, and Mr. Perry

15 discussed which delayed for about four or five hours,
2

j 16 maybe six hours, our going out there.

17 But I think that the LILCO people agreed for
i

{ 18 us to come out and do a spot check almost immediately when
I
e 19 we made the first contact.
I

j 20 0 There was, however, an extensive amount of time
.

{ 21 the day that you were to go out to look at these materials,
i

| 22 where you had to wait until you got clearance from LILCO

23 to go in and look at the documents.

24 MR GLASS: I object to the question. It is
> )

M just trying to characterize the amount of time. Mr. Keller
' /

;
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1 .has stated exactly the number of hours.

O
2 MS. MONAGHAN: I also object as to the relevance

3 of this whole line of questioning.

4 JUDGE LAURENSON: I am going to inquire. . What

5 is this relevant to?

6 MR. MILLER: I think it is relevant to the entire
[

7 issue that is before the Board. It is relevant to the trainins
!

8 matters. It is relevant to the testimony regarding this

9 spot check. It is relevant to, as I will get to, the

i 10 documents that were reviewed by Mr. Keller.
!

i End 12. 11

Sua fols.'

i 12

i O ''

| 14

.,

i 15

|
' '

[ 16

O 17
e

}. $
'

| 18

i.
|- * 19
> .

|.

;

{ 21

#

| 22
.

I' 23

i

'
24,

25,

|
,

'
.

_ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _
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#13-1-Suet 1 JUDGE LAURENSON: The amount of time that they

2' had to wait before they went out to see these documents
N/

3 is relevant?

4 MR. MILLER: The issue is not the time, Judge

5 Laurenson. The issue is that there was some --

6 JUDGE LAURENSON: That's the question.

7 MR. MILLER: -- resistance by LILCO to the '

8 request by FEMA to look at these materials.

9 JUDGE LAURENSON: If you can establish that.
i

10 He has explained his understanding of it.

11 Now, to the extent there is an objection to

12 this question, it is sustained.

13 BY MR. MILLER: (Continuing) .

. 14 Q Mr. Keller, you were the FEMA representative,

$ 15 if you will, that conducted this spot check, correct?

5j' 16 A (Witness Keller) That's correct.

|- 17 0 Mr. Glass was with you but he did not conduct

1

| 18 the audit. It was you that did so, correct?

?

h 19 A Now, as we discussed in the deposition, when we
~

e

20 were beginning to select people to spot check, the indivi-

f 21 duals that we would -- whose workbooks we would look at,

i
22 okay, the actual selection of the individuals was done by

|
23 Mr. Glass. Okay. I did not do that.

24 So, in that regard, yes, he did do the spot
A
() 25 check. He selected the ones we would look at.

.
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#13-2-Suet 1 Q Well, let me just ask, Mr. Keller, this is my

(Oj 2 impression from the deposition, that when you went into
v

3 the room where the training materials were located the

4 materials were on the table and as you sat down to review

5 the documents, Mr. Glass basically would just pick up some-

6 thing and hand it to you. You did the review, however?

7 A That's -- yeah, that's mostly correct. The

8 documents were kept in a separate room. Most of the material

9 that we reviewed were in file cabinets, closed file cabinets.

10 There were some logs and summary type information on the

11 table in bind -s, something like that.

12 What we did was, after looking at a few summary

13 logs and looking at the number, a computer printout of theg-)
''

14 numbers of people according to the LILCO records that had

! 15 been trained, we began to check, spot check, a number of
5
g 16 workbook answers. I think you are aware at the conclusion

0

| 17 of each of these workbooks there is kind of a questionnaire /
5
*

18 answer session that the participant is asked to fill out.
r
!
g 19 These were kept on file in this records room. We
e

f M looked at the attendance logs for a given training session

{ 21 and selected an individual, okay. That selection was done
>

{ 22 by Mr. Glass.

23 We then went to the file cabinets, the individuals'

24 quation/ answer part of the workbook was removed, and I re--

O)\,_. 25 viewed that.
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| #13-3-suey 0 Can you tell me, Mr. Keller, why did FEMA conduct

O this spot check of LILCO's training materials?(s_ j 2

3 A It was twofold primarily. We had been requested

4 by the NRC to prepare testimony on these issues, and the

5 Board had asked when we were here previously in July that we
;

do this.6.

! 7 0 The Board had asked that you conduct a spot
!

f
check?8

9 A No, to prepare the testimony on the training

issues. No.t to

11 In our previous appearance, we had answered a

12 number of your questions, the County's questions, with the
i

statement that all we had been able to do at that time was

O' 13

; 14 to review the plan. And in order to try to give a more '

,

$ 15 complete record so that the Board can make a judgment, wei

5

| 16 felt that it Would be advantageous to be able to make some

8 statements at least about the training materials and the*

g7

i

0, 18 degree of training which had been accomplished.

I
h. 19 We did not spend a great deal of time, but we'

! =

I did think it would be worthwhile to do kind of a spot audit,
'

20r

21 And this was my suggestion to Mr. Kowieski, which he then
[ ..

5

22 took to Mr. McIntire and up the chain. We then asked LILCO

23 if we could come, and they said we could.

24 0 I take it, Mr. Keller, from your remarks that

x_/ 25 certainly in the case of the training contentions FEMA did
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#13-4-Suet 1 more than the plan review which has been done on a number,

(v')
~

2 in most all the other contentions in this proceeding?

3 A I think it would be reasonable to say that we

4 probably could have written most of our responses to these

5 training contentions without the spot check, most, maybe

; 6 ninety, ninety-five percent. But we would have been in the

7 position of having to say, no, we don' t know for sure about

a some of these things.

9 This was more than a plan review, that is

to correct.
i

11 Q And, as you just said I think, in your opinion

'

12 it helped to make a more complete record before this

13 Board?
(_,

| 14 A I hope it did. I might add that one of the
I

$ 15 things which is generally done in an exercise is that some

! I
j 16 emergency response functions are evaluated almost in their

f 17 entirety. In other words, if there is one man in command

i,

; 18 and control, we will evaluate one man in command and
i
,$ 19 control. So that would be a function which is evaluated in
:

f 20 its entirety.'

5 21 Other functions where there might be a hundred
'

j
| 22 people involved in a complete plan, we would see only a

23 small sampling of. Okay. Quite often, in the FEMA-evaluated

24 exercises, we will-look at training logs, rosters, to
/''N ;

'\_,) 25 evaluate the availability of people who are not going to be {

| I,

,

.

+- -,-,--,--e --,.- - ~ . , , , - ~ , . . - _ _ . . , , . - - . - , , , - , - , . ,,y , - - , . , , - , . ,,,v,,m, ,- -.---e,, e-..vmwy y, r----w-
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#13-5-Suet 1 at the exercise,and compare this number with the numbers

[ )T 2 which are called for in the plan.
%_ .

3 This is another case where we felt by doing this
>

4 spot check, type of thing we could inore completely -- have

5 a more complete record. Since th' re is not going to be ane

6 exercise that we know of in the near future, we would not

7 be able to do this.
<

s So, some of the kinds of things that we did in

9 the spot check would be things which would be done in

10 almost every plan but they would be done at a different

'

11 point in time. They would be done in an exercise.

12 Because of this hearing, we did them now.

f r~% 13 0 I appreciate your comments, Mr. Keller. And I
( )

14 just want to make sure I understand this. Is it fair to

h 15 say that because of this spot check that you did conduct on
4

| 16 LILCO's training materials, in your chinion, the recordy

17 that is being presented now on these training. contentions
5

is more' complete then the record that'has, or has been,*
18

i
h 19 presented by FEMA on other' contentions before ,this Board?.,

:

20 MR. GLASS: I object to that question, Your

E 21 Honor. FEMA has stated what its normal procedure is. FEMA,
,

'
>

j 22 is providin,q material to the Board as'it becomes available.

23 We are not completing our full, as we stated

24 before, process that we would norpally go through if we were;

O|

| (_ / 2 setting a timetable. Members of_the, panel have tried to
|
;

i

!
*

'
<

L
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#13-6-Suet 1 accommodate the Board by taking some steps earlier in
,

(mv)
,

2 time, and I don't see the relevancy of questions about

3 relationships of the record at this point.

4 That is a conclusion for the Board to draw.

5 JUDGE LAURENSON: I think he has asked the

6 witness to compare the testimony in this training area

7 with that in other areas and to come to a conclusion.

8 I think this is proper cross-examination. The

9 objection is overruled.

10 WITNESS MC INTIRE: I think --

11 BY MR. MILLER: (Continuing)

12 0 I think -- I would like to have Mr. Keller

"% 13 answer my question unless, Mr. Keller, you --
; \s'

14 A (Witness Keller) No. I think that we were
j

| 15 able, at least in some degree, to be able to file testimony
5
j. 16 that we were confident of and we were willing to stand

4

y 17 behind that has more information than we had in some of
I
| 18 the other contentions, because the other contentions, our
r
l'

g 19 testimony was based solely on a plan review without any kind
=

f 2 of verification whatsoever. This is minimal verification,

[ 21 to be sure, but indeed it is some verification.
5

} 22 Many of the other things that we have testified

23 to previously, we said we would verify at a later date.

24 (Witness ficIntire) This is the next logical

\~/ 25 step in the process. As we have testified, the RAC review,
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#13-7-Suet 1 reviewed the plan in its entirety, including parts relating
s

2 to training. Now that we are presenting testimony on

3 specific training contentions, we were then provided with

4 training material on which to base this testimony beyond the

5 plan review'.

6 We've also had the opportunity to go out and do

7 a' spot audit again to hopefully supplement and make our

8 training contention testimony more complete than previous

9 testimony. But this is the logical progression.

10 Q Mr. Keller, I really do not want to spend much

11 more time on this spot check issue, but I've handed out

12 what Judge Laurenson informed me will be Suffolk County

r~~S 13 Exhibit 92. (The document referred to is marked as
h Suffolk County EP-92 for identification.)

14 It's two pages. At the top of the first page,
l e

i 15 it says, Log of Documents Examined by FEMA During LERO
3
g 16 Training Record Audit, July 24, 1984.

f 17 .EX) you have that?
1

| 18 A (Witness Keller) Yes, I do.
r
i

i 19 Q You have seen this document before, haven't you,
*
.

f M Mr. Keller?

f 21' A I have seen a document which appears to be very --
5

[ 22 appears to be identical but I haven't had.a chance to check

23 it.

24 There was a letter from Mr. Donald Irwin to the
A,

%, 25 Board and counsel for all parties which had two pages attached

L:
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#13-8-Suet 1 to it which looks very similar. And I think it's probably |

'

(s) 2 identical but I haven't'had a chance to compare it.
v

3 Q Feel free to compare it. I will represent for

4 the record that these two pages were the attachment to Mr.

5 Irwin's letter of July 25 of this year to the Board,
.

6 entitled " FEMA Audit of LERO Training Records."

7 MR. GLASS: We will accept that representation.

8 BY MR. MILLER: (Continuing)

9 Q And with that given, Mr. Keller, you've seen

10 this document before, correct?

11 A That's correct.

12 Q And you were, in fact, asked about this document

13 at your deposition, correct?

14 A That's correct.

15 0 And is it a fair representation, Mr. Keller,
2

g 16 the documents you did review on July 24th?

Oj 17 A That's correct.
I
j, 18 O Mr. Keller, you mentioned that this was not a

!
; 19 long audit process. How long did you spend looking at
:

20 these documents, a couple of hours?

{ 21 A I believe it was three and a half hours.
3

| f 22 Q Looking at this attachment, Mr. Keller, because

23 some of them do not necessarily, at least in my mind, tell

24 you what you are looking at when you see this description,
(em.1

\-- 25 I would like just to go through them and have you verify for
!

... _ ._ _ _ . _ . . __ _ .. -,_ _ , . . _ . . _ _ . . _ .
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#13-9-Suet 1 me what exactly is described in what has been marked as

() 2 Suffolk County Exhibit 92.

3 The first category, these are the LERO workers,

4 summary for training sessions, 1 through 11, that was a

5 computer printout, correct?

6 A That's correct.

7 Q And the same is true for that second item, the

8 training status of workers as of July 23?

9 A That's my recollection, yes.

10 0 The drill schedules, the calendar form, which

11 is referenced in Item 3, that basically depicted all the

12 drills that according to LILCO have been conducted since

7g 13 last October, correct?

14 A That is -- it was a calendar. On that calendar

$ 15 there were drills scheduled.
5
g 16 O That calendar that you saw did not indicate,

-

{ 17 for example, the number of persons that participated in the
3
*-

18 drills?
r
i

; 19 'A. That's my recollection. That's right,
i
|. 2 - Q It merely showed dates?

!
'

21 A That's correct. That drills had been scheduled
;

j 22 ;; and were scheduled. Yeah, had been scheduled. Yes, sir.
!

-

23 Q Item 4, the training summary report, dated June.5,

24 that again was another computer printout, correct?
v (, ~) 25 A That's my recollection, yes._

!

:
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#13-10-Suet Q Now, that computer printout,11r. Keller, showed
,,s

' ,)( 2 the number of employees, LILCO employees, that were

3 scheduled by LILCO to complete training sessivns, and it

4 also indicated the number of employees who have not, or had

5 not as of the time of your review, conducted or completed

6 such training sessions, correct?

7 A If I could -- I'm sorry. If you would restate

8 the first part of it, because I don't think that characteriz-

9 es the way I recall it. So, if you would restate it,

10 please?

11 Q My understanding is that Item 4 in this exhibit

12 indicates, or indicated, the number of LILCO persons that

i

13 are assigned to a training area, a function under the LILCO

L 14 plan, the total number of persons, and also indicates the

5 15 number of persons within that group who had, as of the time

3

{ 16 of your review on July 24th, completed that training. .

I

f 17 A I think that's fair. I think in your initial
I
j 18 characterization you had said schedule.

!
i 19 What I recall of this listing, it was a listing,

I
| M a tabulation, a computer summary, of the people who had

.

been fully trained and those people who needed additional~

21

a

| 22 training, and I think we ought to clarify this.

! 23 In the LILCO plan, all emergency workers take a

24 certain, as we call it, core of modules. And then depend-
! (~%

L 25 ing on their specific function that they are assigned, they

.

. ___ . ._-- -_ _. -_ -_.
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#13=11-Suet take additional modules. That's correct.

f3( ) 2 0 You are using modules to describe generally

3 the classroom sessions that are provided by LILCO for the

4 LERO trainees, correct?

5 A The module, as I use it, is the same as is used

6 in the plan. Now, it is primarily classroom sessions;

7 however, some of those classroom sessions have hands-on

g practical experience with instrumentation, for example.

9 So, in that regard, it's not strictly classroom,

10 but there is a tabulation within the plan which says which

11 emergency workers will take, or will be given, instruction

12 in which modules.

(~N 13 And I use the term module in the same way the| -

\ -)| ,

|

| 14 P an uses it.l

! 15 Q Mr. Keller, I've got a tabulation of some numbers
i

{ 16 from that Item 4.on this Exhibit 92. I'm not sure if you

8 17 tabulated the numbers, but let me tell you my numbers and
;?
2

; 18 see if they sound correct to you.
r

19 My numbers would indicate that in the area of

i
f 3) bus training, approximately a hundred and fifty-two persons.r

{ 21 out of a total of five hundred and fifty-four persons had
3

22 not completed their bus training as of the date of the

23 report, June 5, 1984.

.(~)
. To clarify for the rest of us, when24 MR. GLASS:

\~ / m you say bus training, are you talking about bus drivers,.

__. . . _ . . _ _ __ _. -- . . - - _. _ . _ .
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#13-12-Suet are you t'alking about people at dispatching points?

py
| ! 2 MR. MILLER: Bus drivers.U

3 MR. GLASS: Thank you.

4 WITNESS KELLER: Would you repeat your numbers

5 again?

6 BY MR. MILLER: (Continuing)

7 Q My numbers are roughly a hundred and fifty out

8 of five hundred and fifty had not completed the bus

9 training.

10 A I disagree.

11 0- What are your numbers?

12 A Okay. At the time that we were at the LILCO

| r'') 13 office, and I took notes on this summary sheet that we had
t-j

,

' 14 and I. think that I made my notes accurately, since one of

h 15 the LILCO people were there and looking over my shoulder
5
j 16 to kind of point out if I made a mistake --

f 17 Q We didn't have that advantage, Mr. Keller.
I

! 18 A I think that my records.seem to indicate that
!

19 there were five hundred and twenty-two fully trained bus{
E

{ 20 drivers. There were twenty-seven bus drivers who had not

{ 21 received all of che training.
2

-g- 22 In addition -- and this may be where we are_get-

23 ting close to the number that you had, the five hundred and

24
_ twenty-two that I was talking about were fully trained vis-a-

\/ 25 vis the modules in the plan that's discussed in Section 5 of

!

L *
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I#13-13-Suet I the plan, and there were twenty-seven more who needed to .

'

) -2 take more modules. Okay.'

|. 3 At the time we were there, we were told -- and I
i

4 think it was on the computer printout also -- that four

5 hundred and one of the bus drivers had received a license ;

,

i !

6 to operate a bus. t

,

end #13 7'
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-T14 MM/mm i Q Okay,
~

f~) 2 A So that the training of the busdrivers specifically,

3 is kind of two part. There is the part which was discussed ir.

4 the plan, and there is the part that they had a license to

5 drive a bus.

6 Now our review was only involved with the plan

7 part of it. But I did write down a note, that according

8 to the records I saw, there were 401 operators licensed to

g operate a bus.

to O So if you call that.second part the bus road

11 test part the licensing part, then it is true that roughly

12 150 of the 550 still had some training to go.

_

-w '13 A That is correct, but that is certainly not

L<,

'14 training that FEMA is ever going to evaluate.

h 15 FEMA is not in a position to authorize operator*

- $.
8 16 licenses for bus drivers in the State cf New York.
l 17 Q I understand. But you would want to know -- I
?
2
*

'
.

18 take it FEMA would want to know if LILCO's bus drivers were
i.

.

h 19 duly-licensed by the State of'New York?,

:s
'

j 20 A I would think that the companies which have agreed

f 21 - to allow LILCO to use their buses for a fee, under an
:>-

j. 22 L arrangement, would be much more concerned that those bus

23 drivers are licensed to operate those buses.

24 I can't recall ever going to an exercise -- and

h
\. / u I have been to a-number -- where I have asked the driver

. . ... .. .- . . . .. - - - _ _ _ - _ _ _ -
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mm2 i of a bus to see his license. And I doubt if I ever would.

() 2 Q Mr. Keller, in terms of LERO trainees -- and
v

3 again on this Item 4, Exhibit 92, my numbers indicate that

4 a pproximately 400 of 1700 LERO persons had not, as of June 5,

5 completed their orientation training.

6 A To be very frank, I have not tabulated the

7 numbers in that vein.

8 What I did was to take -- since we had agreed

9 not to remove anything from the office when we did this spot

to audit, I had taken copies of Figure 2.1.1 of the plan,

11 w hich is the LILCO response organization chart, and I

t-

12 made notes on those in each box associated with each job
i

|

(~'- 13 function for the number who were fully trained and the number
; -\J'
( 14 who still had training -- needed to be fully trained.

h 15 I never did add up how many were not.
-. 2 .

f 16 But, the number that you gave sounds reasonable.

o
17 I think there was a total number on the form that saidu

a
3

-|- 18 something of that nature, and I think it is a reasonable
r
i

g 19 number.
>- ;

|' { m Q Your method, Mr. Keller, of looking at the

.{ .
~

21_ figures --'can you tell me for examp1e, without doing
,

b

| 22 calculation, the number of traffic guides who had'yet to

23 complete their training?y
|

24 A LYou want traffic guide, or lead traffic guide?
,,

'

%- 25 O Traffic-guides.

..

'.xL
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1 A It will take me a moment to try to find it on
jp
k_,) 2 t he chart , but I have it here. I think I have it.

3 (Pause)

4 Okay, traffic guides. I have -- my numbers

5 indicate that 259 had been fully trained, and 3 still had

6 one or more modules of training required.

7 Q 3?

8 A That's my number, yes, sir.

9 Q That's the one area I guess we have different

10 numbers. My numbers were that 358 out of 527 had not-

11 completed their training.

12 A All I have is the notes that I took that evening.,

!

['/ -
13') As I say, there was someone looking over my shoulder. I

s_,

I4
think I transcribed these notes correctly. I may have

.
;

15 made a mistake. I have a difficulty in that the number of

j 16
traffic guides which are required by the plan, there are

I7 75 at Port Jefferson, 51 at Riverhead and 67 at Patchogue.-

.

f
IO

'That is about 180 required. Even with the 150
2-

I8
[ p ercent training capacity, the number that you came up with*

!
3 20
t seems to be a lot higher than that. And my numbers seem

21
to be more in_line with the numbers required.

| 22
I don't know.

I
~

Q - Let me ask you, Mr. Keller --

24gw MS. MONAGHAN: Judge Laurenson, perhaps we could
\- 25

-

move this along if I could clarify for Mr. Miller that what-

I

i
L
(

,- . ~ . . . _ . _ . .. , _ _ . . . , . . , - - - - - - . - ._ - - - . . - - . . _ _ __



1 14,393

mm4 he and Mr. Keller are apparently talking about are twog

m

(V) dif ferent documents.2

3 LILCO keeps its training records in a number

4 of ways that I think both Mr. Miller and Mr. Keller recognize.

5 I believe the numbers that Mr. Keller is talking about are

6 the numbers that are pulled from the LERO worker summary

7 for training sessions -- I'm sorry, 1 through 11. I think

8 that is what Mr. Keller is talking about

9 That particular document breaks down by LERO

10 worker category, precisely the number of workers who are

11 to complete training sessions, and those who have missed

12 one session or more. So it gives you figures based on the

| (N 13 job category.

-

| 14 The particular document that Mr. Miller is

h 15 discussing with Mr. Keller right now which is listed as

5
g- 16 No. 4 on the-log of documents and is entitled "LERO

. f 17 Training Session Summary Report," breaks down by the
I-

| 18 individual what we term as sessions, which can combine one
r

I 19 ormore modules of the training program, precisely the
I

20 number of people who are scheduled to take that session, and

j 21 the number of people who have completed that session.
;

j- 22 So, .for example, if you are looking at Session 1,

23 which combines more than one module and combines some of

24 - the early modules which have been referred to as the generic

f"/)i A- 25 module, virtually every one in the LERO training program
l'

4 -.

_ _ _
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,

'

~ 1 would have'been scheduled to take that module.
2'

. JUDGE LAURENSON: Does that clarify everything?
3' (Laughter)

4- MR.-MILLER: I have been talking about Item 4- i

5 .on Exhibit,92, and I think Mr. Keller has been also.

6 WITNESS KELLER: No. As it-turns out, to be

7'
perfectly. frank, I did not write down on my notes what

8
, - .these various things were.

.

9
Ms. Monaghan says that the computer run that-I

'10 got my' numbers off of is'more -- or is accurately portrayed:
11 as' Item 1 on this' log,'then-that is what I was talking about.

t

12- And I looked at -- I -remember looking~ at a log which is
13 -

(} characterize'd by Ms. Monaghan as the one that' is Number 4.-

I4 But-the numbers that I have we were just discussing came
15

- - off of, apparently,' Number 1. It is characterized.as
IV
/j 16 Number 1..

' II
. BY MR. MILLER:-

f
18 g 311' the numbers-you took down, Mr. Keller, came

~$2
I'

from Item 1 on Exhibit 92?r ,

4 20r A ( Witness Keller) Apparently.
.
~

0~1- i MR. GLASS: I wonder if them is a more.;

!' 22
1 expeditious way we could :run through this as to the numbers.

23 -
The particular charts that Mr. Keller is reterring to were

- -provided to all the Parties at the deposition. If there is
- 25

- s ome way that we can expedite this so that he is not doing

-

. . - . .. -
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1 the addition right now; if you want us over the break, or

rs.

(V)
2 if you want tio come back with it tomorrow; just sinply move

.3 a little faster on these items.

4 MR. MILLER: Judge Laurenson, I am ready to

5 move on to the next item. The information I am talking to

6 Mr.Keller about to my knowledge was not provided at the

7 deposition.

8 MR. KELLER: That would be correct, because I

9 made no notes on -- let's assume that what Ms. Monaghan

10 just said is a correct interpretation, and I have no reason

11 to believe it is not, I made no notes off the log that you

12 are talking about.

13 MR. MILLER: Fine.

f N
L I4 - Why don't we go on to Item 8 of Exhibit 92,

5 15 Mr. Keller.
3

[ 16 BY MR. MILLER:

17 'Q Mr. Keller, LIi,CO relies on more ambulance
5

. 18
'

companies than the four.you list -- than the four listed
f,

i 18 in Item 8 of Exhibit 92, correct?
E

E A (Witness Keller) That's my understanding, yes.
'

..

21
Q Those were four that were simply randomly

f 22 selected.for your review?

23 A No. It is my understanding that the training for

24 four of the eleven ambulance companies has been completed.
) 25''- Q- So you purposely selected the four companies,
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I for which the training has been' completed?

.]
-(j 2 A Yes. If the training hasn't been completed, on

3- the face o'f it it says they have to do more, I wasn't

4 con'cerned with what more had to be done. I looked at what

5 had been completed.

6
Q Item 9, Mr. Keller, I think this was clarified

7 at'.the deposition. The obsolete map of the bus transfer

8 points, is it fair to say that that item is. listed on here

9 simply because you wanted to see a map and there was a
10 large map available, and you looked at iti. And, although

11 it was obsolete you looked at it simply because you did
12 . See it on July 24th?

i ,px 13 A A characterization. I didn't make this list,

14'
- Mr. Irwin made this list.

15-
But with that stipulation, I think that is a

3
-j 16

fair characterization. That's right.
,

Q Item 10, Mr. Keller, these are the workbook

18 exercise for, I think 12 randomly selected LERO workers,
1

I.fi c orrect?.

5
i 20'-

I A Yes, sir, that's correct.- Yes.

i
. Q And from your review of these workbook exercises,

I- 22>

2 .it is fair to say that the exercises themselves were not

'

graded in any way by the instructors, correct?

24
. A As we said at the deposition,-there was some

'
25

indication that some of the workbook exercises had been
o

.

~~

_ _ _ . e , - - ~
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1 marked by a second individual. But there were no grades
a
h 2 insofar as A, B, C, pass, fail, 80, 90, that I saw.

3 Q Were all the answers completed?

4 A Not always, no.

5 o Did you notice some answers on these workbook

6 exercises that were obviously wrong?

7 A Yes.

8 Q Did you realize,' Mr. Keller, that the workbook

9 exercises such as those you reviewed are open-book exercises
10 to the LERO workers?

11 A It'was not clear to me whether they were open

'12 b ook or closed book. I have no knowledge of how the

p 13
instructor instructed the trainee to fill it out.

~

-

I4
Q Would it surprise you if I told you they were-

,

15 open-book exercises?
1
-j 16 .A No.

17
Q Item 11, Mr. Keller, on Exhibit 92, that again

f was a computer printout, correct?'
18

-!

I8| A Well, each of these was a computer printout, yes.
! 20
t Q And is it fair to say that these printouts in
.

Item 11 generally show the number of trainees scheduled to

attend a classroom session, and the number of no-shows for-

23
a session?

24
n A You could characterize it as that. These are
t l'

_ . 25
computer generated attendance logs. And when a trainee-

.
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1
.

or whatever,' attended the session, he was required to sign

(_,/ 2 a log. If he didn't sign the log, he was supposed to

-3 be absent, in which case Mr. Glass then went to assure that

4 thatindividual had taken one_ of the makeup sessions. -- a

5 similar -- exactly the same session at a later date.

'6 Q It is true, isn't it Mr. Keller, from your'

7 review of.these computer printouts for these classroom

8 sign-in sheets, that in a number of cases the absenteeism

9 rate was as much as 50 percent?

10 MS. MONAGHAN: Objection as to the relevance.

11 JUDGE LAURENSON: Overruled.

12 WITNESS KELLER: I did not make any numeric

(
,

. .( sj 13 estimation. I would say that there were a few. Certainly
| \~s/
| 14 not the majority of the ones that we looked at, where there

15 were people who did not -- who had originally been scheduled
3.

16 to attend, did not attend that session.

0 17
:o I don't recall any -- I may be wrong -- but my

2
*

18 recollection is there were none at which 50' percent of the*

!
- is

-y people who were assigned to a session did not show up. . That
> =

'2' 20
i is my recollection.
.

E - 21
; g But again, to be frank, Mr. Glass spent more

! 22 time with these sign-in sheets than I did.o

O And you di&l' t take down numbers on this item,

24<"x Mr. Keller, then?

s 25
A I did not, no. The only reason we used these
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1
sign-in sheets was to see -- the computer printout said

,

2 there was somebody who was fully trained. Let's say it

3 is a bus driver, to use your example. We then went further

4 j and said, Okay, we want to look at this man's workbook,

5 the bus driver's workbook. He was scheduled to take the

6 Overview, let's say, Module 1 exercise on a certain date.

7 We went to that date, found his workbook section

8 in the file, and I looked at that section.

g' He was scheduled for Module 2 on another date,

to let's say. We went to that date in the file, found his work-
,

11 book section, we looked at that.

12 Ile was scheduled for, let's say, Module 7 -- I.

,
~

,

d on ' t know, I am picking numbers -- he didn't show up forL 'E 13

:
14' t hat one. He was absent. We then verified which one of

~h- 15 the makeup sessions he attended, went to the file, got the

3
.g: 16 workbook for that nukeup session. I reviewed his workbook,

?,>

f 17 ' exercise section, and we went all the way through that until
1

'
*

18 we had reviewed.all the workbcok sections for all of the
r

19 people that were listed in, Item 10.-
E

'[ 20 (Witnesses conferring);

J f. 21 In no case did we find any examples of an
,

<

{; 22 individual who'had been scheduled for a session who had

23 missed'that session, who had not made it up-at a later date.

_
24 Q How long after the original session?-

(,

A~) 25 A' Didn't look..

.

L1 -
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mmil' O It is'not relevant in your opinion?
i

(~'} 2 A That's right.
V

3 0 Mr. Keller,'you have told me that you did not, at

4 'any time, see any drill or exercise result, critique,

5 evaluations during your review, correct?
s

6 A Not so. Item 6,

7 0 Item 6. Okay.

8 Quickly, Item 6 was this one drill participant

9 f orm --

,

10 A Which I interpret to be a participant critique,

11 yes.

12 _ Q And Item 6 -- I~think you noted at your deposition

13 in fact that it is your understanding that there had been-

i
l'

14 drill participant comments by bus drivers to the effect that

j: 15 they thought they should be given better maps, and that yous

,

0.

] 16 understand'that apparently LILCO has provided better maps.
,

8 17 A That is correct.
!. 2

>

| 18 Q And did you gather all that, Mr. Keller, from
5!

h 19 this. drill participant form, this Item 6 to Exhibit 92?
I

L|5 20 A. The first-- that particular form which is for

j 21 one of the early drills, fall of '83, was for a bus driver.
5

22 My recollection is that it had the times that were

23 required, the time he left a certain point until the time

24 he got to another point to indicate that he had indeed

0,.

l

',,/ 25 driven the bus route.s

;

^
. - - - - - - - - - , , - . -

, - . , . . - - - - , , .- -- , . . - - . ..n,- - - , - _ . , - - , -
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i There was no indication that he had driven a bus

2 over the bus route, but he had indeed driven the bus route.(
3 His comment was -- the substance of his comment

4 was that they needed better maps of the bus routes. I

5 gathered from that that he had been given a map and as part

6 of the plan, that is one of the things they are supposed to

7 get, a map. And I interpret this to mean that that individual

8 thought the map he had been given was not satisfactory.

9 I asked if there were similar comments for

to later bus route drills, and I was told that new maps and

11 better maps had been supplied, and that there were no comments

12 of this nature for later drills.

13 0 That's the part I want to know about, Mr. Keller.
,f s

1<

I ''
14 Who is it that told you there had been no comments

$ 15 by any drill participants in later drills from this drill,
4

8 16 in the fall of 1983 regarding the.need or request by buse

8 17 drivers for better maps?
.)
*

. 18 A I believe it was Mr..Daverio, but I wouldn't
r.

i
g 19 swear to.that.~ That is my belief.
5

{. 3) But'I want to be very clear it was this very

}. 21 specific -- not'that there were no comments from bus drivers

- -! 22 from subsequent drills. That my understanding was that1
-

:

23 there had been no further comments with regard to their

24 need for better maps. Only that very small aspect.
.fy
kss/ 25

.
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mm13 1 Q Comments by bus drivers?

2 A Comments by bus drivers, yes, that's right.

end T14 3 ,

I

b |
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1 Q Mr. Keller, this form that you looked at, I

,c m
i \ 2 think as you just stated, it did ask the bus driver to put
G'

3 down the time it took to get from the staging area to the

4 bus company, and the time from the bus companies to the

5 transfer point, correct?

6 A (Witness ~Keller) That is correct.

7 Q But it did not ask anything about the route

8 that was supposed to be driven by the bus driver, isn't that

g correct?

10 A The route running time is what you are asking?

11 Q Anything about tho route. Was there any question

12 on that participant form regarding the bus route to be

13 driven?

b(N
14 A I do not recall any, no.

;

|

h 15 Q Mr. Keller, is it fair to say that the purpose
i

h 16 of the spot check you conducted was to determine basically

8 17 whether LILCO's paperwork is in order?
?
2

18 A That was certainly part of it, yes.*

I
|, gg Q And what is the other part of it?

Y

{ 20 A To get a feel for me, as one of the panel members,

{ 21 that indeed they did have records that indicated they had
:
! 22 done what the plan said they were going to do.

| t

| That these records were in a usable form. That23

24 they were able to ascertain whether they needed to train

!./~T
I (_,/ 25 replacement people once the initial training had been
i

., - - . _ . :__-__ _ --
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1 completed, so that we could make a more intelligent response
-

,

k ,) 2 to some of the contentions.

3 'O Let me ack you, Mr. Keller, back on this point

4 of drill exercise critiques and evaluations. You have seen

5 such critiques and evaluations before, I take it?

6 A I have been involved in preparing critiques as

7 Federally evaluated exercises, yes.

8 Q Do you think that such critiques and evaluations

9 regarding training drills and exercises should be retained?

10 Should the documentation be retained?

11 MS. MONAGHAN: Objection, relevance. Outside

12 the scope of the contentions.

! f'') 13 MR. MILLER: It is inside the scope of- the
| V'
i 14 testimony, Judge Laurenson. We are talking about LILCO's

$ 15 training materials.
6.
g 16 JUDGE LAURENSON: It seems to me we have heard
O

| 17 testimony from other witnesses concerning the length of time
1

[ 18 to keep critique forms. Now, I can't recall specifically
3
; 19 which ones we were talking about.
I
f 20 MS. MONAGHAN: Judge Laurenson, I believe it is
.

[ 21 my recollection that when there were questions asked by
>

fc
22 Suffolk County with respect to LILCO's document retention

23 policy on the critique form, and what would be an appropriate

24 policy, that you sustained an objection on those grounds.O
- M MR. MILLER: I don 't remember it that way at all.

;

;
-
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1 MS. MONAGHAN: I believe there was some testimony

() 2 with respect to which of the critique forms had been retained

3 by LILCO.

4 JUDGE LAURENSON: Just a moment.

5 (Board confers)

6 JUDGE LAURENSON: The best that the cumulative
|

7 memory of the Board is, is that this came up before, but

8 we don't recall what the precise ruling was, but since on

9 its face this does not appear to us to lead to relevant

10 evidence, we will sustain the objection unless the County

- 11 can show us that we rulai otherwise on it the last time it

12 came up.

-g 13 MR. MILLER: It is a fairly difficult burden

i s_/
14 to bear, Judge Laurenson.

I ! - 15 JUDGE LAURENSON : Let me just clarify the reasoni

!
j 16 for the ruling. It is that the amount of time that LILCO

o

| 17 would be required to retain documents, critiques or whatever,
5

{ 18 in our view, is not relevant to any of the Contentions that

!
; 19 we have admitted here, and that is the basis for the ruling
:

I 5

|- g 20 that we have just made.

{| 21 BY MR._ MILLER: (Continuing)
a

f. 22 Q Mr. Kowieski, I maybe asked you this earlier,
t
,

23 and I apologize if I did. Did any member of the RAC other-

24 than: members of this panel,that maylxemembers of the RAC,
i O

-k~ .25 _-review any training materials regarding the LILCO Plan other
9

-

. . , _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ . - . _ . . _ . -
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1 than the plan and the procedures themselves?

[m\ 2 A (Witness Kowieski) No.
y /.

3 Q Look at page 102 of your testimony, gentlemen.

4 Contention 39 has two sub-parts, A and B, and they both

5 deal generally with the issue of attrition, isn't that

6 correct?
I

7 A (Witness Keller) That is correct. Yes.

8 Q And Mr. Keller, Contention 39.A involves specifica11:

9 attrition among LILCO's personnel, correct?

10 A That is correct.

11 Q Now, your &nswer to Question 122 says that the

12 plan states that in addition to the on-going regularly
|
'

13 scheduled training, special accelerated training will bees
g s

b
14 initiated to maintain staffing of key positions, do you seej

!

i U
g 15 that?
*
.

j 16 A Yes.

f 17 Q Do you know what positions are considered, ' key
l 5

! '{ 18 positions,' under the LILCO plan?

!
19 A Not specifically, no.j

E
Oj M Q Do you know --

1

i
-

L { 21 A (Witness Baldwin) The key positions as I
a

; _! 22 understand are those key -- well, the top, I believe it is
-

t

23 -- give me that organizational chart. The seven. The

24 Director of Local Response, Manager of Local Response, Health
I /''N

5.,- M Services Coordinator, Evacuation Coordinator, Lead Communicator,

i

I

.

2 - ._ . - , . , . . . m.,_ _ , - , . , , - , _g. . . - . _ , .y ._.._ _ .,.
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1 The Support Services Coordinator, and the Coordinator of

2 Public Information.

3 Q So, Mr. Baldwin, it would be your understanding
4 that it would be those seven persons in LERO who would be given

5 special accelerated training if the need arose because of

6 attrition?

7 A That is my understanding of the statement that

8 is in the plan.

9 Q Do you know, Mr. Baldwin, can you define for me

10 what this speciald accelerated training amounts to in terms

11 cf how quickly it would be given?

12 A (Witness Keller) I don't think we have any

13

\_]J'
( specific information on the time table this accelerated

14 training would be given, but I think this refers to a provision

15 in the plan. As we tried to state earlier, there is as we call
2

[ 16 it a core of modules that all emergency workers are required,

0
17 to take, and then depending on their specific job function

3

{- 18 they are assigned other modules.
k

19*

|. g The seven individuals that Mr. Baldwin just
'

I

j 20 enumerated take a large number of the modules. Since these

| j 21 are typically the coordinators and the upper level management,
\ *
'

| 22 they take more modules than, for example, someone who is going

23 to do monitoring at a reception center.

24 So that the plan which provides for the periodic
( ~

offering of these various modules on a semi-annual basis, you |25

|
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1 only get them once every six months.

(,m)
,

2 Since these people have to take many more modules,
,

3 my interpretation was they would condense this schedule to
4

4- some degree.

5 We have no specific information on how long it

6 would take to give them, though.,

7 Q Do you know, Mr. Keller, how long it takes typically
I

8 under the LILCO plan to fully train a LERO worker? What

9 time frame are we talking about?

10 A Are you referring to the number of classroom hours

11 involved, or calendar time over which this training would

12 be, spread?

i

r~ 13 Q Calendar time.b]
14 A At least six months.

$ 15 Q And could be longer?
*
.

j 16 - A Possibly, yes. I would also think it could be
0

| 17 shorter, too, but on the average it is going to be spread over
i

j 18 a fairly extended period of time.

I
; 19 0 In that second paragraph to Answer 122, Mr.
i
| 20 Keller, you talk about the concept of overstaffing. Is it
_

21 your testimony that overstaffing ensures that adequate response
1 3

| 22 personnel will necessarily be available under the LILCO plan?

23 A This is one way to assure that you have sufficient

24 personnel to perform a particular role. The concept of the.

(~~'s
< 1 .

so that you need two\/ 25 plan is for two twelve hour shifts,4

, ., - , - . --_ -_ -- - . . _ . - . _ . - - -
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individuals trained to fulfill any one function.1

() 2 Now, people are sick. They are out of town.

3 They are on vacation. They are unavailable. They leave.

4 The attrition issue.
5 If you have an oversupply in addition to these4

two individuals for any one job function, you have provided6

for the contingency that -- the attrition issue, or they7

i
8 are sick, they are on vacation, they are on leave, so
9 in that regard, yes, it is our testimony that this is one of

the ways that you assure that you would have adequate people10

11 to respond.

12 O Let me try my question again, because I thinki

s 13 we are in agreement, but I want to make sure. I want to know
''

if it is your testimony that overstaffing necessarily ensures14
|

|- adequate response personnel would be available,. or is your15

i
testimony essentially commentary regarding the concept ofg 16

8

overstaffing as a mechanism to help ensure the availability17
o
1
*

18 of personnel?
r'

'

p. 19 A I thought we were discussing here the' issue of,

'
e,

20 training, and I interpreted, if I heard your last question
h 21 correctly ,
I to be a question that was not involved with
j 22 training, but to be involved with the assurance that people wouldc

23 be available. _And I am not sure that -- What we are testifying
I

here is that they have trained enough people to handle the job24

! (s 3) 25 functions,
.

and that doesn't necessarily say anything about wheths,

|- er
!
|

|

|
.. . - - . . - - .- ._- . -. .- .- . . .. .
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1 they would be available to do the job or not.
. , .

. i, ) 2 Q I am only asking, Mr. Keller -- I am looking

3 at that first sentence of the second paragraph, to Answar 122.

4 The LILCO training program utilizes the concept of over-

5 staffing to ensure the availability of adequate numbers of

6 response personnel.

'7 And my question is: Are you saying that the

8 concept of overstaffing necessarily provides assurance of

9 adequate response personnel, or is it simply a mechanism

10 which can help provide such assurance?

11 MS. MONAGilAN : Asked and answered.

12 MR. MILLER: It hasn't been answered.

<^N 13 JUDGE LAURENSON: Overruled.
] .

14 WITNESS KELLER: The answer to your question is,
M

j 15 yes.

3
g 16 BY MR. MILLER: (Continuing)

0j 17 O It can't be yes, Mr. Keller. My question wasn't
i

.I 18 a yes or no question.
t
i

g 19 A I think you said is it my testimony that -- et
I
f M cetera, et cetera, et cetera, and the answer is yes.

5 21 Q I gave you two options, so I have to know one
3

22 or the other.

23 A Would you restate your question. I am sorry.

24 Q Let me try it again. Are you saying in that

M sentence of your testimony, that the concept of overstaffing

_._
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.1: necessarily ensures the availability of response personnel,
'2 or .are you saying that the concept of overstaffing is a

3 mechanism which in your opinion, helps provide assurance

4- that you would have available personnel?
.

-5 A If I'didn't lose you,'or you didn't lose me,

6 -I think the former.

7' Q You are saying that overstaffing by definition

8 ensures the availability of' response personnel?

[- 9 A (Witness McIntire) Of trained response
'

10 personnel.

. 11 A (Witness Keller) I.think-maybe -- we have,

12 tried to answer this in light of the contention, and I think

. 13 the-. contention -- or my-understanding'of the contention, is
,

'how do you know that since we recognize there is attrition,14

| ~

,5 15 how do you_know you are going to have enough people available,,

L $

-]_ 16 .considering the fact'that there is going to be attrition.

17 Within that' context, that if you train extra--

-{ 18 people,'you overstaff. That you have assurance that _you,

i !.
L .g ' 19 will-have trained people available-to fulfill a specific
! .g

[ .[ 20 function.
<

21 A (Witness McIntire) This answer did not go'to, , .

3.

[ 22 the availability because of other means other than, you know,

23 as discussed before we are discussing strictly the,

i-
24 availability _of trained staff'.>..p. ..

25. Q I understand. But Mr. Keller, I have to take your:

,

'

.

t

.,,-e.-n.-,,-r,.,e,a ,,Dwre,,ww. ,n --->,-,,,-.,rva-, .,-r.w..,,ww-a-- ,m-,-,-.wwe 4 ,>-s - ,e,, m ,-, ,aw.- ,-.,e,- w-m-- .n .- y ,,w, .
-
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1 -answer to mean that under no circumstance can you imagine

)
'

2- not having an available number of personnel; adequate number

3 of'available personnel, because you have adopted a concept
'

4 of overstaffing?

5 MR. GLASS: I think the witness has been asked

6 .and answered-the question, and now we are getting'into under;

7 no circumstances whatsoever that you can imagine -- I don't

8 know:what advantage that gives the Board.*

9 JUDGE LAURENSON: I think you also are getting

to away from the question of training, and it is not clear to

11 me whether you are still relating allaof these questions back,

.-

12 to training.

p 13 But to the last question, the word, ' training'

14 was omitted in the last question. I don't know whether that

h 15 was intentional or not, ~but it seems to me we are leading
3

] 16 to a confused state of the record.

17 BY MR.' MILLER: (Continuing)
E.

| 18 Q Let me try again, Mr. Keller. Do you know the
r
i

; 19 attrition rate which has generally been experienced by
; I

'g. 20 LILCo?

.{I 21 A (Withess Keller) I do not.
*

j 22 Q Do you think that you would have to know the*

23 - attrition rate in order to make a judgment concerning whether

24 the concept of overstaffing provides assurance that you will
O3

\_/ ~ 25 have adequate trained personnel available?

!

. - - . _ _ . , . _ ._ . _ - - - _ _ _ _ - . - . ~ . . _ . . . . . _ _ _ _ . _ - _ - . _ . - _ _ . _ . _ - _ _ _ , - , . - - . , . _- -
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1 A Are you referring to the overall attrition rate

O) 2 of LILCO, or are you referring to the attrition rate of thet

3 LILCO employees who have been assigned a function in LERO?

4 Q Well, let's focus on the attrition rate in

5 LERO. Wouldn't you have to know that to decide or determine

6 whether or not overstaffing provides assurance that you are

7 going to have -- necessarily have an adequate number of

8 trained response personnel available to you?

9 A (Witness McIntire) I think it would be the ideal

10 Situation to look at it in a more specific term; look at-
_

11 it on a function by function basis rather than an overall

la basis, because there could be cases where there could be;

;

-~g .; deficiencies in specific functions, but if you look at the'

'A/.s

14 aggregate total, it would seem to indicate that there would

$- 15 be more than enough trained people.

I
j 16 Q And I gather, Mr. McIntire, you say that because

- 0 17 as your testimony states, LILCO has committed to overstaffing
0

3

18 by approximately fiffy percen t, and you would not think*
,

I
h 19 LILCO would experience an attritition rate-of greater than

|
. 8 m fifty percent? Is that what you are saying?
i

( L

i 21 A No. We are not testifying to the LILCO attrition
$

Zt rate. We do not know that. We are only testifying to what

23 the overstaffing rate is.

24 A (Witness Keller) .Maybe to add, hopefully, there
~A
: s

-\_/ s are certain job functions which are staffed in .the plan on

i

~ - - , - , ,, -c- .mn-- .- -y
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1 the assumption that the whole ten mile EPZ, or at least the

D
2 land area of the ten mile EPZ, would have to be accommodatedjt

3 all at once.

4 While this is a possibility, it is further

5 down the probability scale than an accident where you

6 would have to take protective actions for a portion of

7 the EPZ at any given time.

8 So, tha staffing which is redundant in the

9 three staging areas, if there were a deficiency in one

10 of those areas, a temporary deficiency'or whatever, that

11 may not be as serious since the likelihood of having to

12 deploy all of your emergency response personnel is very,

f
13' very remote, that kind of a deficiency might not be as7-~)

'%)
14 serious as having a deficiency, for example, in the

i ,

j 15 recovery manager. I am sorry, the Director of Local
4

| 16 Response.

17 - Every time you have an emergency, you need the

i
*

[ 18 Director of Local Response. You may not need -- in fact,

I
i i 19 , it is highly likely -- that you will not need all the bus

:
I

j 20 drivers in every emergency, all at the same time.

E End 1521-
5 Sue fols.

| 22
,- .

I.

23

24

(
s_- =,

-, ~ - - . - - , - . , . , _ - - - . . , . , - -- - , . . . . ..- --- .
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#16-1-SveT So that the degree of redundancy, the amount of

#h overstaffing, is somewhat of a judgmental.2
J

3 (Witness McIntire) Also, we've testified that

4- the plan is based on two 12-hour shifts. There is in

5 unique circumstances nothing to prevent an emergency worker

6 from working more than a twelve hour shift if the need arose.

7 (Witness Kowieski) I would like to add what j

8 was already said by Mr. Keller and McIntire. I think it's

9 my opinion it is irrelevant. This is -- if attrition rate

to is fifty percent or thirty percent or ten percent.

11 What's important that LILCO plan specifies that

12 at least fifty percent at any given time, fifty percent, of

/- . 13 emergency workers will be trained in addition what's re-

' '1t i

14 quired by plan. So if plan calls for thousand, fifteen

j 15 hundred will be trained at any given time. And new people,

! !
; j 16 the people that are going to leave the company, immediately

{ 17 new people that.will join the company or within company will
I'

18 be trained to maintain the fifty percent excess.*

5

h 19 Q This is to everyone on the panel. Are you
I
f 20 familiar with the austerity program which has been declared

{ 21 by LILCO?
5

-. 22 MS. MONAGHAN: Objection. Relevance.

23 MR. MILLER: Judge Laurenson, it's obviously

24 relevant, because we are going to go into the issue of the
.

(,,) 25 layoffs, which.goes to the issue of attrition which is what

.

- , - .n--. - - - - re v- -- - - , ,n e - ,. ,, , .,
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#16-2-Suet 1 we are talking about. And we've talked about it before in
c.

f .

2 -the very context of Contention 39.A.

3 JUDGE LAURENSON: I think it has to be specific

4 though to demonstrate that there are not a sufficient

5 number of trained people, but just a general question about

6 the austerity program is not relevant I don't think.

7 Sustained.
1

8 BY MR. MILLER: -(Continuing)

9 Q Are any of you gentlemen familiar with the fact,

!

10 that there have been a number of layoffs at LILCO during

11 the last half year?

12 A (Witness McIntire) I am generally aware of.it

'
13 through accounts in the newspaper and other forms ~of news.

| %w

i 14 Q Now --
i
,

15 A (Witness Baldwin) Yes, I'm aware of it, too,a

3

| 16 also through the same veshicle.

17 Q Given a number of layoffs, Mr. Kowieski, going
i

f back to your comment, what assurance is there to you, to18

t
j { 19 FEMA, that LILCO could and can indeed maintain approximately

&
'

.C
g 20 a fifty percent excess staff?

!

{ 21 A (Witness Kowieski) Well, first of all, let me
>

| 22 just clarify one point if I may. I refer, when I made my

23 comment, I mentioned plan. I should have said that train-
!

24
,_ _ ing records indicate that fifty percent, there is a fifty

\ s# - 25 percent of excess of training people. To answer, we don't~
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#16-3-Suet have any evidence to support your contention.

.( 2 (Witness McIntire) Let me comment on that this
's

3 way. It's my understanding that the austerity program was

4 implemented several months ago and that the austerity program

5 has come to an end, and that the staffing level of the LILCO

6 and the LERO organization are basically the same.

7 Meanwhile, subsequent to the time of the com- |

|
8 pletion of the austerity program Mr. Keller went out and

9 made a spot audit where he did then fill in some numbers

to which, in most cases, gives me anyway an assurance that
i

11 there are adequate numbers of personnel. Andiwith no talk of

12 -further austerity programs, it would seem a logical assumption,

- 13 at least on my part, that I cot?l feel comfortable that

'''
14 levels of staffing in the fifty percent level in excess

h- 15 could be maintained.<

Ij 16 0 .And to your knowledge, Mr. McIntire, are maintained

0 17 today?
o

-s
! 18 A It is my understanding that there is in existence
t
i

; 19 a procedure within the plan tha't people that do leave the
.g .

j 20 LERO organization will be replaced over time.

k; 21 Q But my question is, to your knowledge, does
5

| 22 adequate staffing within LERO exist today?

23 A Based on -- looking at Mr. Keller's numbers and

24 not doing any; analysis, I would certainly say it seems a
n

- 25 general conclusion I could draw now. I think Mr. Keller

.~
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#16-4-Suet 1 could comment on it in more detail.

. (D
(_,) 2 Q Well, following up, Mr. McIntir4 with you

3 and your knowledge of LILCO and Shoreham through the news-

4 paper such as the austerity program, have you read anything

5 about the LILCO strikes?

6 A Yes.

7 Q Did you read anything about the fact that members

8 of LERO resigned because of the strike?

9 MS. MONAGHAN: Objection. I think the Board

10 has limited the strike contentions to something that does

11 not include that issue, and it's not relevant to what we

12 are discussing here.

/'N 13 JUDGE LAURENSON: I think we are beyond the

14 scope of the training testimony, and you are into the

15 strike -- the strike area is something we have set aside for
2

g 16 the week of August 28th, and I don't know that FEMA is

f 17 involved in that aspect of the case.
E

{ 18 MR. MILLER: Excuse me. My only point with Mr.
!

19 McIntire, I wanted to ask in terms of this issue of this{
5

,$ _ 20 excess staffing. My point is that there are circumstances
.

5 21 that can make the retention of this excess staffing of fifty
5

| 22 percent,_as claimed by LILCO, impossible.
.

23 And I think these witnesses have knowledge to that

24 effect. Par t of that knowledge would include such thingsg_.

;\~)
15 as a strike. And the witnesses are here; they will not be

I
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#16-5-Suet- here the weeks of August 28th. I think I should be allowed

O) 2 to ask the question.(J
3 MR. GLASS: This is reaching the area of argumen-

4 tation that maybe is better left for his proposed findings

5 of facts and conclusions of law.

6 MR. MILLER: How am I going to make a finding

7 of fact on something that I'm saying? It has got to be in

8 the record through the witness.

9 MR. GLASS: It's calling for speculation on the

10 part of the witness.

11 JUDGE LAURENSON: There are a lot of things

'

12 that can cause the reduction in the amount of trained

e 13 workers. And whether.it's a strike or whether it's an

14 austerity program, or whatever label you want to attach to

5 15 it, I think the substance of what you should be going into

!
{ 16 to prove the County's contention here is what the provisions

o
u 17 - are to provide for enough trained LERO employees-rather than
!
*

18 the causes of these people being unavailable for their
r
2
g 19 duties.
E

$ 20 The objection is sustained.
A

{ 21 MR. MILLER: Judge Laurenson, this might be a
*

|
22 ' good time for the first afternoon break.

M JUDGE LAURENSON: All right. Since we are going

24 to.be in session until six o' clock today, we will follow

n\_/ 25 our usual practice of taking two ten-minute recesses in the

,
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#16-6-Suet 1 afternoon. Only one of which will be taken right now.

A

(Vt 2 (Whereupon, the hearing is recessed at 3:33 p.m.,

3 to reconvene at 3:45 p.m., this same day.)

4 JUDGE LAURENSON: Mr. Miller.

*

5 BY MR. MILLER: (Continuing)

6 Q Gentlemen, on Page 102 again on Contention 39.A,

7 you refer to a tracking system whereby the numbers of fully |

|
8 trained individuals for each job function is maintained.

9 Do you see that?

10 A (Witness Keller) Yes.

11 Q And how were you made aware of this tracking

12 system?

13 A I believe this was the computer list which IO s

14 believe has been identified as Item Number 1 on Suffolk

h 15 County Exhibit 92.
5 '

] 16 Q So, it's something not stated in the LILO plan
0

| 17 but you noticed this during your spot check?
3

-| 18 A That's correct.
E
!

; 19 Q Mr. Keller, is it fair to say that this tracking
t

f 20 system is limited just for those individuals within LERO

} 21 who are fully trained?
a

f 22 A No. I think I said that it gave an indication of

23 those individuals which had not received the full compliment
24 of training. I think the plan also says on Page 5.1-8 that

A
(_) Mi records will be maintained by LILCO Customer Relations

.

4

- , - - - - __
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#16-7-Suet 1 reflecting the type of training, given the number of
p
i I 2 personnel that attended the course, the copies and theQJ

3 results of the workbook reviews.

4 Q Are you saying then, Mr. Keller, that this

5 tracking system, to your knowledge, tracks all LERO

6 members?

7 A It's my understanding that the -- those

8 individuals which have been given and assigned an emergency

9 response function that would require training can be
.

10 identified. The numbers of people who have been trained

11 for a specific function, can be identified. The numbers of

12 people who have been completely trained can be identified.

13^} The numbers of people who need additional training to be
%J

14 fully qualified can be identified.

$ 15 ~ Q Do you believe, !!r. Keller, that LILCO employees
5

*

g 16 who are assigned to LERO should be trained before they are

f 17 assigned to LERO and given their emergency response duty or
3

| 18 function?
!

19 A My personal belief is that they almost have to bej
5
} 20 assigned a job function before they can be adequately
.
-

21 trained. By the way that the design of the training is,
a

| 22 it's my understanding that there are certain modules which

23 are given to all emergency workers; there are other modules

24 which are given to emergency workers depending on their
( )

- \_s' 25 specific job assig'nment. And until he or she has received.

_ - - _ . . _ _ - . - _ _ ._ . , _ . . . -- - . . -_ . . - . . . - - _ - _
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#16-8-Suet a specific job assignment there is no way that LILCO can

( )- 2 follow their own plan and give these people the training.v-

3 Q Do you believe that LILCO should rely upon

4 individuals who have been assigned job functions in LERO

5 before those individuals have been fully ter.ined?

6 A (Witness McIntire) Could you define for us

7 p' lease what you mean " rely upon?" The point I'm getting

8 is that Shoreham is not an operating plant. So, LERO would

9 not be in a response mode at this present time. So,

10 therefore, in my way of thinking, the training function

11 would be the logical thing to be carried out now.

12 If I'm mischaracterizing your point or something,

13 I would appreciate clarification.

14 Q Well, let's go down the road, Mr. McIntire.

$ 15 Let's assume an operating plant and let's assume that this
I
{ 16 training system, as described in the plan and from Mr.

Oj 17 Keller's review of the audit check, would be the training
i

I

{ 18 program in place down the road.

!
;- 19 There is no reason to believe otherwise, is
s

{ 20 there, at this time?

.

{ 21 A I don't understand the question. I'm sorry.
a

| 22 Q Assume with me, if you will, that we are talking

23 about an operating plant, and we are talking about the

24 training program which is the one now being litigated. It's

O'\~- 25 the only one we are familiar with. Do you think that LILCO
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#16-9-Suet 1 should, under those circumstances, rely on LERO members

() 2 who have not been fully trained to perform emergency response

3 functions?

4 A It's certainly desirable in any case, in any

5 plan, to have workers in the emergency response organiza-

6- tion fully trained.

7 Q And, in fact, Mr. McIntire, in this case,

8 considering the fact that you have utility employees who

9 are not trained, professional emergency workers, wouldn't

to it be necessary that those workers be fully trained before

11 they be counted upon by LILCO to perform emergency response

12 functions?

13 A Do you mean by fully trained, to have completed

14 the training modules as depicted in the matrix in the
t

i [ 15 plan? Or, do you mean something in addition to that?
$

*

-| 16 0 Well, how would you definen fully trained?

[[ 17 A I would define fully' trained as it indicates the>

,

! l
'

18 training required for each of the positions in the LERO
r

; - .; 19 response organization as specified in the training matrix.
l. 5

20 Q Okay. Using that definition, should workers lxa

| E 21 fully trained in LERO before they are expected by LILCO to
,

i 3

|- j 22 perform emergency response functions?
,

-

23 A It is certainly desirable that a-sufficient number

'

24 of emergency workers be trained to carry out the responsibili-
O
x/ 25 ties outlined in the LERO plan.

|
,

|

- _. _ . - - ~ _ , - , _ - . _ - . - _ , . ~ . _ _ _ _ . . , _ . . . _ . ____,_~., ._ _-
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#16-10-SqeT 0 And from that. standpoint, Mr. McIntire,

() 2 shouldn't those. workers be trained before they are assigned

3 emergency response functions?

4 A I don't understand what'you are trying to

5 differentiate. I understand how Mr. Keller answered that

6 previously, and that would be my inclination to answer it

-7 the same way, in that a person has to have an emergency !

8 response role before that person can be fully trained for

g that role.

to We have testified that there are certain modules

11 that all workers, all LERO workers, would take. That is

12 fine. But once you go past that initial group of modules

. 13 for all workers, .then it would be necessary for the individual
!

''
14 to have a specific response role so that he could then, in

j 15 fact, complete the required number of modules.
2

|
'

16 0 Mr. McIntire, I understand that under LILCO's

8 17 approach you need to identify a job function for _LERO
,

;.

; 18 members so you know how to train those members.

i
.h 19 A Agreed.

'

r
2 20 0 But, should you rely upon those LERO members

. t

1
i i 21 before they are fully trained to actually perfo'rm their

i

! 22 emergency response functions?
2,

23 A Okay. I think again it would be desirable

24 certainly to have fully trained people undertake emergency
I h

s_/ 25 response functions. It's possible because of circumstancesr

-
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'#16-11-Suet that you might have to rely on a small number of individuals

/ 2 who have not fully completed the training to take on the
(

3 emergency response function.

4 The conclusion that I would draw on that is

5 could the person -- the person could probably undertake-.the

6 function in a reasonable degree of success, depending upon
i

7 the number of modules he or she had completed, but the

8 person who has completed the entire spectrum of modules

9 could probably undertake the response mechanism even more

10 efficiently.

11 Q Let me ask you, Mr. McIntire, the last -- do you

12 have the contentions?

13 A We have a copy somewhere.
t

\_
14 0 Contention 39.A I would like for you to look

M

_ j 15 at.

I
; j 16 A could we ask for clarification, was this one

y 17 that has been rewritten since the original submission or
i
*

;
-

18 not?
'

i
h 19 Q Well, since the original submission it'may have;

5
'

| 20 been, but not since January of 1984.

21 A Okay. Thank you.
3-

j 22 (The witnesses are going through documents.)

23 Yes, we have Contention 39.A.

24 Q Mr. McIntire, the last sentence of Contention 39.A
O

i 25 it says: LILCO should make satisfactory completion of itsm,

!

.

.
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#16-12-Sue % emergency response training program a prerequisite to the
+

,(/~~) 2 hiring of personnel who will be assigned emergency response
v

3 duties.

4 Do you see that?

5 A Yes, I do.

6 Q Do you disagree with that?

7 A Yes, I do.

8 O And the reasons for your disagreement?

9 A As a practical matter, I would think that very

10 few individuals would commit to taking a training course

11 before they have a decision on whether they are hired or

12 not.

I
! fS 13 I think it would be much more effective management
b

| 14 practice to hire people on the condition that they complete
(

! 15 the training modules soon after being put on the rolls.

I
g 16 Q And if such persons would not complete such

j 17 training modules soon after being hired, what then?
i
| 18 A That could certainly be a reason to discuss
r
i

g 19 whether the employee should continue with the company or
:
E.

j 20 not.

{ 21 Q Do you know, Mr. McIntire, if LILCO has any
;

j 22 such condition to its hiring of personnel?

23 A No, I do not.

24 0 Looking at Contention 39.B, looking at your
O,
\s/ 25 testimony on Contention 39.B, this addresses the attrition

_
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'#16-13-Sues among non-LILCO personnel, correct?

/h
2 A (Witness Keller) That's correct.}
3 Q Now, you state in the first sentence, Mr.

4 Keller, the LILCO plan adequately provides for training of

5 non-LILCO support organization personnel.

6 Do you see that?

7 A Yes. ,

8 Q Are you saying there that LILCO has adequately

9 trained non-LILCO personnel or that, in your opinion, on

to paper the LILCO training program has the capability to

11' train non-LILCO personnel in an adequate manner?

12 A Okay. I think what we are saying is what is

13 on the paper, that the transition plan adequately provides

\'''
14 for training of non-LILCO support organization personnel.

h 15 O So, are you saying that the training program as
I
{ 16 designed has, in your opinion, the capability of providing

Q

| 17 such training?
| 9

{ 18 A (The witnesses are conferring.)

I
g 19 Yes. The plan adequately provides for the.

i i
i j M mechanism for the training of non-LILCO support organiza-
. .

{ 21 tion personnel.
5

f
22 O I just want to make sure, !!r. Keller, that I

: 23 understand this. You are not saying that LILCO has

24 adequately trained non-LILCO personnel?

25 A I think we have already stated earlier this

- .
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#16-14-Suet afternoon that with regard, for example, ambulance personnel

(%.
( ) 2 that according to the LILCO records at the time that we

3 reviewed them they had trained four out of eleven ambulance

4 company responders.

5 If the plan includes the response of eleven

6 companies, they have only completed four at this point.

7 They have not completed the training of all of the ambulance

8 personnel who are going to be used in the plan.

9 If we had to make a judgment as to what the

10 status is as of the time we reviewed their records, it

11 would be incomplete.

12 Q Mr. Keller, the fact that you saw records at

rN 13 LILCO that indicated training had been provided to four
( l
LJ

14 ambulance companies, do you take that and then reach the

$ 15 conclusion that the training which has been provided has

3

| 16 been adequate training?

!- 17 A With regard to their role, radiological response
i

{. 18 in support of LILCO, yes.

!
19 Q Have you met with any ambulance company person-[

i
j 20 nel?

k 21 A We have not.
,

2

| 22 O Have you met or had discussions with any

23 instructors of the training provided to ambulance companies

24 and their personnel?

's- 2 A I believe that one of the individuals who was at

. . . .
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|.

'

| #16-15-Suet the audit was one of the trainors. I'm not positive
.

; 2 whether he was involved with giving any of the training to
i
:
'

3 the ambulance personnel.
.

4 The answer is, I don't know.

ie
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T17 mmi 1 Q Well, did you have discussions with this person
. q MM 1

2 about training of ambulance personnel?

3 A- Not specifically, no.

4
But he was one of the people who give the

5 training sessions.

6 Q And you have observed no drills, exercise,

7 c lassroom sessions, anything of that kind at which ambulance
8 company personnel have participated, is that correct?

9 MR. GLASS: I object. I think the record is

10 very clear for the first question in thh training group,
11 question 121, what material was reviewed by the witnesses.
12

It is very simple to clutter the record up with

13 a whole litany of things that were not looked at, but-they
I4

d on't add to any relevance -- any additional information

15
to the record.

;

| 16 MR. MILLER: Judge Laurenson, in this circumstance
0 17
g these witnesses have made clear that they have done more than
3

38
a plan review. They have gone out and looked at training

,

. [ materials. And I am certainly entitled to ask questions about19

A

.

' N
I what this panel of witnesses have done. And when they make

21
j a conclusion that says they have made judgments that training
i

22
i j has best adequate as provided by LILCO, I think we are
'

23
{ certainly entitled to inquire into the basis for that
; 24

conclusion.

\ 25
JUDGE LAURENSON: This is cumulative to what you

.

8
i .

s

0
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.

asked earlier. You went through with each one of thesermn2 g

2 witnesses what-they had reviewed in connection with their
N

3 testimony. Now you are coming back at it again.

4 I think on the basis of it being cumulative

5 of evidence, the objection is sustained.

6 BY MR. MILLER:

7 Q- IIas each member of this panel stated today or

8 in their testimony, the exclusive all-encompassing list of

9 training materials which they have reviewed?

10 Let me rephrase it, Mr. Keller. I wanted to know

11 if you have stated on the record today or in your testimony,

12 everything that you have reviewed regarding the LILCO

13 training program? -

t

14 A (Witness Keller) To the best of my recollection,

e -

! 5 15 yes.

5.
.. }' 16 A- (Witness McIntire) Yes.

;- f 17 - A (Witness Kowieski) Yes.
I

; 18 A (Witness Baldwin) To tell you the truth, 1 don't
Y

P g 19 - recall going through this entire list of each thing with
i 2

?

j. m you.- I listed the modules . that were assigned to me, but I!

i 21 didn't tick off for you each.of the things.
3.
I 22 (Witnesses conferring):

23 Could you restate the question for me?
i'

i _- - :N O My question, Mr. Baldwin is have you today in_

' \s_,' u your testimony before this Board or in.your written testimony,.

.

l

=
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1 these 11 pages, identified all training-related materials
'R,

.{) 2 which you have reviewed concerning the LILCO plan?

3 A As a member of the panel, cumulative, we have

4 identified that, yes.

5 .Q Mr. Keller,.in answer 123 you mentioned that--

6- well, you say that the plan designates the Coast Guard and

7*

ambulance personnel'as examples of non-LILCO organizations thc.t

8 are provided training by LILCO. But you say LILCO does

9 not limit training to these organizations, correct?

10 A (Witness Keller) That's correct.

II
O And you have told me tihat you know, at least

12
from your review of LILCO's records, you believe that not

13 all ambulance personnel relied upon by LILCO have been
; J
' I4 fully trained.

n

j 15 A At the time that the records were reviewed, the-
$a

.[ 16
training appeared to have been incomplete for the ambulance

8 17
y companies which are included in - the LILCO plan, yes.
3

! IO
Q Do you know whether the Coast Guard personnel

l

! I8 relied upon by LILCO.have been fully trained?

i 2 20
| r A We did not review Coast Guard training records.

But it was represented to us by the L1LCO personnel at the

spot check, that the training for the Coast Guard had been

i 23
{ completed.

p Q And does that satisfy you?

A The purpose of the spot check audit is not to do

'
_ . _ .
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mm4 1 100 percent verification of every item. And the idea of a
6

2 spot check is to look to see if trends are evident, if the

3 f iles are incomplete, if there are inaccuracies in the files.

4 We tound no case where we had any problem with

5 any of the records.

6 My conclusion was that the records were complete,
7 they appear to be accurate, and there was no reason to believe
8 that if LILCO had said they had trained somebody, there was
9 any evidence they had not trained them.

10 So, based on that if LILCO represented to me that

11 they had trained the Coast Guard, we believed them.

12 A (Witness McIntire) But-again we will repeat that

-

I3
the. thing that we are ultimately concerned with is the

I4
implementability of the plan. And that would be evaluated

_15 and exercised. And that might not be dependent upon whether
3

{ 16
the training was given or wasn't given.

17
g You could have people that have received the
3

! I8 training that may not be able to implement the plan, and-

!
' !

I8
vice versa.

Er

- f 20. f Q Will FEMA talk to the Coast Guard, Mr. McIntire?
_

_ Or, during an exercise, would FEMA take steps to ensure

that whether or not the Coast Guard has received training
23

would be determined?

A We have previously testified that in Region II

25
one of the RAC members -- specifically from the Department,

4
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mm5 1 of Transportation, is an active duty member of the Coast
g

j 2 Guard.

3 So, to answer your question, would we talk to the

4 Coast Guard, the answer would be yes.

5 Would we talk to them, the coast Guard, specificall'r
6 on training as it relates to Shoreham, that would be pure
7 speculation at this point in time.

8 Q Mr. Keller, other than the Coast Guard which you

9 say LILCO tells you has been trained, and ambulance personnel
10 f or which you saw records for some personnel indicating they
11 had been trained, are you aware of any other non-LILCO
12 personnel who have received training from LILCO at this time?

/~'h 13 A (Witness Keller) I am not.t /
(-

14 Q Now you state on page 100 that LILCO suggests that
,

| the Red Cross should participate in LILCO training -- LERO15

3

j 16 training. Do you see that?

I7 A Yes, I do.
I

f
18

Q Do you believe that the Red Cross should partici-i

$
19 pate in training?

5
i E A Yes, I do.
-

21
Q Do you know if the Red Cross will participate in

j training?22

23
A I have no direct knowledge of whether the Red

24
,3 Cross will participate in training. The issue here is the
i )

'

interface at the reception centers where the LERO organization

i
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mm6 I in the same facility, or at least a different part of the,

() 2 sme facility, is going to be monitoring and perhaps
3 decontaminating the arriving potential evacuees, or evacuees.
4

The relocation centers will be operating -- the,

5 sheltering part of the relocation center will be operated
6 by the American Red Cross.

,

;

7
There was an interface in this particular area

'
. I

8 where the LERO people and the Red Cross people are going to
4

8 have.to work very closely together. And we felt that it,

10 would be advantageous for the Red Cross people'to receive
11 some of this LERO training to insure that this interface

_

12 would go more smoothly.

I3
| _[ This would not mean that the Red Cross cannot

s.
14

run a shelter adequately without the training. But, we felt
,

5 15 it-would be better, and apparently LILCO thinks the same
5

| 16t thing, because it was their letter that they suggested that
O

h the Red Cross participate in this training.
II

3

f
I8'

0 You say, Mr. Keller, the last sentence of the
1 ,

! I8
paragraph, that other organizations which have to take

5 *,.

20
a ction, but are not support organizations, will be of fered.

21
. a nnual training.

.{ 22
~Do you see that?

23
A This is what the plan says, yes.

,

24
,s Q Now the organizations you are talking about there' -

; \''< 25
would be organizations such as schools and special facilities

4

'

- . .

e
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mm7 g like hospitals?

~ '

( i 2 A That's correct, yes.
v

3 Q Do you know whether any of those kinds of

4 organizations have accepted LILCO's offer to be provided

5 t raining?

6 A It was represented to me at the spot check that

7 one of the school I believe it was districts -- has--

a agreed to accept the training, and that training would be

9 scheduled for the fall of this year when the full staff of

30 the school district would be available.

11 0 That is the Wading River School District, to which

12 you refer on page 108 of your testimony?

7- g3 A That is correct.

)\''''
14 Q other than the Wading River School District, are

5
'

15 you aware of any other organization which is expected to
3

} 16 take action under the LILCO plan, which has agreed to accept
8 17 t he traininJ LILCO is of fering?o
5

; 18 A It gets very tuzzy here.
5

} 19 It was represented to me that there have been
.-

A

1 m contacts between LILCO and the hospitals and the nursinga

} 21 homes. I am not clear whether they have gone all the way
i
j 22 to conclusion and said, yes, we will accept the training,

23 or no.

24 But, at least there have been contacts, there
p.
'

_ ,/ 25 have been discussions. It was represented to me that these'
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1 discussions had occurred.

'Oy
2\ ,j But I was not told specifically that there had

3 been any fixed date to provide -- if the fall of '84 is a

4 fixed date -- that there had not been a date established

5 by which time these other support organizations -- not

6 support, but organizations which would be expected to take

7 a n action, would be trained.

8 Q Mr. Keller, why don't you look at page 108 of your

9 testimony. That is what you are referring to now, I believe.

10 Let's talk first about the Wading River School

11 District and your statement that you were told by LILCO

12 personnel that training for that district will be provided

^ 13/ ) in the fall of 1984.
'L.)

14 A That's correct.
2

15 '
3, Q Who told you that?
0

1 16 A At the deposition we provided a listing of'the
*

O .

17 attendees at the spot-check audit. I don't; recall which of
-3_

h I8 the attendees from LILCO made the statement. My suspicion --
1.
E I8

.
my recollection I think was Mr. Devario. It.may have been

- -Mr. Weismantle, but I believe it was Mr. Devario.

' Q But it was at the spot-check audit?

- A That's correct.

' 23
Q And your statement that contact was made with-

'24 schools, hospitals and nursing homes to arrange forg
; 4

training according to LILCO personnel. Who told you that?

l

- - - - . . - _ - - _ _ - _ _
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mm9' 1 A' 'Again I believe it was Mr. Devario, but I may

-(G) 2 have been mistaken. It was at the spot-check audit, in any
,

3 event.
-

4 Q And were you led to believe, Mr. Keller, that

5 according to LILCO personnel,. schools, hospitals and nursing
6 homes have agreed to accept the training to be offered by

7 LILCO?

8 A As I just tried to say, it was not clear to me

9 whether or not there had been an actual acceptance, as

10 there was apparently -- is apparently in the Wading River

11 School District. But, it was represented to me that the

12 contact had been , made and that discussions were ongoing.
|

13(''} They apparently have not been told, "Go away,
\_/

14.

don't bother me." Or that kind of thing.
.

15
3 So, I suppose I inferred, although.I do not know
2

J 16 that they have accepted -- any of these other organizations

! 8 *

17
| have accepted the offer.from LILCO for training. But'ito

| 3

,! was represented that the discussions were ongoing or had
10

:
I9

| been underway just before we were out for the spot-check
E>

* 20
m audit.

21
0 The reason I am asking, Mr. Keller, is because,

j obviously, the word " contact" could mean a lot of different
22

23
things. It could mean, couldn't it, that LILCO has written

24
a letter to these organizations saying that we want to(

( 25
train you, and they have never received a response to the

,
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mm10 letter. Lut that would be contact, wouldn't it?g

'[w/) A I got the impression -- it was only an2

impression -- that there had been verbal contact with some,3

4 at least, indication of a likelihood of an affirmative

5 response. That was an impression on my part. I have no

6 documentation, there is nothing.

7 The discussion was we have also contacted the

8 schools, the hospitals and nursing homes to arrange for

9 training. We haven't got anything set up yet,but it looks

like we are going to get it set up, or something of that10

11 nature.

12 Q You haven't contacted any of these organizations

{ 13 to determi e?

'( /,

,' 14 A We have not.

i 15 A (Witness McIntire) 'If I.might point out that
I
g 16 each of the questions in the training contentions starts

~

8 17 'wich the phrase, "Does the LILCO transition plan or
E
3
*

18 training program adequately provide - " so our testimony is.:
-f 19 strictly on the transition plan.

- i

_f 20 Q- That is not true, Mr. McIntire. Your testimony is

21 beyond the plan, because we just had testimony from Mr. Keller
3-

22_ that.he has had discussions with-people.

23 A Okay. Okay, I will stand corrected on that.

24 I will say that the vast majority, what we have
(
A- / 25 prefiled on was basically the plan itself, and the plan

. _ ._ - .,_ _ . _ .- .- . _ _ -. _._. . _ , . . _ _ - - _
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i

$mmll _g1 review. - That is the predominance of the testimony. >

c ["') , 2, We are not making any presentation.that-we have
q,-

-3 gone out and done anything of significance beyond a plan

4 review,-except in a few isolated incidents where, during

5- the course of Mr. Keller's conversations and spot checks,

'6 certain things were mentioned to him.

7 I am certain that-they were mentioned in terms of

8 information to us, not something that we were acting.upon.

9 Q Mr. Keller, back to these organizations such as

to the schools, nursing homes and hospitals, do you believe

11 that these kinds of organizations should be trained by

12 LILCO with respect to their LERO role and how they would,

13 as LILCO says, "take action."
f-
'''

14 A (Witness Keller) Well, they have no specific

h 15 LERO role, _that is number one.
A

h 16 If they had a specific support role then they

'f - 17 would -- the RAC would have decided that these organizations
-1

_| 18 should have filed a letter of agreement to undertake this
r-

's
1 19 LERO support role.

5

f 20 These are organizations -- could be organizations

i 21 which would be expected to take action in the event of an
,

-)
j 22 emergency, just as the population would be expected to take
-:

23 action in the event of an emergency.

24 Since these organizations are concentrations of
fh

)>

\_ ,/ 25 large numbers, or possibly large numbers of people, or people
.

I e

|

e -r-- + - -~-r -. . , . . - - , - - - - - - a ,- -..-n - -
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mm12 1 with special needs, it would certainly be advantageous if
(%
- \ _)

'

2 these organizations availed themselves of the opportunity to
3 take some training.

4 I believe the plan very clearly states that

5 LILCO is willing to offer to these organizations whatever
;

6 training the organization desires. It is not a matter of

7 LILCO trying to impose a certain module, for example, on.

8 these organizations.

9 My recollection of the plan is that they will

10 - provide whatever training that organization wishes,

11- basically.

12
- Q To make sure I understand, Mr. Keller, did you

-

.

f~'j- say that the organizations, such as hospitals and schools,-! 13
.

| (/
14

they have to respond to take actions, just like the public,

15 ~ would take action?
Y
j 16 A They would be expected to take actions, just as

'

o

{ the public would be expected to take action.17

3

{ I don't know how anybody has to do anything,18

-1
I8f .though LERO would make aLprotective action recommendation to

5-

I$ '"
the public,-to the schools, to a hospital.

..
.

'

21- The pub'lic doesn't have to respond to that protectiv e
<,

;j. 22 action recommendation; the school district doesn't have to

23
respond to that protective action recommendation. I would

24
.) s :certainly think it would be advisable if they did,

"'~')i
D*

I don't know of a requirement where we can
4

1

k'

, - , - . - _ , . . , . m. .m, _ _ __ . . . . - . _ _ . .
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1
: require that the public or the schools or any other

/''h organization, to respond to a prof ective action recommendatior2 .

U
3 0 But Mr. Keller, doesn' t LILCO under- their plan,

4 - rely on organizations such as schools, to help ensure

5 that the protective actions that would be recommended by

6 LILCO are carried out?

7 A The LILCO plan outlines a sequence of events

8 that they anticipate will be followed. For example, if

g there is an alert declared, the LILCO plan specifies that

to the schools be notified by the tone alert radios, and they

11 will.te told to dismiss their students early..

12 The plan is then predicated on the presumption

13 that the schools will do these things.
| '

t.

J,

| 14' Q :And to do those things, Mr. Keller, wouldn't it
!

5 15' be advantageous to have. training about the LILCO plan?
~

4

$
I

; -j 16 A I'think I just said that it would certainly be

j 17 advantageous for these organizations to avail themselves

I
| 18 of'the opportunity to receive training from LILCO.
E

l 19 If these organizations refuse to avail themselves.
:

f 20 of the csportunity to receive training,that is within i;

! 21 the prerogative of these organizations, I would think.
;

j 22 I would be much more comfortable if they had --

23 these organizations, the schools, the hospitals had

| 24 availed'themselves of this opportunity, but I don't know of

h(_/ .- 25 any way that you can require these people to do that.|

<

_ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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mml4 1 Q The question, Mr. Keller is,.could in the event

) 2 of no training by the organization, could the sequence of

3 events as you refer to-it, talked about, discussed in the

4 LILCO plan, be implemented?

5 A One of the protective action recommendations

6 which we discussed eitherithis morning or yesterday aft'ernoon,

7 I forget which, for example is the sheltering in the schools.

8 If the school is contacted by LILCO/LERO and

9 .says that there is a protective action recommendation,

10 you should shelter your students in the school. And by

11 shelter we mean bring all the people indoors, close the

12 doors, close the windows and turn off the ventilation, do I

13 think that the school could perform that protective action

I4
! without training?

15end T17 The answer is yes.
;

.

.

kh-
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1 Do .I think it would be helpful if they had the
,~% '

2.' ) training, the answer is, yes. The same goes for the

3. evacuation. The go home early policy. Does the school --

4 is it necessary that the school be trained specifically in the
5 LILCO plan and procedures. For the school to be able to

6 dismiss their students early, no, I don't believe it is

7 necessary or required that they have the LILCO training for~

8 the schools to be able to dismiss their students early.
9 O What about evacuation?,

10 A The evacuation calls for putting the students on
11 the buses, and having the buses drive to a relocation center.
12 Since at the end of every school day, they put their students

gs 13 on the buses, the only difference is where they drive the
(

14 students.

5 15 It certainly would be helpful, but I don't think
$

{ 16 it is absolutely necessary that they have this training.
0

| 17 O That assumes of course, Mr. Keller, that the
i

| 18 buses and the bus drivers are available and willing to taker
i

19{ those students to the relocation centers.
I
| M MS. MONAGi!AN: Objection. It is beyond the
~ '

; 21 scope of the contentions, and appears to be going to the role,

>

{' 22 conflict issue.
.

23 JUDGE LAURENSON: Sustained.

24 BY MR. MILLER: (Continuing)

25 0 The last paragraph, Mr. Keller, on page 103, you
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|
1 mention first of all in this paragraph letters of agreement.

) 2 I know previously there has been testimony by this panel that

3 there are concerns, because you have seen letters of intent,

4 and not letters of agreement. Are you now making a

5 distinction?

6 A Yes. I think what we are saying here is that

7 once an acceptable letter of agreement has been signed, and '

.

8 at the time of review of Revision 3 of the plan, there were

9 many of these which were not letters of agreement. But

to once a party -- and I think I am getting very close to a

11 legal issue, but I am sure someone will yell if I do -- that

12 once a party, in our view, signs a letter of agreement to do

(~'s 13 a certain job, and to provide in doing that job a certain
U

14 number of people to do that job, the fact that they have

$ 15 signed that letter of agreement, in our view,.is sufficient

h 16 reason to believe that they would inform LILCO that they
0

| 17 don't have enough trained people.
i

| 18 This statement is made in regard to the contention
I -

h 19 about attrition, that if one of these organizations -- support
(
[ M organizations now -- who have signed a letter of agreement to

1, 21 provide this given support to LILCo, if there is attrition
3

| 22 within their organization, and they don't have enough trained

23 people, we feel that by signing this letter of agreement they

24 have agreed to tell LILCO they need more training.

M Q Let me make sure I understand, Mr. Keller. 'Are
-

.

6
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1 you saying that the fact that a letter of agreement may be
I 2 signed, automatically obligates the support organization,,

,

3 such as the Coast Guard, to inform LILCO of training needs?

4 A Yes. It seems to us, or to me anyway, that if

5 you agree to do a certain job in this letter of agreement,

6 and part of that job is to provide trained people, if these

7 people are not available within your organization and you

8 sign the letter of agreement, then it is LILCO's responsibilit:(
9 to provide the training. I think the fact that you have

10 signed this letter of agreement obligates you to tell LILCO

11 that you need more training for these people because of
a

12 attrition.

(~~ 13 A (Witness Baldwin) And the plan stipulates that,
;

w/
14 on page 516, where it says: The responsibility organization

) 15 is to ensure that they maintain an adequate number of trained
0
g 16 individuals on staff at all time; is the obligation of the

{ 17 organization providing support services.
i
*

18 I interpret that to mean that those support
i
h 19 organizations that are signatories to provide these things
i
| 20 understand that, or that at least LILCO will advise them

21 so that that is what they are to do.
>

i 22 0 Mr. Baldwin, we have had this discussion before,

23 I suppose, the fact that the plan says it -- the plan says
24 that the organizations will be obligated to tell us they

\_x' 25 need more training. To you that means the organizations are
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1 obligated. Do you accept that from LILCo?
, ~ .

k j' 2 A (Witness Kowieski) Yes.

3 A (Witness Baldwin) If they sign the letter of

4 agreement. "

5 A (Witness McIntire) So we can be perfectly clear,

6 in this process we are not dealing with words like, ' absolu te . ;'
t

7 We are dealing with the term, ' reasonable assurance.' |

I
i

8 O Do you know of any organizations that have in

9 fact agreed to give such notice to LILCo?

10 A (Witness Keller) At the time of the review,

11 RAC review, as you have already brought out, there were many

12 concerns as to the letters of agreement within the plan.

('' 13 Many of these letters were not letters of
\._.)}'

14 agreement. They were letters of intent, for example, for

} 15 the bus companies. There was concern with the letter from
4 '
.

] 16 the Coast Guard. There were other concerns. Concerns with
0

| 17 the letter from'the Red Cross.
i
*

18 I would say that probably most of the lettersr
i

; 19 that were contained in Revision 3 of the plan we found some
i

j 2 fault with.

i - 21 I think what we are talking about here is a
i
I 22 generic kind of issue. Our feeling, I believe, is thatg

23 if an organization agrees with a valid letter of agreement

24 to do a certain role, yes, then they would obligate themselvesp_
( !
k_/ 25 to inform LILCO that they needed training.

k.
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1 The issue of whether there are valid letters of
A
IV) 2 agreement at the current time is an open one. Based on

3 0 t we have reviewed up to this point,'I would say that

4 they don't have anywhere near the numbers of letters of

5 agreement that they need to have.

6 Q Mr. Keller, the valid letters of agreement

-7 that you are referring to in the generic sense, would you

8 expect to see in such a letter of agreement, a specific

9 provision regarding this idea of informing LILCO of training

to needs?

11 A Not necessarily. It depends on what the letter

12 of agreement calls for. If it calls, for example, the provision

j 13- of buses, I don't think you would have to have anything about-

V
14 training.

3 15 If it calls for buses with drivers, then you,

i
j 16 might or may not. As Mr. McIntire said, a reasonable assurance

4

f 17 that these things will occur is what we are looking for.
i

'

'
18 We cannot state that in every case this will

$

h 19 happen, but it is our judgment that if someone signs a letter
e

f 20 of agreement, they understand what they are signing, and if
.

; 21 a trained individual from the signer's organization is a part
,

5

| 22 of the services that he agrees to provide, then informing LILC0

23 that additional training is required we wo tid perceive to be

24 part of that agreement.

25 Whether it is called out specifically or not.

1

._ _ . _ . . . _ _ _ . . , . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ , . . _ . _ . . _ _ ~ , ~ _ _ , _ _ . . . , _ . _ _ . _ . . _ _ _ , . , _ - _ _ _ , . . _ __
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1 Q Let's look at your testimony on Contention 40,

(m,
2 on page 104. The first paragraph to Answer 124, Mr. Keller,( ,)
3 is that basically -- I understand it is very brief -- but

4 is that basically a description of your understanding of

5 the LILCO training program?

6 A As' described in the plan, yes.

7 Q And in that description, when you say full scale
;

8 exercises, are you referring there to FEMA graded exercises,

9 or LILCO exercises?

10 A Bo th . There is nothing to prohibit LILCO from

11 having a full scale exercise which was not evaluated by

12 FEMA or any other Federal agency.

(~')I
13 O The statement that you make -- well, you say

im-
14 that the training program is designed to provide adequate

15 training to LILCO personnel. Do you see that?.

5

[ 16 A That is correct.

17 Q I want to again try to make sure that we are
i
j 18 understanding this the same way. I take it that what you

!
19 are saying -- let me start again.{

I
j 20 I take it that you are not saying in that fir,t

21 sentence, Mr. Keller, that the LILCO training program;
>

| 22 adequately prepares LILCO employees for their job functions

23 in LERO, but that what you are saying is that in your

24 opinion, on paper, LILCO's training program has the capabilit),-
'

\' '

25-



_ _ __ _. . - -

18-7-W21 '

1 to provide such training to LERO members?

() 2 A I think I understand your question. I think what

3 we are saying is that the plan appears to have a design,

the paper plan if you will, I think that is what you are4
>

trying to drive at, has -- is designed to provide training.5

-

6 Our review of the modules with the caveat that,

7 there is some disagreement between the modules that we

reviewed and the plan as we understand it today, would lead8

us to believe that the training is reasonably adequate.9

10 Based from a review of the training materials that we have

11 discussed today.

12 We have not evaluated whether the individual is
,

!- 13 able -- the trained individual -- is able to perform theO
14 specific function as we discuss in the second paragraph of

) 15 this answer.
'3
g 16 The real bottom line is whether they can do the,

j'

17 job or not. What we saw in review of the training materials
1

| 18 is that these materials are reasonably adequate, there is1

i
h 19 nothing in this material that led us to believe that the
i
{ M trainees should not be able to do the job.
.

{ 21 However, we have not evaluated in an exercise
>

| 22 whether they can or whether they can 't.
.

,

23 O That helps. Thank you, Mr. Keller. As you say,

24 the key is can they do the job or not, and at this time FEMA

25 has not' made that determination.
.

e

. - , - . ~ . . . . , . , - , , . , , . - - - , , , - . - - , . , - . , - . - - , , . , ,,n- , - - , - .nne...,.---,,--n.--.~.,...,m.,-,.--.,..- -,n- -
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1 A That is correct.
_3,

( ) 2 O Now, going on to the second paragraph of the

3 answer, when you say that the ability of individuals to

perform particular job functions during a real emergency4

5 cannot be evaluated, are you saying at this time?

6 A At this time, that is correct.

,

7 Q You are not saying that it would actually require
8 an actual emergency to make that kind of an evaluation.

9 A It can be argued, and it has been argued, I

10 believe, not necessarily before this Board at this time, that
11 exercises and drills are not the same as real emergencies.

12 If you subscribe to that argument, then the only

,ew,) 13 way to tell whether an individual can perform a fun'ction is
|

~

14 in a real emergency. We don't necessarily subscribe to that.
'

5 15 But putting that aside, the whole radiological
6

| 16 emergency preparedness program is predicated on the idea that

17 exercises, Federally evaluated exercises, are a reasonable
1

| 18 way to evaluate the ability to implement a plan, and for ther
2
g 19 emergency workers to perform their roles.
:
I

j 20 As we said before, we know of no imminent exercise
.

{ 21 for the Shoreham plant; therefore, we can 't evaluate that.
A

{ 22 Q I want to follow up on that, Mr. Keller. You

23 used the word, ' imminent.' No imminent exercise. Are you

24 aware of any exercises?,

!
-
'

i' 25 A No..
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1 Q Okay. Let me go back to also your point about
n(_,) 2 drills and exercises versus the real actual emergency.

3
I take it you believe that drills and exercises

4 can lead to valid conclusions regarding the adequacy of a
5 training program?

6 A Yes, I do.

'
i 7 Q Would you agree with me, Mr. Keller, that in the

8 case the drills and exercises,would have to be realistic and.

9 observed by persons knowledgeable about the duties and tasks
.

10 to be performed by the trainees?

11 A I would like clarification on, ' realistic.' What
12 is realistic to me, may very well not be realistic to you.

(~h 13 Q You understand the term, ' realistic.'O
14 A I understand my understanding of, ' realistic.'

' *
.

3 15 Q Okay. What is your understanding?
I
g to A Well, insofar as a drill or an exercise with a
O

| 17
*

nuclear -- in terms of radiological emergency preparedness,I

'$ 18 the amount of radioactivity that would be postulated and
a

f 18 used in the drill may not be in conformance with what the
s

f 20 normal expectations are of the kinds of accidents which are
.

{ 21 likely to happen. We very often require, in order to satisfy)

| 22 certain exercise objectives, what could very well be called
23 unrealistic source terms.

3 24

(3 I don't want to interrupt you, Mr. Keller, butQ

|
\- 25 let's not get into the aspects of the amount of release.

1

_ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ . _ _ _
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,

1 A But that is part of the realism, or the realistic

[) 2 nature, and I thought that was your question. '4

V
!

3 Q Okay. Let me try again. I was referring to

4 a realistic drill exercise scenario from the standpoint of --
+

5 let's take for example, from time to time you see in the news |
4

6 you have a simulated airplane crash. You have victims, if

7 you will, that are at the airfield. The Red Cross, the

8 ambulance companies, whoever responds, they actually go through
<.

9 the process of banduging the people, treating them as if they
'

to were actual victims of the crash. Transporting them actually

11 to the hospital.

12 That, to me, attempts to grasp the realistic
i

7-~s 13 results that could flow from an airplane crash. You understand
( )

i

14 the concept.
'

h 15 A Okay. Generally speaking when what we call a
3
g 16 medical drill is evaluated in a radiological emergency respons e

J

j 17 exercise, we do transport a volunteer victim from the site
i
*

18 of an accident to a hospital., And that is normally done.
I
h 19 It has been done in this region at almost every
e-

f M exercise that I have been involved with. Do we transport

3, 21 large numbers of them, no. Typically, only one.
t

| .n Sometimes one from onsite, and sometimes'one from'

23 offsite, but in fact we do do that type of thing, and we would
~

-24 anticipate that that type of thing would be done in an exercise t

,,~ ,

() 25 at Shoreham.

.

t

_ _ _ . _ . _ _ . . _ _ _ _
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,

1 Q Let me interrupt you again. I was merely trying

( ) 2 to give an example of what I consider to be a realistic
.

3 scenario.
*>

4 A (Witness McIntire) I think that I am at least i

L

5 comfortable with what you define, ' realistic.' We have had
i

a some discussions that I would not consider realistic, but i

7 I think in the context of the example you provided, I
.

8 understand what you mean. I think we can try to continuo
,

9 to answer the questions. .

10 0 Okay. I am just looking for the answer to this

11 question: Do you believe that drill exercise scenarios
!

12 -- if they are going to accomplish the purpose of trying
t

("$) to lead to a credible, valid judgment regarding the adequacy !13

\_J l

14 of the training, should be realistic? ,
,

,

j 15 A (Witness Kowloski) Yes. As a matter of fact,
3

"

| 16 we make every effort in past exorcises that we observed in

0

| 17 Region II, to develop credible, and realistic exercise |
1 '

$ 18 objections, and scenario.

].
p 19 As a matter of fact, we on numerous occasions,
J

20 we introduced what we call, ' free play activities.' For

{ 21 instance, to give you an examplo, this is one examplo. Evacuati *

*

f 22 route.

23 First of all, lot me just clarify that oxorciso !

!
24 objectivos and sconsrio are confidential. Participants !

25 wouldn't be awaro what to expect during the oxorciso, but

:

I
>



18-12-W31 14,455

1 one of the free play activities would be evacuation route.

2 Evacuation during the day of exercise, when decision-maker

3 would make a decision right now I am going to evacuato

4 Zone 10 and 15.

End 18. 5

Suo fola.
6 |

7 |

|
8 |

.

9

|
10

11

*
12

13

14

?
; 15

5

| 16

3 17

i
! 18

I
g 19
r
I

h
.

{ 21

>

| 22
.

23

24

25

.

. . _ . _ _ . . , _ . _ . ._ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ , . _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ . . , _ _ _ _ _ . m, - , . ._ _ _ _ _ _ . . _
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#19-1-Sue 3 When evacuation will be in progress, the actual ;

("') buses -- evacuation would be initiated, will observe
2V,

actual phone call to the dispatcher office. The dispatcher3

office would actually see how long it take for dispatcher
4

t m bili 7e drivers, then would follow the driver, the bus,'

5
,

along the evacuation route. _They would not -- the bus,,

drivers would not be aware prior to the day of exercise; 7

which route he or she will drive.,

So, wo fool this is making exorcise as realistic
9

as possible. The same concept is being utilized for traffi,cto
!

c ntr 1 point, for failuro of the siren system. So, we
11

have the full spectrum of free-play activities to add
12

realism to the exercise to make exercise as realistic as.

13'

possible, as close as possible to real event.g .

(The witnesses are conferring.)$ 15

ness Da W n) As far as the contendonto

g7 goes, the contention deals with being able to perform3
,

cmorgency functions under fatigue and stress. And having18
' I

been an observer at federally-evaluated exercises, we can't) 19
:
} simulate the kind of fatigue and stress that is actually20

.

experienced under life-threatening experiences, but we do3 21

i
have a good senso of how people perform under stress because

| 22 ,
.

they know they are being ovaluated.
23

0 Mr. Kowieski, lot me go back to you for a moment.24
'

IO,y 25 I want to mako sure you understand my question regarding '

.,

i

I
*

4
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#19-2-Suet 1 the desirability of realism in drills and exercises goes
a
k_,) 2 also to the issue of LILCO's drills and exorcises. And

3 your description -- I found it helpful, but your description

4 was primarily of the FEMA-graded exorciso and the realism

5 you look for.

6 A (Witness Kowloski) That's correct.
i

7 Q You would want to see such realism as well in

8 LILCO's drills and exercisos, wouldn't you?

9 A I would expect that LILCO, LERO, if they want to

10 really fully train and, you know, fully test their omorgency

11 responso personnel they would design credible exorciso

12 scenario.
.

/''} Q And, Mr. Kowieski, at this timo you havo not13

V
I4 reviewod the scenarios used by LILCO with respect to

.

i 15 realism or any other aspect; is that correct?
I
j to A I havo not.

! 17 Q You stato, the second santonco in the last
i
I 18 paragraph on 104, you stato that the dutics of emorgency
!
t 19 responso personnel are not in most casos complex nor do
i
j 20 they require a job-related experienco.
.

{ 21 Do you 800 that sontonce?
;

{ 22 A (Witnoss Kollor) Yos.
'

23 Q I want to make sure I understand this sontonco.

24 Are you saying thoro that exporienco, job-rolated experienco,(,-),

'> 25 is unimportant?-

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _~
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1

#19-3-sue 1 A The statement, I think, should be read as it is

() 2 written. They don't require job-related experience. It

3 would be desirable, helpful, all of those things. But as

4 a requirement, it is our opinion that there is not a
.

5 requirement for job-related experience.

6 Q Now, you are saying that's because, Mr. Keller, '

7 the jobs, the duties, in your opinion, are not in most
,

8 cases complex, correct?
j

.

9 A That's correct.

to (Witness McIntire) And what we are also saying
,

11 is that wo ballove that people can be trained to take -- j.

12 undertake those omorgency response functiods to a reasonable
;

I
13 degroo of success.O |

14 Q So that in your opinion, Mr. McIntire, training

$ to can, in essence, stand in place of experience? I
I
| 18 A We are not saying stand in place of. We are

ij 17 saying that training can -- training of individuals can
I
| 18 preparo a person to undertake most omergency response roles !

! !
t 19 in a reasonably successful manner, i

f 20 Q Lot me ask you, that sentence would imply that i

i..

( 21 there aro at least some omorgency responso duties in LERO |
5

| 22 that you do considor complex and that would requiro job

23 related experienco.

24 Could you toll mo which onos? .

25 A Okay. Danica11y, in my opinion, thoso would be

.

|
,

h _ . _ _ _ . _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - . _______________________.:
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,

?

#19-4-Suet 1 the top management jobs. And the experience that these
;

,

} 2 individuals would require, in my judgment, would be manage- ,

J
4 3 ment experience.

1 i
j 4 Okay. With the exception -- we point out, the |
4 r

5 radiation health coordinator, of course, should have the
t

j 6 technical experience. f.,

I 7 Q Is there any job function in LERO which any member f
1 [

| 4 of the panel believes is either complex or requires job- |
|

| 9 related experience other than the ones just specified by I
4 |

I|
10 Mr. McIntire?

"

f 11 A (Witness Keller) Yes. The DOE response functions

i !
j 12 which are described in the LILCO plan, the dose assessment '

,

| l

13 function, it would certainly be helpful although it is not

| 14 a requiremont I don't think, unfortunately. This function is |
| . ,

i 18 not part of the LERO or the LILCO training program. We did
I :i

| 16 not evaluate it. '
4

>i a
; 17 I think what we were trying to say is, based on ;

I I

| 18 what we had evaluated in the training program the majority

I
i le of the jobs, with the exception of the ones that Mr. McIntire i

,

20 talked about, management type jobs which should probably,

[ 21 have some management background, but with regard to the
a <

22 LILCO training material that we reviewed we did not see i
|,

23 any job functions which were that complex that you should :
:

24 not be able to train people to do these jobs even though,

! b 26 they did not have the job-related experience. i1

;

I

t

!
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i
F,

; #19-5-Suet i We are talking about the LILCO people that !
|i

2 were trained now, I believe. i
'

3 Q Yes. Let's focus on the LILCO personnel. |
><

i 4 A Okay. So, what we said we said. Yoah. I
i !

j $ Q You wouldn't considor duties such as the traffic |
1

| 8 guides have to perform as being complex or requiring job- r

!

i
7 related experience?

e A That's correct.

f4

, Q And you wouldn't consider the monitoring and |,

| !

1 decontamination functions at, for example, relocation ito
,

.

s

) ti contors to requiro job-rolated experience?

) 12 A I believe that a training program such as the |

; |
*

is ono that we reviewod should be able to train people to !,

'

14 pick up a measuromont device, be ablo to ascertain whether ,

;

) j in the battorios were in the device, to be able to turn it on, t

! $ !

] is to be able to ascertain whether it was functional, and to '

fi

17 be able to pass this device over the body of an ovacues at !j
I !;'

L is a proscribed rate and to establish whether or not the meter i

i $ I
j g is needia goes abovo a cortain rato.

,

>

a .

! And that's a very thumbnail sketch of what the f20
a

i si person who is going to monitor an ovacuan is. And I don't
i >

22 soo where that -- it is our opinion that that kind of

i 23 training requires job-related exporlonce. That was just
i

i

: 24 an examplo. , ,

1

! 2a Q Toll ma, if you would, Mr. Koller, for a traffic

: k

I !

! !
! !

4

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . . . _ _
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#19-6-Suet 1 guido, give me your thumbnail sketch as to why, in your

2 opinion, that job is not complex and does not require any

3 job-related exporience?

4 A (Witnans Baldwin) The traffic guido training

S matorials deal with the issues of how to direct traf fic,

6 where to set up conon, conos with lights on them, whero

7 the peoplo should stand, where the traffic guido should i

I
n stand, and moat importantly they toll tho -- woll, not

9 most importantly, but an important considoration in that

to if the polico, tho authorition, show up at that location

11 to turn thoso activition over to them and stay with the

12 polico until nuch timo as they are relieved of duty for

p 13 purponos of communication and tracking their exposuro to
V,

14 radiation.

) IS Q The banin for anying tho authorition, the polico,
. I
'

] 16 show up, that comon from your reading of the lit.C0 plan,

j 17 tir. Baldwin?
I
; la A It comon from my reading of the training matorials
I
| 19 whoro that is discunnod.

~

20 Q tiow, do you tako into considoration, ttr. Daldwin,
~ '

; 21 in jobs auch as thone tho traffic guidon would havo to
i
! 22 perform any of the factors which could ronuit should thoro '

1

23 be an ovacuation of tho Shoroham aron nuch an heavy traffic,

24 angry motorints, congonted conditionn, accidentn?
(
C' 25 Aro thono things considorod by you an woll?

.

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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i

#19-7-suet A Those things are described in the training i

3 materials.
.

3 (Witness McIntire) And if I may add to that, [

4 during the 1977 black-out of New York City, I was living [
!

a in Manhattan. That black-out occurred just after dark,

e around 9:30, knocking out all street lights and traffic
i

7 lights. And I did witness spontaneous people going to the

r

s intersections to direct the traffic, and as a result of

9 that the Manhattan area was able to empty out and there
i

to were no real serious traffic problems. !

11 0 lias any member of this panel had any involvement

12 in training, traffic guides, or anyone who has performed

is any kind of function like the guidance of traffic?

14 MR. CLASS: Objection. Asked and answered at j
,

| 18 the very beginning today.
|
| to It was a specific question asking about their

,

8 17 experience as trainers.
; j l

| 18 JUDGE LAURE!!!!ON: I think you went through all
;

I i

i to that again when we started this afternoon, didn't you? :

20 MR. HILLER: I asked acr11er, Judge Laurenson,
4

f| ! 21 if they could toll me the areas they had specifically 1

,

a |

| 22 Lrained, the task they had specifically provided traininq !.

|
. .

j 23 under the LILCO plan. Traffic guidon was not mentioned. !

i

24 I will be glad if the lloard is saying -- basically, ;
;

26 I want a clarification from the witnesses that they haven't
i

i
: . r

! t
'

.



. - _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . __ .__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ .

I

14,463

#19-8-Suet 1 provided any training in that aron.

h) 2 JUDGE LAUREt180!!: I will nuotain the objection
G

3 as calling for cumulativo ovidenco.
,

4 BY !!n. flILLER: (Continuing)

S Q llavo any of the memborn of the panol over
4

6 themsolvos directed traffic?
, ,

7 A Ofitness Kollor) Yon. ;

I
9 Q Could you toll mo the circumstancos, Mr.

9 Kollor?

10 A A long timo ago I was a voluntoor ficoman, and

11 I have directed traffic around voluntoor firo ronponso. l

12 Q So, you havo dono that on more than one occasion?
1

13 A I boliovo it was twico.
V

14 0 llow many years aro you going back?

$ 16 (Laughter.)

0
i| 16 A About thirty-fivo in round numborn.

4
; 17 0 lias anybody also had any experienco in thin
i

! 18 rogard? '

$
i 19 A (Witnoan McIntiro) I boliovo that I norved as
(
; 20 a crossing guard nomo timo during my junior high school.

<

{ 21 (Laughter.)
)

[ 22 0 Do you connidor that directing traffic?
,

21 A To a dogroo, yes.

24 0 flavo any of you over drivon a bun?

to A flo , for mo..

.

. _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ - . - _ - _ _ _ _ . - _ - _
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619-9-Suet 1 (Witness Koller) llow many passenger?

i ) 2 Q A regular forty passengor --
v

3 A A forty passonger bus, no.

4 0 llavo any of you over driven a tow truck?

|
8 M S . M 0!! A Gil Att : Objection as to the rolovance of

6 thin lino of quantioning. I don't think that it'n getting
I

7 to ovidenco that in going to bo matorial in permitting

4 this Doard to make its decision on the training contentions.

9 MR. !!!LLI:R It's going to the insuo, Judge

10 Lauronson, of a statomont in their testimony that they do

11 not considor tho tank under the LILCO plan to bo either

12 complex or to requiro experienco.
,

'

la I'm trying to find out their experienco, and that

14 goes to the basis of this statomont they have mado in their

3 18 tantimony.
3

{ 16 MR. GLASS: The rolovanco cortainly in not thora.

! 17 In addition, they havo talkod about the nood for training,
i
! 18 Thorn la no corro1ation horo whethor they woro trained to
I
} 19 drivo tho tow truck and, thoroforo, woro unablo to attor

i
j 20 that trainincJ. I just don't nuo the rolovanco whatsoever

I 21 to tho training contention.
i *

I 22 JUDGl: LAUlu:llSott; I think it mootn a minimal

23 trst for rolovanco. Ilut it cortainly doonn't produco any

24 kind of nubu'.antial ovidonco for the record.
(v 23 I would admoninh the counnol that thin typo of

i

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - _
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#19-10-Sue % inquiry as to the specific experience of these witnesses

g^x
} 2 is not the kind of evidence that is going to be helpful.

3 The question is what information do they have that leads

4 them to that conclusion, not necessarily what personal

5 experiences they may have had.

6 The question is whether they have education or

7 background themselves or have acquired information that

8 leads them to that conclusion. But you are focusing on

9 only one minute aspect of it.

10 The objection is overruled.

11 WITNESS MC INTIRE: I can answer that in this

12 way. Even though I have not myself driven a forty-passenger

ew 13 bus nor a tow truck, I do have my New York State driver's
( i,

t s',/
14 license, which I looked on the back, and there are various

5 15 types of licenses issued. And'one of those is a Class 2
$
] 16 license which is a permit to allow the operator to operate

O
u 17 buses seating more than fifteen passengers.,

i
*

18 So, these are the types of things that we look
.(
.h 19 for.
I
{ M BY MR. MILLER: (Continuing)

21 Q I don't understand, Mr. McIntire. You have a
*
'

_g license which says you can drive a bus, you say?22

' 23 A (Witness McIntire) No. I'm saying on.the standard

24 New York State license there are a number of categories of
'

-/~x .

( i , . -

\_) 25 what the license is for. And one on the license says that --

-- . . . .. - -- -- - -- , .- -
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#19-11-Suet it is a legal license in New York State, is a license to

(a) 2
,

permit an individual to drive a bus seating more than
3 fifteen passengers. Any person not having this license

4 is not legally allowed to drive a bus in New York State.
5 So, the point I'm making is, we are more

6 concerned with how many of these people have this license,
7 because I'm sure in the great State of New York that they
8 don't grant these licenses without having these people meet
9 adequate safety standards.

10 (Witness Kowieski) Hopefully, what I will add

11 will be helpful to you in understanding why we feel the
12 specific duties of emergency response personnel in most

es 13 cases are not complex.

14 Last year, at certain point -- or, two years ago,
$ 15 Rockland County decided not to participate in the planningi
j 16 process. In response, the New York State and utilities
O

| 17 developed what they call compensating plan to compensate for
s

$ 18 a lack of Rockland County resources. As a result, the plan,
!
{ 19 compensating plan, was based on the utility and State
t

{ 20 resources.
_

{ 21 The mixture of people, the people that actually)

| 22 are part of the emergency response plan, in most cases their

23 everyday duties and responsibilities were not related whatso-
24 ever.what they were asked to do or perform during the

*- M exercise. The exercise took place on August the 24, the 25th,

-. _______________
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~ #19-12-Sue's and was successful.

2 So, this is another proof that you don't have to

3 have a job-related experience to perform emergency response
4

4 functions.

5 (Witness McIntire) And we might also point out

6 that these individuals were trained in significant detail

7 '
and depth before these exercises were held.

8 0 Who was directing traffic in those exercises,

9 Mr. Kowieski? Were police officers being used at all to i

.

10 ' direct traffic?

11 A (Witness Kowieski) There was combination of

12 police officers and some of the utility workers or State
,

13 workers.
'

.

14 0 But you had some police officers, didn't you?
| 2

; 15
: A I'm not positive if every intersection was

? '

g. 16 staffed by police officer and utility or State worker.

17
Q But there were' police officers involved-in the,

j- 18 exercise, correct?
?

18!. A That's correct. But, also I would like to add
E
O

$
# that the operation of the EOC.a number or majority ~of

{' - 21 emergency response functions were staffed by people that
.

*,

:$: 22'

.came not from emergency response field, except command and,

23'- control.-

24
Q. 'Mr. Kowieski,.in that exercise you are referringn .

.v 25
.to, did FEMA evaluate, test the ability of utility workers,s

s

;
. -

!

--,;..-, .. - - - - - - - _._- - _ . . - - . _ _ - .- -,. , . . .. _ _ . ,_ . -
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'#19-13-Suet I for example, to direct traffic?

) 2 Did you make that specific evaluation?

3 A I don't have a specific recollection at this

4 point in time of exercise scenario, the details of exercise
5 scenario. I have a general recollection that we made every
6 attempt to have a true representation of the utility and

7 S. tate workers performhg every function as required by
8 compensating plan.

9 For instance, we had utility workers driving
to buses and having regular bus drivers accompany them. In

11 other cases, have regular bus drivers driving buses and
12

a utility worker who is designated to be bus driver accompany
~'g 13

{J the regular bus driver.

14
So, we made every attempt to have a true test

15; of the response plan, compensating plan.
,

lend #19 16

O

MM flws 17

9

| 18
' :

i
. p 19
i .

h

~ $. M

.

? 21i

, a

bl

I .j 22
.

23

24

s_ a.

|

i-
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T20 MM/mm1 1 Q I think we can leave this area,
m

2' Let me just ask one more question, hopefully.
3 Mr. Keller whether we agree or not as to whether job-related-
4 experience is required to perform the duties under the LILCO

5 plan, would ygu agree with me that there is little job-

6 related experience among LILCO personnel in performing the
7 kinds of duties required under the LILCO plan?
8 A (Witness Keller) For the vast majority of the

9 individual job assignments, I would agree that it is correct.

10 However, I do believe in ligh* of what Mr. McIntire had

11 discussed in terms of management experience, that most of
12 the upper tier -- the key people that Mt'. Baldwin talked

13
about, do have at least apparently from their job titles,

U'

14 do have management responsibility within LILCo. And that

152

these people would have job-related experience.

[ 16
Q Thank you.

- 17 -
MR. MILLER: Judge Laurenson, this would be a

f- good time, I think, for the' break.I8

. i

! I8 JUDGE LAURENS7N: Let's take a ten-minute
E

'2 20r recess.
-

{ 21
(Recess)

1

22
BY .. MR. MILLER:,

Q ~ Gentlenen, looking at the last sentence on
94'

page 104, is your statement that experiences and otherg)t
25

types of emergencies have shown that emergency workers have
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1 performed their role in all types of emergencies where stress-
-r xmm2
(j and fatigue are involved, is that statement referring to2

3 professional emergency workers?

4 A (Witness McIntire) It is referring to all

5 emergency workers. And the vast majority _of emergency
6 workers in cost cases are not professional emergency workers.
7

Q Such as police and firefighters?

8 A Exactly.

9
Q I take it that it is not your testimony that

10 stress and/or fatigue cannot impact job perform alce?
11 A That is not our testimony. What our testimony

I2 is, is that in emergency situations it has been our general
13 experience in all types of entergencies that people in these

b
14 operations will work much longer than you think they would
15

work. They will be driven to complete the job.that they
2

{ 16 - need to do to save lives, to help the injureil, those. types
8

17
of emergency functions.o

2

f
I8

Q Do you believe that training should be provided
.g.

$
8

on how to deal with stress?
E
? 20
I A To emergency workers?
-

f 21
Q Let's talk about the LILCO plan 2, LILCO personnel

! 22
E that are expected to perform emergency tasks. '

MS. MONAGHAN: Judge, I think that is outside the

24
g scope of the contention.

b 25
MR. MILLER: Judge Laurenson, I am looking at the
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mm3 g FEMA testimony. They talk about stress and fatigue.
,

( ) 2 I am asking them now if they think that training

3 should be provided in the area of stress.

4_ Anyway, it is not outside the contentions. It.

5 is within Contention 40.

6 MS. MONAGHAN: I believe Contention 40 goes to

7 how people will perform under a stressful situation. It is

8 a different issue as to whether or not stress training is

9 appropriate.

10 And I believe when the Board ruled on admission

11 of the contentions, the revised training contentions, the

12 decision was made that stress training was not required by

13 the regulations and it is not relevant to the issues.
'(~S

14 MR. MILLER: J udge Laurenson, Contention 40 |

h 15 states in many places -- stress and fatigue are addressed.
-$

.] 16 But I am looking in particular at one sentence, " training

O
17 alone cannot prepare people'for the actual stress andu

i 5
*

18 trauma that accompany emergency conditions."
I
h 19_ I think.that the issue is, can you train people

'

5 i

$ 20 for stress? Can training alone overcome the icpact ofx

k 21 stress? _And should you, indeed, train people for stress?
5

| 22 And I.think all of that is encompassed within-

i 23 the contention.
.

24 JUDGE LAURENSON: Well, the question of stress and
r~%

-/ 25 fatigue -- the question is raised in Contention 40. I

.
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I
Imn4 think it is somewhat ambiguous, but the objection will be- ,c_

2q_ overruled here.

3
You may answer the question.

#
WITNESS MC INTIRE: What I believe, is that

-
5

t raining to prepare emergency workers to do their -- under-

take their emergency roles well, will in itself be a
#

7
significant factor in reducing stress. It is my experience

8
that stress is caused by such things as inability to do the

9 . job, uncertainty on what to do when' decisions are requirad.
'

10
Those types of things.

So, if I were putting it in priorities in my.

,

12
own perspective, I would put emergency response-training

..

- r's 13

( ) for the respective roles for each emergency worker at

!' a much. higher. priority than specific. training to do with
e-
A~ 15 .

j dealing with stress and the individual.,

8 16-
. . .

- * BY MR. MILLER:
'

L8 17
,- ~f. Q You would agree with me, would you not, that it *

2-
*

, . 18

3 is possible to rain people in how to deal with-stress?
a
*- 19

| .A (Witness McIntire) It is my_ feeling that
2 20
5 -you can attempt that, but it would be very difficult to,

, -.

; 21

[ train an individual to deal with stress if he or she were
! 22

|- 1 -unable to undertake their emergency response role success-

~23
fully. If they were aware of the fact that they were doing

24
.a poor. job, I think-in the vast majority of the cases that

j stress would be present within that individual no matter how

.

'

-. - ~ . ~ , , . . , . - , _ _ , , . - . , _ - - . . ,_ _- . . _ , _ , _ . ~ . , , - _ , , , - , . - - . -- , . - - . . . - _ . , - , , ,, ,,-
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mm5 1 much training they had in the field of dealing with
. ,- x

'(] 2 individual stress.

3 Q But there are such things as role playing. There

4 are ways to build time limitations into drills and jobs to
5 be performed during drills, all sorts of things which build

6 stress into a training situation, which can lead to a result

7 of alleviating stress. Isn't that correct?

8 A I think we may be saying basically the'same thing,
9 if I understood your question correctly.

10 . I think you are saying that through drills and

11 ~ exercise, it is possible to train emergency-workers to do
12 t heir jobe better, and that would reduce stress.

/'~N. 13 If I mischaracterized your remarks, I am sorry,
14 because that is my testimony.

15 Q Let me_try asking it a different way. In your
2

! 16 opinion, should these drills simulate-stress?

17 MS. MONAGHAN: Objection. Relevance.:

. s
| 18 JUDGE LAURENSON: ' Overruled,
t
i

; 19 WITNESS MC INTIRE: What'I think is moret.

_{ 20 important, that drills. simulate real or realistic, as we
-

5 21 ~

talked about, emergency conditions that wo'uld require the
7

.ji 22 emergency workers to take actions, make decisions, or
'

23 whatever.their_ appropriate role.

24
,-s And as a result of this I believe that, you know,

;
25%- - this would deal with the question of reducing stress,



- _ _ .

14,474

mm6 1 because you know these people, after these drills and

Q exercises should be better able to. perform their emergency2

3 roles.

4 To go further, I don't think as a general

5 rule it is productive in the training of emergency workers

6 to build in situations that are not realistic, and that

7 would normally not be a condition they could reasonably

8 expect to see in an emergency operation.

9 I think it is much more important to have the

10 realism built into the drills and exercises.

11 BY.MR. MILLER:
.

12 Q I take it what you are telling me, Mr. McIntire,-

(N 13 is that'if you take the appropriate steps to-build realism

14 into your drills and exercises, that in a way leads to the

15 -training for how to deal with stress.:

F
J 16' A (Witness McIntipe) What I have been attempting to

17
. communicate is that by training in a meaningful, realistic

f way, emergency workers, that in itself will reduce stressI8

$
18 in an actual emergency situation.

_

20 The other point I am trying to make is that

~ 21
- . training in my judgment tends to become ineffective if the

! ' 22
5 scenario followed is unrealistic. The emergency workers

will then have a tendency not to take their training

24
q seriously, not to think it is for a real event, and therefore

25 may not get as much out of the-training as they would with

, . . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - . _ _ _ _ _ _ . . - - _ - - _ . _ _
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mm7 1 more realistic drills and exercises.

\
2 Q Going back just for a moment to that sentenceA /|
3 regarding your opinion about the specific duties of workers

4 not being in most cases complex, or requiring job

5 experience.

6 '

Would you agree with me, gentlemen, that a

7 task or a duty which you believe generally is not complex

8 could indeed become complex, depending on the actual

9 situation and circumstances that would develop during an

10 emergency?

11 A That is certainly within the realm of possibility.

12 Q And so, for example, taking a traffic guide, a

~T- 13

. (b
traffic guide in a task to be performed by a traffic guide

I4 as you understand them from your review of the LILCO plan,
15 if conditions during an emergency would evolve, such as you

2

| 16
would have congestion of traffic, perhaps accidents and so

0
u 17

-g forth, that task of directing traffic could indeed become
2

I'

- a complex task, isn't that correct?
-

18
i A That is true.

"

t,

E 20
1 And I believe that the plan builds in procedures
_

21
for certain emergency workers to receive supplemental

j a ssistance , to receive policy direction from other people
22

23
in the decision chain when they encounter situations which

24
may be beyond their own individual capability to deal with, ,s

25,s-
at that moment.

i-

Lu-
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-mm8
.0 Sticking with my example of traffic guide,1

-([ 2 Mr. McIntire, what is it in the LILCO plan which, in your

3 understanding of the plan, would lead to providing assistance

4 t o a traf fic guide or leading to some other way to resolve

5 the complexity of the task?

A The ability to communicate with a person's6

7 superior, to receive this guidance, to make requests for

8 assistance, to make requests for a need for clearing of

9 accidents or any of these situations that you mentioned.

g It would not certainly be expected that an individual

11 traffic guide would clear an accident by himself.

12 0 Let's look at Contention 41. This goes to the

I ~/"% - 13 issue of LILCO's communication training, correct?.)
14 A That's correct.

| 15 0 The first sentence again says that the plan
4

'{ 16 - p rovides for adequate training of personnel in the use of
f

'8 17 communications equipment.
?

I h 18 I want to ask'again to make sure we all have a
I.

}; 19 clear understanding of what you are saying: Is it fair to
i

g) say that what that statement is saying, is that the LILCOa-

E 21 training program in your opinion, on paper, provides the
i'

-j' 22 capability of training LILCO personnel in the use of
:

! 23 communications equipment in an adequate manner?

24 MR. GLASS: I object, your Honor. The testimony-
(~%

. \ ') 25 speaks for itself.
L

:
!

. . - - - . - . , -. -.~ - . _. - . - . . - - --,- - - .
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mm9
i What we are getting at now is an attempt to use

[} 2 certain inflammatory words or adjectives in a particular
s_-

3 q uestion. The continuous use of paper plan, I think it is

4 repetitious at this point. It is not serving a purpose.

5 I have been very patient today and not raised

6 it to this point, but I do not see where it is providing

7 any additional information to the -record.

8 JUDGE LAURENSON: I guess it is proper cross

9 examination. He is entitled to find out whether there is

p) anything beyond the plan itself that was considered such as

11' he has explored in the other areas concerning the spot

12 checks.

7-~ 13 Objection is overruled.
' i'"'!'

14 WITNESS KELLER: In the review of the plan --

h. 15 I guess the answer to your question is yes. I think it can.

3
g u3 be answered in the affirmative, if I recall.

f 17 BY MR. MILLER:
5 i
* '

Q Yes, sir.18

'I
[ 19 So your testimony, Mr. Keller, is addressing in
i

.{. m essence again the design of the training program as you

-

{ 21 -understand from your review of the-plan?
.a.
| 22 -A (Witness Keller) -That's correct.
:

23 Q And when you talk about the use of communications

24 equipment,fone of the primary pieces of such equipment
/~T
kl 25 would be radios, correct?

,

.

.

. , . - , _ , - , , ., -- g.._ - , - , . - - _ , - _ _ _ . . . - , ~,y
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mml 0._ A _That, and telephones.g

I(''} 2 Q 'Do'you know, Mr. Keller, from your review of the
,

v
3 .taining materials, how often persons expected to use radios

4 in:LERO are'given.the opportunity to actually practice the

use'of radios?5

6 A It is my recollection _that the communication drills
4

7 are scheduled'as quarterly drills. I have no knowledge

8 whether they are given the opportunity to practice on a-
.

9 more frequent basis than that.

-

I don't believe the' plan is specific whether theyto.

| .11 will have free time to go play with the radios. But the

12 plan, I do believe, says that there will be quarterly

,\ -13 communication drills. And I think our testimony indicatesu,

\_/ '
14 that it is our underst a nding that these drills have not

-

[ 15 been completed at this time.
; n.
. ..

g u; Q' .Do you understand, Mr. Keller, that during-these
,

8 17 quarterly' communications drills,.all LERO personnel who would
d.

;. 3- . -

; up be expected to use a radio during an emergency at the-

r

f 19 . Shoreham plant, participate in such drills?+

$

f- 20 A As our t estimony indicates, my interpretation of4

i 21 the contention was that only the communicators, i.e. the
'

5

! 22 . people who were at the EOC, would be given the opportunity

23 to participate in these drills.

24 My understanding of what the plan says, that
A

' k ,) 25 there will be radio checks betwee'n the EOC and the variouss .

4

f

f

- . _ , - _. . _ _ . . . - , _ - - - . - . . . _ . , , _ . _ , . . . . , - . . . . _ . . . _ . ~ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . . _ . _ -
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field locations. An'd I interpret that to mean that theremmll
i

',-s() 2 will be somebody in the field with a radio to communicate

3 w ith ths ' communicator in the EOC.

4 I am not aware that all of the individuals who

.5 .might be in the field would be involved in the quarterly

6 communication drills, but at least some of them would be.

7 Q If the goal of the training program is to

8 Provide the communicators in the EOC the opportunity to make

9 transmission -- and as you say you would want people in

to t he field for them to communicate with -- you could have

11 merely one person in the field for each communicator of the

12 EO,C , correct?
.

13 A That's a possibility.
t
.\

14 Q And there are many, many more personnel under

! 15 the LILCO plan that, in an emergency, could be out in the

.3'
[ 16 field using a radio? For example, all traffic guides,

8 17 correct?
-o

5
''

18 A There is certainly more than one per communicator,
t
i~

'r 19 that's correct.

-- s

[ 20 Q And-when you say in your testimony, Mr. Keller,

E- 21 that it i~s "our conclusion that the field-locations to be
,

.;-

j 22 involved in these tests must be staffed," are you saying

23 there that all field locations should be staffed, or just

24 one per communicator?
* 4

'

-#
- 25 A At a minimum, one per -- that's not even true.
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mm12' 1 There must-be someone outside the EOC. And you:

( ,) . 2 may only have one'outside the EOC. If you-had sufficient

3 number. of radios, and sufficient numbers of persons avaliable,

4 he could talk with all the communicators inside the EOC.
,

5 We don't have specific knowledge as to how these drills will '
,

:6 be conducted.

7 .I think the intent of the plan -- in my <

8 interpretation the intent of the plan is broader than

9 just an exercise of the communicators, or a drill with

10 the communicato'rs.

11 Q Mr. Keller, if you had a situation where the

12 intent of the plan was to quarterly test the equipment,

13

{~ radio equipment of the communicators in the EOC, then even
.

14 if you had a few people out in the field manning locations,

15 you would not then have an opportunity for many other
3

g . members of LERO to practice the use of their radios during16

' O
II these tests, would you?

2

5- 18 A That is correct.
i.
$

' I8 The real -- the thing that we are concerned with,
E

i N or should be concerned with, is the ability of the field

; . 21 personnel to be able to communicate necessary information
- >

22 between the people in the field and the EOC'. As Mr. McIntire

23 has just discussed, drills and exercises help to convince
,

24 h l h h.t ese peop e t at t ey can do these things in an adequate-,

\~s! 25 way.

.

v ww * -n--T , T +e .-..,.cr-e-r.--- e . rem * - - - - - , < , --w-~er-r -- -,,---mm ~ v --,---T* e-w--v - -+ -
-
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tmm13 1 Again, if we have an exercise, an effectively

g)(, 2 . evaluated exercise, we will be able to evaluate this in a

3 somewhat stressful situation insofar as the participants

4 are concerned.

5 The fact that the' federal evaluators are hovering-

-

6 over their shoulder has created stress within the partici-

7 pants.

8-

Q Mr. Keller, these quarterly communication drills,

9- the rule book calls them communication drills -- isn't it
10 true that these so-called drills are really -- the purpose

11 of these are really to test the operability of the communica-

12 - tions equipment?

/ { 13 A That is certainly one function. If you are going,

1.)
14 - to use. -- have' a communications drill, the equipment must-

' 15
work in order to have the-drill.

2
j 16 0 But in terms offproviding an opportunity for

=8 17 members of LERO' expected to use radio equipment, to~be.j, o
. 3:

h I8
able to practice.the use of_-such' equipment,these driils

~!
19. . . , -

:[ really don't accomplish .that purpose,. do they, except' for:
_< =
~

- 1 'g
i perhaps the communicators at the EOC?

;- ,

' A And my-interpretation is'someone or some number.
4 - ,,
'

! 22
-

~2 of people' outlin -the . field. It is:not soley my-interpreta-

tion, it is'not'solelygthe communicators.-There-are.other
*

24
. people involved'in the: field. Certainly not the complete-s

- \~s'
; -25 - complement.of| people who would be expected - the maximum

1

-.

e- ~--v-r.--- - w--=w 9 p74y- ryy w- ,,g- ,-m-- p ify - -yys--+ .. e y



..

14,482-

nm14 1 number who could be expected in a real emergency, but at least

' (g. 2 -some other people would be involved._)
3 Q When you say at the end of the paragraph that

4 it is your understanding that these quarterly communications

5 drills have not been completed, you are saying they have noti

6 been completed even for the first time, at this point,

7 correct?
.

8 A That is my understanding.

9
Q In fact, it is true that they have not even been

10 developed at this time, correct?

11 A I don't have any knowledge to that.

12
Q Do you have any knowledge as to when LILCO

13'('') expects these drills to completed for the first time?
V.-

14
MS. MONAGHAN: Objection, relevance.

15
JUDGE LAURENSON: Overruled.

;
-

| 16 -
WITNESS KELLER: I have no information as to

0 17 the. timetable or the schedule for when these drills will beo-
.2

completed. But, as Mr. McIntire pointed out earlier, FEMA
i

- is not particularly concerned about that because this is

2 20
E- not an operating plant.
_

4 21

| If it were an operating plant, or if an operating

!~ 22
.i license were imminent, I think we probably would have more

23
c oncern. But we are not aware of any imminent license to

24

f-send'T20 operate, or exercise, e lots of other things.

i- 25

*

.



21-1-Wal 14,483

1 Q Mr. Keller, your understanding, your conclusion

m

(} 2 about the staffing of at least some field locations during

3 these quarterly tests, do you know if LILCO will, in fhet,

4 staff these field locations as you expect they should?

5 A This is my interpretation of what I read in

6 the plan. I am not aware one way or the other whether my

7 interpretation is correct or incorrect.

8 Q Do you know, Mr. Keller, whether at this time

9 LILCO's communications equipment is all in place, or whether

10 it is operational?

11 MS. MONAGHAN: Objection. Not relevant. Beyond

12 the scope of the contentions.

13 JUDGE LAURENSON: Sustained.-

-

14 MR. MILLER: Judge Laureson, the contention goes

15 to communications. It goes to communications drills, and it
3
g 16 goes to the adequacy of the instruction provided. If the

{' 17 equipment is not in operationor in place, I don't see how you
s
*

18 could have such drills, and I am not sure how you could reach
r
i

; 19 conclusions about the adequacy.

I

| 20 JUDGE LAURENSON: But the contention is a

i 21 training contention. It isn 't an equipment contention. We
$:

j 22 have gone through that before.

23 MR. MILLER: It is a training contention,.but

24 the training depends upon the use of equipment.
~s

) 25 JUDGE LAURENSON: I still don't see that that
I

s,-

.
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I makes your question relevant to this contention.

\] 2 BY MR. MILLER: (Continuing),

3'

0 'Mr. Keller, do you have a copy of Contention 41?

4 A I think Mr. Baldwin does.

5 Q Let me just ask -- Mr. Keller, you have it now?

6 A Yes.

7 Q Okay. Do you disagree with any portions of

8 Contention 41?

9 A Yes.

10 0 Could you tell me which ones, or maybe -- is it

11 the entire' contention?

12 A Specifically, I don't think that the training
.

13 necessarily has to cover the range of coverage for each

14 available frequency. That is something you will determine,

15 when you are out tnere trying to use it.
?

[ 16 Proper radio discipline certainly should be '

17 involved in the training. I disagree with the section that
5

{ 18 only communicators will participate in the drill.
!

19j My interpretation of the plan is counter to that
E

20 part of the contention.
_

'
5 21 Q Where do you see that part about only the
2
'

22
{ communicators will participate.

23 A Only persons in ' those selected LERO positions
;

24 designated as communicators will participate in this drill.

25 It is the --

i

. - . . . - -. . . - . _. -
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1 (Witness McIntire) Fifth line up on page 116.

( 2 (Witness Keller) On the bottom. My interpretation

3 is that other people will communicate -- will participate in

4 some of these drills.

5 0 I am not sure we have the same version of the

6 contention.

7 Mr. Keller, so your disagreements with the

g contention are; one, that you don't think you have to

9 include training on the range of coverage available, correct?

10 A (Witness Keller) Not specifically, no.

11 Q And that you believe -- it is your interpretation

12 that persons other than communicators would participate in the

13 quarterly communication drills, correct?

14 A In communication drills. Not necessarily the

! 15 quarterly communication drill, but in communication drills,

3

[ 16 yes.

8 17 0 Do you have any other disputes with the contention?

!
| 18 (Panel confers)
I
h 19 A One moment to review some of our background
::

f 20 information to decide if we have any serious problem'with

[ 21 anything else.-

i
! 22 MR. GLASS: Judge Laurenson I just have a,

E

23 concern about the method that is being used right now. It

24 certainly doesn't leave a clear record when you start handing

25 the witnesses the contentions. Tell us what you disagree
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1 with.

() 2 It leaves the possibility for oversight. It'

3 leaves the possibility for. confusion. I wouldn't mind

4 if necessary so we have a clear record that they go through

5 each item as we go along, but I am concerned about this type

6 of method of having a clean record for everybody.

7 JUDGE LAURENSON: I think Mr. Miller has asked j

8 a very open-ended question here that is going to take some

9 time for the witnesses to review the contention, but I think
.

10 this is within a permissible scope of cross examination,

11 although I think it certainly is very time consuming, but

12 the witnesses will take whatever time they need to answer

("% 13 this question.

D
14 MR. GLASS: I did not have an objection to the

5 15 scope of it. I was just concerned with the method that is

I
g- 16 being used to accomplish it, as it would impact on the

8 17 record.
!
3

; 18 MR . MILLER: Judge Laurenson, if this is
5

} 19 going to take a lot of time, I will move on. I would have
U

| 20 thought the witnesses would be generally familiar with the

{ 21 contentions. I didn't think this would be a time consuming
)

'

22 area.

23 MR. GLASS: We have a number of contentions. We

24 have a number of plans. We have a number of modules that

25 the witnesses have reviewed. To expect them to remember

u
1

-_-_____________
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:

1 every phrase in every contention is rather difficult at

(h 2 this point, as it would be for anybody else.

3 MR. MILLER: Let me ask the panel. Is this

4 going to take some time? If so, we will --

5 MR. McINTIRE: We ascertained the answer to the

6 question.
i

7 MR. KELLER: Give it to him.

'
g BY MR. MILLER: (Continuing)

9 Q Mr. Keller, why don't you finish up. We have

to named two areas in the contention which you do not seem to

11 agree with. Is there anything else?

12 A (Witness Keller) I think that is probably

r 13 the reasonable picture of our problems with this contention.

14 Q And I think I heard you mention, Mr. Keller,

! 15 earlier that you do believe that training in proper radio
=

| 16 discipline is something that should be included within

8 17 communications training, correct?
?
>

18 A That is correct. I did not -- again, what should'

I
i 19 be included and what is required to be included, certainly

i
{ m the better etiquette and proper communications protocol

i 21 will smooth the flow, and allow things to move in a more
i
! 22 expeditious manner. It doesn't necessarily preclude the
:

23 passage of information if people don't use proper communica-

24 tion methodologies, and we would like to see it done and

25 it would be helpful, only being abic to evaluate how bad it is

.
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1 would enable you to make an evaluation if it is necessary or
p

[
T 2 not.

' %] .
3 Q Will you look at Contention 44, please, gentlemen

4 on page 106. You say in the first sentence of the answer

5 that the plan does not specifically address this issue,

6 and this issue refers to whether the plan adequately provides

7 for testing the understanding of the message content, correct?

8 A That is correct.

9 0 Let me ask you, what would you expect to see in

to the plan for this issue to be specifically addressed?

11 A We don't expect to see anything in the plan. A

12 contention was raised that there is nothing in there which

13 tests the understanding of messages.(~x
14 We agree that we could find nothing in the plan

! 15 which addresses this particular issue. We don't find this
I'
g 16 a problem. We go on to try to explain what we think is
0

| 17 likely to be the case.
3

{ 18 We don't expect or require that this type of thing
i
t 19 be in the plan.
E

f 20 Q Mr. Keller, your answer to Question 126 basically

1 21 goes to the fact that State agencies, Federal agencies,,

)
i 22 have to your understanding and knowledge in the past,have

*
23 been able to understand the data presented in the radiological

24 emergency data form, correct?

[/
\

(~, 25 A That is correct..

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _



, _ .

14,489

21-7 -Wal
!

! Q Now, that I suppose is one side of the issue,

(]m 2 but would you agree with me that for message content to

3 be understandable, you also of course have to have had the

4 data form filled out accurately and completely?

5 A Are you trying to say that the individual who

6 initiates the message, if he makes a mistake, whether

7 the people on the receiving end can identify this mistake?

8 Q Well, what I am saying is that people who

9 initiate the message do have some control over whether the

10 message as transmitted will be understandable to the

11 recipient?

12 A I don't understand.

.p 13 Q You don't understand that.

14 A (Witness McIntire) What we could say again is

$ 15 that this is another type of issue that we would evaluate

l
3 16 at an exercise. This whole sequence of message distribution

| 17 and understanding.
3
*

18 A (Witness Baldwin) The response that we -- the
I
h 19 answer that we gave to this question 126, specifically deals

20 with the form used to transmit and receive technical

{ 21 information regarding the emergeacy, which is located in
>

| 22 OPIP 3.4.1, which is the form used to transmit this

23 .information, emergency information over the RECS communication

24 system.

[\ '

\,_/ 25 We have seen this type of form used in a number

- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . __ .1:
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1 of drills in New York State, and find it -- that the information
.

2 can be transmitted and received successfully.

3 We have also encountered situations where wrong

4 information has been transmitted and wrongly recorded, or

5 properly transmitted and wrongly recorded.

6 A And in that latter situation, Mr. Baldwin, would

7 lead to -- I assume would lead to increasing the possibility

8 that the recipient of the message would not understand the

9 message content appropriately.

10 MS. MONAGilAN: Objection. The question is vague,

11 and it is beyond the scope of what we are litigating here.

12 We are getting pretty far afield from the training aspects

13 of this.

14 MR. MILLER: The contention goes specifically

$ 15 to communications testing to determine understandability

3

] 16 of message content. That is what I am asking about.

f 17 JUDGE LAURENSON: Your question is if it was
i

j 18 transmitted erroneously, or recorded erroneously, if that

!
t 19 would lead to a misunderstanding? I suppose it would.
e

20 MR. MILLER: All I am trying to establish,

! 21 Judge Laurenson, is that the witnesses have looked at the
1

f 22 contention which talks about understandability of message

23 content.

24 Their answer addresses the fact that to their

25 knowledge, recipients of these messages elsewhere have been
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t

!

I able to understand the content of the message. {

2 I am pointing out, or trying to point out, that

|
3 understandability also depends on the initiator of the i

-
!

4 message, which in this case are LILCO personnel.
!

[
5 MR. GLASS: I don't think that is what the j

|

6 question has been. I think you are getting to a very

7 generic issue of, you know, if they make a mistake in the

8 data that they are transmitting, and I think that is beyond i

-

9 the scope of the contention.

10 MR. MILLER: Preparation of the message to me

|
11 is part of the communications of the mersage, but --

12 JUDGE LAURENSON: I think this is beyond the

i13 specific training communications contention that we have

14 in 44.

!
: 15 Objection is sustained.
I !
j 16 BY MR. MILLER: (Continuing) |
e I
j 17 O Look at Contention 44.E, will you gentlemen? {

| 18 The free play for decision-making issue. Let me ask you i
e i

; 19 first of all if you would define a free play for decision
:
I

j 20 making?
. ;

21 A (Witness Kowieski) As already described today

fI 22 how we develop exercise objectives and scenario. First of

r 23 all, the knowledge of the exercise objectives and scenario !
|

I24 among -- well, strike that. !

@ 25 The exercise objective and scenario are kept

|

|
\ i

i

_



"
14,492

21-10-Wal

I confidential, to start with.

2 The exercise objective and scenario provide --

3 we make every attempt to put as much realism into the exercise

4 as possible. The re fore , decision-maker would be faced with

5 the situation which is similar to one in case of real
i

6 emergency. |

7 Q So, Mr. Kowieski, the free play aspect of the
i

8 decision making ties into the realism, is that what you are
9 saying?

10 A Yes.

11 Q And I gather then in FEMA g: nded exercises,

12 FEMA attempts to build free play for decision making into

13 the scenarios that is used during the exercise?9
I14 | A That is correct. i

!
'

! 15 | 0 Now, have you made any determination as to
I
3 16 whether LILCO in its drills and exercises, attempts to build

|o

; 17 free play for decision-making into its scenarios? i

i
| 18 A Well, first of all, we haven't done any
I
} 19 ovaluation of the LILCO exercise objective and scenario.
:
I

j 20 So, we are not aware of any effort on the part of LILCO
i 21 to introduce free play of activities. !

I 22 | 0 In the LILCO drill and exercises?
,'

\
|

|23 A That is correct.
|t

-

24 Q Would you think that free play for decision-making

25 in LILCO's training drills and exercises would be a good idea?

|
.

__
_ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . __
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1 A Yes, it would.

/m)V( 2 Q Do you have any reason to dispute Contention 44.E.

3 If it will save time, I will read it. It is a one sentence

4 contention. It says: The plan fails to describe how

5 exercises and drills are to be carried out to allow free play

6 for decision-making.

7 A (Witness Keller) The plan states that scenarios

8 for drills and exercises would allow for participant

9 discretion in decision-making.

10 There are no details of how this will be done

11 in the plan,.to our knowledge.

12 Q So, where the contention says the plan fails

to describe free play foh decision-making, you are saying137 my
' "

14 you agree that the contention is correct?

! 15 A I am saying that the details of how the free

I
| 16 play will be done in a drill or exercise is not in the plan,

O

| 17 but I am also saying that the plan says -duit there will be
5
' - 18 provisions.for free play -- I am sorry, for participant

!
j 19 discretion ^and decision-making.
I
O

g 20 I am also saying -- or also testifying -- that

{ 21 the degree to which you can use free play will depend upon
's

| 22 'the specific exercise. objective and-the scenario that

23 you use,-insofar as the plan does not contain, or are we

24 aware of any requirement for the plan to contair, specific
fh
$~-) 25 exercise objectives or drill objectives, there is really no.

~._ - . _ . _. _ __ . _ - .._ .
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1- way that the plan can contain the details of specifically

-

2 how free- play will be incorporated within these drills and

3 exercises.

4 So, on a very literal and specific terms, yes,

5 we agree with. the wording of the contention.

6 However, it has no basis in reality. There
1

.

is no way -- that unless you include in the plan all of7

8 ~ the objectives and scenarios for all the drills and all

9 the exercises, that you can detail specifically how you

10 are going to carry out free play.

End 21. 11
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#22-1-Suet i That's the point we are trying to make.

() 2 0 Could you give me the cite, Mr. Keller, for

3 where in the plan it is stated that drills will provide

: for participant discretion, I think you said?4

5 A (Witness Baldwin) On Page 5.2.2, the second

6 bullet, Line 5, Revision 3.

7 Q That's fine. Just the cite is what I wanted.

g The answer to Question 127, Mr. Keller, refers to NUREG

g Element N.3.

10 A (Witness Keller) That's right.

11 0 N.3 is set forth on Page 53 of the RAC report,

12 correct?
,

13 A (Witness Kowieski) That's correct.

O
14 Q When I read Element N.3, I do not see any

-! 15 mention of free-play for decision-making or participant

3-
8- 16 discretion or anything of that kind.

.

'8 How does Element N.3 relate to Contention 44.E?17

9

| 18 A Well, first of all, the Element N.3.A, for-

I,

[ .ig instance, states that exercise objectives of each drill --

I
| 20 0 Mr. Kowieski, I'm looking at'the RAC report.

f . 21 Are you looking at something else?

$

~! 22 A Well, I'm trying -- first of all, I would like
::

23 to call your attention to NUREG requirement, what's

24 required, and our response to it. The NUREG requirement is.
D
(-- 25 that exercise objective and scenario will lua developed and

i
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(#22-2-Suet 1 provided to FEMA. As I already described the process, when
m
k,) 2 'we evaluate exercise objective and scenario, we will make j

|
'

3 sure that scenario provides for free-play, a number of

4 activities including decision-making.

5 (Witness Keller) In addition, one of the reasons

6 that we referenced N.3 in the RAC review is that N.3,is

7 referenced in the contention. And if indeed that is an

8 improper reference in the contention, I'm sorry.

^

9 Q No, it's not, Mr. Keller. I just want to
i

10 clarify this, though.

11 When in your answer you mention NUREG Element

12 N.3, the RAC report regarding Element N.3 does not discuss
~

'"$ 13 free-play for decision making, does it?
' [% )

[
-

14 A That's correct.

h 15 Q Now, NUREG Element N.3 does say that each '

I
j 16 organization shall describe how exercises and drills are '
O

| 17 to be carried out to allow free-play for decision-making
i
j 18 and to meet the following objectives. And there tre a
i

19[ number of objectives.
';

j. 20 Where is it in the LILCO plan or procedures
-

5 21 that they describe how exercises and drills are to be
>

|-
22 carried out to allow free-play for decision-making as

23 required by NUREG Element N.3?

24 A (Witness Kowieski) On Page 5.2-2, after you,-

( l
N/ 25 finish with bullets, the next paragraph states in the middle,

_,- - . __. -. . . . _ . . . . - - , - _. . - . - . . . . . - - - -
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,

#22-3-Suet 1 of the paragraph: Details of the scenarios will not be

(O)- 2 discussed with the exercise participants prior to the

3 exercise. The objectives for the exercise will be submitted

4 for FEMA /NRC review 75 days prior to the conduct of the

5 exercise.

6 Q Mr. Kowieski, that's referring to the FEMA-graded
7 exercise, correct?

i

|
8 A That's correct.

9 Q What about with respect to drills and exercises

10 to be conducted by LILCO?
-

11 A (The witnesses are conferring.)

12 Again, if y6u are referring to the LILCO -- the

13g-~ exercises or drills, conducted without FEMA involvement as

i \~J
14 official. observers, there is no -- the plan does not,

,

'$ 15 mention how issue of decision-making or ' free-play in
0

| 16 decision-making will be addressed.

-f 17 However, this plan is very specific as to how
'

3

{ 18 free-play of decision-making will be accomplished if FEMA
i
; 19 and NRC will evaluate exercise objective and scenario.
5

f M Q With respect to LILCO's drills and exercises,
_

{ . 21 as you say, there is nothing in the plan that describe
s'

| 22 free-play for decision-making and NUREG 0654, Element N.3,

23 would require such a description; isn't that correct?
.

24 A NUREG 0654-refers to FEMA-evaluated drills.>
/

\~/ 2 Q Are you saying that Element N.3 or all of NUREG

.

, . , __ . , . _ , - , - - - _ . . . , . , . - . _ . m, ,, ,. _ ,, ,- .,.. .,_.
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#22-4-Suer 1 0654 is.only applicable to when you have a FEMA-graded,

!s 2 drill?%

3 A There is nothing that would prohibit any

4 emergency response organization, including LERO, to apply

5 the same criteria as specified in NUREG 0654.

6 What I'm saying to you, that what we will go

7 by during the exercise would be NUREG -- what we will go

8 by during the Federally-observed exercise would be NUREG

i

; 9 0654. As far as we are concerned, we regard to Federal-

10 observed axercise this requirement is satisfied, and NUREG,

'

11 Element N.3.A is adequately addressed in the plan.

12 O Mr. Kowieski, let me try one more time and then

'p 13 we will leave this point.

'O
14 Are you telling me that in your opinion there

$ 15 is no requirement under NUREG 0654 for LILCO.to describe
3j 16 free-play for decision-making in LILCO drill, training drills
0

| 17 and exercises?
1.

$ 18 A Yes. Again, if you read NUREG requirement N.3,
i
i 19 it's very specific. It says: Each organization shall
:

-{ 20 describe how exercise and drills are to be carried out to
-

5 21 allow free-play for decision-making.
> >

| 22 And then you continue: Pending the development

23 of exercise scenario and exercise evaluation, guidance by

; 24 FEMA and NRC, the scenar'ios for use in exercises and drills
j '

25 shall include but not limited to. And then goes on.
-

i

i

i

l
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1

#22-5-Suet 1 (. Witness McIntire) We might point out that is

2 the exact section cited in the contention, Contention 44.E.
I

3 Q I understand that, Mr. McIntire. What I'm

4 trying to get across to you is that it's the County's

5 position, as stated in Contention 44.E, that free-play for

6 decision-making must be described in the training. drills

7 and exercises, the FEMA-graded exercise as well as LILCO

8 training drills and exercises.

9 The County believes that that is supported by

10 Element N.3. I'm trying to ascertain whether you agree

11 or disagree with that.

12 A (The witnesses are conferring.)
,

p 13 MR. GLASS: I think at this point the witnesses
b

14 have stated rather --

15
fir. MILLER: Mr. . Glass, I would prefer your

a
j 16 not testifying for the witnesses. They are conferring

17 among themselves.
..

!. 18 MR. GLASS: I'm objecting to your proceeding
'!

18! along this line. I feel that they have already answered
.;-

{ 20 the question.

'{ 21 I have an objection.
5

| 22 MR. MILLER: Well, your objection is asked and

23 answered. And Judge Laurenson can rule on your objection,

24 then.

- end'#22 25 JUDGE LAURENSON: The objcction is overruled.
'MM flws

. - _ . . . . _ . - . ._. ,- -. -,. - , - .. . - . .. .-. ,
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1

T23 MM/mmi 1- WITNESS KELLER: This may be a better way to put.
~

(A) 2 our position.

3 We feel that the statement in the plan that says,

- 4 participants' discretion -- will allow for participant

5 discretion and decisionmaking, is basically free play and

6 we feel that meets the requirement of NUREG 0654. And we

7 feel that it is not possible to detail specifically, and we
,

8 do not -- we are not of the opinion that it is required to

9 detail specifically how this free play will be used in any

10 given exercise, because it is our opinion based on our

11 experience that the way free play will enter into any given

12 exercise, will depend on the specific objectives of-that

I"] particular exercise, and the specific scenario which is13

s_-
14 used to demonstrate those objectives, if that is counter

15 to the contention of the County, I guess it is.
3
j' 16 BY MR. MILLER:

17*
- Q I think the issue in dispute gentlemen, is that'

_ h you seem to be reading NUREG 0654 just to require free play
18

$
I8 f or decisionmaking to be described in the FEMA graded

E

2 20
'

i exercise.
_

i A (Witness Keller) I don't believe that it is
4

,

22
possible, or we don't believe that it is possible to describe

"3'
the specific way in which free play for decisionmaking

24
es will be exercised in a drill or exercise; whether it is a

\-- 254

. FEMA-evaluated one, or one that LILCO puts on for itself,

,
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1- mm2 until after the objectives of that particular drill and
i

) exercise have been established and until after the scenario
#

2

3 for_that particular drill or exercise has been established.

4 And we are interpreting a rather general statement

5 in the plan that says that the scenarios for exercises and

6 drills will allow for participant discretion and decision-

7 making to adequately meet the requirement of NUREG 0654 for

.8 either a federally evaluated exercise, or for a LILCO drill.

9 Now that is the interpretation that the RAC has

to -made. Apparently the County disagrees with that interpreta-

'

. it tion.

12 A (Witness Baldwin) And in reviewing compliance

(''T 13 with NUREG 0654, the provisions in the plan say that it

Gi
14 provides for review of the= scenario, of the o Mectives and

h 15 scenario, to take it sequentially, by~ FEMA and NRC. And at

b
] 16 that time, in the process of reviewing those and approving

8- those for an exercise that is going to b'_ observed by FEMA,17 e
?
E

i 18 free play would be taken into consideration, and indeed a
:r
i .

;_ 19 reqairement.

I

| 20 MR. MILLER: Judge Laurenson, I think this would

E- 21 be a good time to break for the day.
5

j 22 I would like to move the admission of SC Exhibit

n No. 92 into evidence before we break for the day.
'

24 MR. GLASS: FEMA _has no objection.
,-

] )
25 JUDGE LAURENSON: Any objection?' '''

,
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mm3 1 MR. ZAHNLEUTER: No objection.

.

2 MS. MONAGHAN: No objection.

3 JUDGE LAURENSON: Suffolk County Exhibit No. EP-92

4
. will be received in evidence and bound in the thanscript
1

~5 following this page.

6 (The document' previously
,

$ 7 marked SC'EP-92 for

8 identification, was received*

g- in evidence.)
t

(Exhibit No.. SC EP-92, Log of Documents Examined
10

,

by PEMA during LERO Training Record Audit - 7/24/84 follows:)
,

:
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( LOG OF DOCUMENTS EXAMINED BY FEMA DURING
\ LERO TRAINING RECORD AUDIT - JULY 24, 1984

1. LERO Worker Summary for Training Sessions 1-11 (June 21',
1984)

2. Training Status of LERO Workers (July 23, 1984)

3. Internal drill schedules (calendar form) for drills held
October 1983 through June 1984

4. LERO Training session Summary Report (June 5, 1984)

5. Annual Re-training binder

6. One (1) Drill Participant form from Drills, Fall 1983
(examined to indicate that bus routes were run by LERO bus
drivers during drills)

7. Lesson Plan for Ambulance Personnel Training

8. For Ambulance companies already trained (Peconic, Guard-
ian, Nassau and Orlando), all attendance sign-in sheets
and the complete training records of two individuals

rx [ names deleted] were examined.,

' 9. Obsolete map of bus transfer points in the 10-mile EPZ was
examined solely to determine the relative distance of
transfer points from the plant site.

10. The completed workbook exercises for the following
LILCO/LERO workers were examined:

Name LERO Job LERO Location-

a. [name deleted] 3us Driver Port Jeff S.A.
b. (name deleted] Bus Driver Port Jeff S.A.
c. (name deleted] Rad Monitoring Centers
d. (name deleted] Rad Monitoring Centers
e. (name deleted] Rad Decon Centers

| f. (name deleted] Security EOC
l~

9 (name deleted] Route Alert Dr. Riverhead S.A.
h. (name deleted] Road Crew Riverhead S.A.
L. (name deleted] Ld Traff Guide Port Jeff S.A..

j. (name deleted] Traffic Guide Port Jeff S.A.
'

k. [name deleted] Mgr.-LERO EOC
1. (name deleted] Director-LERO EOC

Ov
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i
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O
11. The following classroom sign-in attendance sheets were

examined:

Session 1: 117, 129, 133, 137, 140, 144, 156, 158,.171,
180, IAE

Session 2: 203, 211, 213, 216, 227, 228, 229, 238, 240,
269, 2AI

Session 3: 304, 312, 331, 334, 338, 340, 349, 350, 360,
368, 372, 3AG

: Session 4: 405, 407

Session 5: 503, 506, S AA

Session 6: 603, 605, 609

Session 7: 709, 714, 717
1

Session 8: 807, 816, 317, 823, 826 .

Session 9: 906, 909, 914, 924, 928
.

Session 10: A06, A09, A14

Session 13:* DAF
4

* Session 13 is the Traffic Guide training given by H.
Babb

.
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14,503
i

f
i

} mm4 1 JUDGE LAURENSON: We will. adjourn until 9:00

2 a.m. tomorrow morning.
t

j 3 (Whereupon, at 6:10 p.m., the hearing in the
li
! 4 above-entitled matter was recessed to resume at 9:00 a.m.
i

j 5 on Thursday, 16 August 1984)
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This is to certify that the attached proces:'.i. qs ' e rcre the j:3m .

l *
'

::RC CC.*01:33 ION !4

|..

|
In the matter of: Long Island Lighting Company I3 ,

i

| Date of Proceeding: Wednesday, August 15, 1984,

Place of Proceedi.g: Hauppauge, New York,
;

were held as herein appears, and that this is the original,

transcript for the file of the Com.ission.,

to

MimicMeltzer
11

Official Reporter - Typad
12

(' ''

,O . 'Y [[',- f'
'

Of ficiad Reporter -VSignature I\ ,) l'

is

is Myrtle Traylor
Official Reporter - Typed
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NY|12 b''

Of fi'c al RepoYter -pignature
20

.

2:
Garrett Walsh

Official Reporter - Typed
22
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24

o Official [/eporter-Signgure
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